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The Members,

Angel Broking Limited

(Formerly known as Angel Broking Private Limited)

Your Directors are pleased to present the 24t Annual Report on the

EP

\ Angel Broking

business and operations of the Company

together with the financial statements for the financial year ended 31+ March, 2020.
1. FINANCIAL SUMMARY OF THE COMPANY:
Amount (¥ in million)

' Financial I:Iigh[ights Standalone Consolidated |
- _ 2019-20 2018-19 2019-20 | 2018-19 |

Total Revenue 7.427.78 7,626.47 7.599.19 | 7.891.14 |

Total Expenditure | 6.258.13 | 6.437.71 | 645071 | 664689 |
' Profit before Interest, [ 1859.44 2032.59 1,862.75 2136.00 |

Depreciation and Tax |
| Finance Cost 488.29 662.27 493.03 691.71 |

Depreciation and 20150 | 181.55 | 22124 | 200.04 |
- Amortisation Expense

Profit Before Tax 1169.65 1188.76 1148.48 1,244.25 |
| . = sl
| Tax expense 303.41 421.81 325.00 44591
Profit After Tax 866.24 766.95 823.47 79834 |

Balance profit as at the 3194.73 2664.75 335822 2,.807.80
_ beginning of the year | | |

Less: Assets useful life ! - | - | -
_adjustment ] | | |

Add: Acquired on Merger - | '
“Balance in Statement of 866.24 766.95 823.47 | 798.33 |

Profit and Loss | .

N |
/&Wfl T
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Directors’ Report of Angel Broking Limited dated 14th May, 2020

Amount (% in million)

—— |

2. DIVIDEND:

Your Board of Directors had declared and paid
The 1 Interim Dividend was declared on 17t
Interim Dividend was declared on

www.angelbroking.com.

' Financial Highlights Standalone Consolidated '
| 2019-20 | 2018-19 2019-20 zum-w_‘
Appropriations:
— : -
Interim Dividend 134.39 194,39 194.39 194.39 |
Corporate Tax on Interim 32.82 39.96 39.60 39.9?!
Dividend II
' Transfer to General Reserve ¥ ‘ = B 78 o 211 9.80
Statutory Reserves !
|
| ;| |
Balance in Statement of 3,824.47 3,194.73 3931.11|  3358.22
Profit and Loss at the end of |
the year . ‘ |
Earnings Per Share (in Rs) 12.03 10.65 11.44 | 11.u5:_|
' |

3 (three) Interim Dividends during the financial year 2019-2020 .
July, 2019 at the rate of 9% (i.e. Rs
15" QOctober, 2019 at the rate of 9%
Interim Dividend was declared on 12t February, 2020 at the rate of 9
dividend pay-out is in accordance with the

0.90 per equity share), 2w
(i.e. Rs 0.90 per equity share) and 3n
% (i.e. Rs 0.90 per equity share). The
Company’s Dividend Distribution Policy as available on our webhsite

/L'/g.m | rtata
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Directors’ Report of Angel Broking Limited dated 14t May, 2020
3.  RESERVE & SURPLUS:

Out of the total profit of ¥ 866.24 million for the financial year 2019-2020, Nil amount is proposed to be
transferred to the General Reserve.

4. BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE COMPANY'S WORKING DURING THE YEAR AND THE IMPACT OF NOVEL
COVID-19 ON THE BUSINESS:

Your Directors have pleasure to inform you that our strategy of transforming into a full-fledged digital
player focusing on DIY clients coupled with simplified pricing model has yielded your Company
significant positives in FY20, as highlighted below:
+ Highest Annual Net Client Addition: 0.5 million (+130% YoY)

Highest Client Base ever: 1.8 million (+41% YoY)

Best ever rank in NSE Active Clients: 5th (up 2 places from Mar'19)

Highest ever NSE Active Clients: ~0.6 million

Highest ever ADTO: X 413 billion (+146% YoY)

Highest ever Average Daily Orders: 0.5 million

Doubled Retail Market Share to 6.5% in Mar'20, Improved market share in all segments

Our robust client addition during the year translated into expanding our CDSL market share in
incremental demat accounts to 17% in Mar'20 from 8.7% in April'19. During the year, we offered Angel
iTrade Prime Plan to our customers (flat pricing model), making it the best product available in the
industry.

Despite FYZ0 being a challenging year for the macro economy impacted by liquidity constraints, weak
balance sheets of lending institutions, falling GDP growth, higher fiscal deficit and depreciating currency
our efforts to insulate the business have yielded positive results. Our consolidated gross revenues
declined 3.7% YoY to ¥ 7.6 billion in FY20 against X 7.9 billion in FY19, due to lower interest income. This
was a result of our conscious decision to restrict our lending book size to curtail any risk associated to the
fragile macro-economic environment. During the year, we also provided ¥ 165 million towards an one
time event in our equity broking division. Despite this, our profit after tax stood higher by 3.3% at ¥ 824
million in FY20 against ¥ 798 million last year. With the surplus cash generated during the year, we
deleveraged our balance sheet by 43.7% to ¥ 5 billion in FYZ20 from % 8.7 billion last year and halved our
debt:equity to 0.8x from 1.6x. We believe we are well positioned with technologically advanced best-in-
class product, most competitive pricing plan, deleveraged balance sheet to capture the growth

opportunity going forward.
| e s
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5. IMPACT OF NOVEL COVID-19 ON THE BUSINESS:

In order to curtail the rapid spread of the Novel Corona Virus (COVID-19), the Government of India
announced a nationwide lockdown effective March 25, 2020, however certain essential services,
including those involved in Capital Market Operations, were exempt from the purview of the aforesaid
lockdown. Angel Broking, being part of capital market operations, did not experience any disruption of its
business activities due to the lockdown, However, in compliance to the various directives, appropriate
measures were taken to equip a majority of the employees to work from home and only about 5% - 7%
employees worked onsite on extremely critical processes, which require on-site presence.

Inspite of the unprecedented situation, we have been successful in averting any potential adverse impact
on the business and have grown; and continue to outperform most of our peers. Most of our costs are
highly elastic and in the future will be managed aptly. Contrary to the general perception, this crisis has
hastened the adoption of digital processes and systems across the entire industry

Being a digital and technology driven organization, we have adapted to the offsite and flexible working
environment for our employees, adequately empowering them with equipments and web-enabled tools
to effectively perform their roles and responsibilities. We have also instituted various performance
evaluation tools which specifically help measure the performance of employees working remotely. We
intend to continue the policy of work from home/anywhere for a large section of our employees, in the
future.

6. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of Directors to the best of their knowledge, belief
and ability and explanations obtained by them confirm that:

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31 March, 2020, the applicable
accounting standards have been followed and there are no material departures from prescribed accounting
standards;

b) we have selected such accounting polivies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of
the financial year and of the profit and loss of the Company for that period:

¢) proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities:

d) the annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis: and

P\Q/j«?% ,\Qéﬂ pardt
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(e) the directors, had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such internal
financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

f) the directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that
such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

7. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS :

There was no change in the nature of the business of the Company during the financial year.

8. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS:

There were no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company between the end
of the financial year 2019-2020 and the date of this report.

9. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

As required pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014 extract of annual return in Form MGT 9 is appended as Annexure [ to this report,

Form MGT-9 will also be available on our website www.angelbroking.com.
10. MEETINGS OF THE BOARD AND ITS COMMITTEES:

The Board met 4 (Four) times in financial year 2019-2020 viz.22+4 May, 2019, 13t September, 2019, 25
November, 2019 and 12w February, 2020,

Committee Meetings:

| Sr. Name of the Committee | No.of meetings held during |
~No. | i financial year 2019-2020
1 Audit Committee 4
2 Corporate Social Responsibility Committee 1
[ o3 Investment Committee 3 ]
4. | Angel Grievance Redressal Committee 4 ;
3. | Loan, Investment And Borrowing Committee _ 1
6 Risk Management Committee 1 ]
Fi Nomination, Remuneration and Compensation 3
B Committee ) _
8. | Executive Committee 20
| 9. | IPO Committee i |
CS0 & Corporate Office: Regd Office; Angel Broking Limited
1o 6th Floor, Ackruti Star, Central Road, G-l Ackruti Trade Centre, MIDC, Road (Formerly known as Angel Broking Py, Ltd.)
L -,-q" - MIDC, Andher [E] Murnbai-400 093, MNo-T7, Andherl (E], Mumbai - 400 093, CIN: USTT20MHIS96PLCI0NTOS.
ot Tel: (022) 40003600 Tel: (022) 42319600 SEBI Registration Mo Stack Broker
-.115 e Fax: (022) 39357699 Fax:|022) 42319607 INZDOOTE1S34, COSL: IN-DP-384-2018, PMS
’ E-mail: supporu@angelbraking com, INPODOOOS4E, Research Analyst:
= Website: www.angelbroking.com INHOOOOO0164, Investrment Advisar

INACOOOOETT2, AMFI Regn. Mo, ARN TT404,
PG TOR PFRDwA, ﬂegh Ne-19092018.



' Sr. J'y.lu'.

N

Certified

11.
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the appointment of M/s. S. R. Batliboi & Co. LLP (Firm Registration
Auditors of the Company, for a period of 5 (five) years i.e.
2022. Pursuant to the notification issued by the Ministry of Cor
appointment of auditors is not required when auditors are
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Directors’ Report of Angel Broking Limited dated 14 May, 2020

STATUTORY AUDITORS:

September, 2017, the Members approved
Number - 301 DO3E/E300005) as the Statutory
till the conclusion of the Company's 26t AGM i.e. 2021-
porate Affairs dated 7t May, 2018, ratification of
appointed for a period of five years.

12. APPOINTMENT AND RESIGNATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

Following changes took place in the Directorship of the Company during the fin

ancial vear 2019-2020:

| Name

Designation

Date

Nature of Change

[ Mr. Vi

(DIN: 01773822 )

nay Agrawal

Whole Time Director

| 05" March,

2020 Change in designation

2 Mr. Di
| (DIN:

nesh Thakkar
00004382)

Chairman & Managing
| Director

13. DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

All the Independent Directors have submitted the decl

17 December, 2019

Re-appointment

— —| 3 ——— — —

aration of independence, as required pursuant to the

provisions of Section 149(7) of the Act, stating that they meet the criteria of independence as provided in Section

149(6) of the Act and are not disqualified from continuing as Indepe

ndent Directors,

In the opinion of the Board the Independent Director appointed on the Board of the Company are persons of high

Integrity, expertis

e and experience.

14. AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The Audit Committee of the Board provides reassurance to the Board on the existence of an effective internal
control environment that ensures:

e efficiency and effectiveness of operations,
e safeguarding of assets and adequacy of provisions for all liabilities.

e reliability of financial and other mana

® compliance with all relevant statutes.

o=
~ A

B

b 7,

'v‘ iz
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Directors’ Report of Angel Broking Limited dated 14t May, 2020

15.COMPOSITION OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The Company has constituted an Audit Committee in terms of the requirements of the Act. The details of the same
are as under:

" Sr. No. Name ' Designation Position Held

1 ' Mr. Uday Sankar Roy Non-Executive Independent Director | Chairman ﬂ
2 Mr. I{am]_ajﬁz_{hay | Non-Executive Imﬁpéndmﬂii‘aur o - Member
| 3 ‘Mr. Vinay Agrawal Director ' | Member - i

16. SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES:

As on 31% March, 2020, the Company has 5 (five) direct subsidiaries. During the financial year, the Board of
Directors has reviewed the affairs of the subsidiaries. The consolidated financial statements of the Company are

prepared in accordance with Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, and forms part of this Annual Report.
A statement containing the salient features of the financial statement of our subsidiaries in the prescribed format

AOC-1 is appended as Annexure Il to the Board's report. The statement also provides the details of performance
and financial positions of each of the subsidiaries.

17. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES :

The Board of Directors has approved a policy on transactions with related parties pursuant to the recommendation
of the Audit Committee, The Policy is also available on the website of the Company viz.
https://www.angelbroking.com. The Policy intends to ensure that proper reporting; approval and disclosure

processes are in place for all transactions between the Company and the related parties.

Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in Section 188(1) of the Companies Act
2013, in the prescribed Form AOC-2, is appended as Annexure I1l to the Board's Report,

18. DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON ITS CORPORATE SOCIAL
RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) INITIATIVES:

As per the Companies Act, 2013, as prescribed, companies shall spend at least 2% of the average net profits of the

Company’s three immediately preceding financial year. i

C50 & Corporate Office: Regd Office: Angal Broking Limited
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Directors’ Report of Angel Broking Limited dated 14 May, 2020

Accordingly, the Company has spent 221.03 million towards the CSR activities in financial year 2019-2020 ,

Your Company has undertaken CSR activities for providing healthcare facilities to poor and under privileged
children, for an amount of ¥10.03 millions to Aadhar Foundation, Ahmedabad, a non-profit trust and for providing
healthcare facilities, for an amount of  11.00 millions to Gurukripa Vikas Sanstha, Kalyan, Thane, a non-profit
frust.

Details about the CSR policy are available on our website www.angelbroking.com. The report on the CSR activities
of the Company is appended as Annexure IV to the Board's report.

19. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

Statement containing the names of employees employed throughout the financial year in receipt of remuneration
of one crore and two lakh rupees or more or employed for part of the year in receipt of eight lakhs and fifty
thousand rupees or more a month, under Rule 5(2) of the Companies {Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014 is enclosed as Annexure V to the Board's Report.

20. RETIREMENT BY ROTATION:

In terms of Section 152 of the Act, Mr. Vinay Agrawal (DIN: 01773822) would retire by rotation at the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting (“AGM") and is eligible for re-appointment. Mr. Vinay Agrawal (DIN: 01773822) has
oftered himself for re-appointment.

The Board has recommended his re-appointment.
21. SECRETARIAL AUDITOR:

Your Board has appointed M/s Alwyn Jay & Co., Practising Company Secretaries, to conduct secretarial audit of the
Company for the financial year ended 31+ March, 2020. The Report of M/s Alwyn lay & Co is provided in the
Annexure VI forming part of this Report, pursuant to Section 204 of the Act.

22. COMPANY'S POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT OF REMUNERATION AND
DISCHARGE OF THEIR DUTIES:

The Company has adopted a policy relating to appointment of Directors, payment of Managerial Remuneration,
Directors qualifications, positive attributes, independence of Directors and other related matters as provided
under section 178 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013,

23. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

The Company has reconstituted its Risk Management Committee due to the resignation and appointment of
officials who were members of the Committee. The constitution of the Risk Management Committee as on 31+

;;\C'j/n»a Ao At A

CS0 & Corporata Office: Regd Office: Angel Broking Limited
1 e Bth Floor, Ackruti Star, Central Road, C-1, Ackruti Trade Centre, MIDC, Road (Farmerly known as Angel Broking Pvt. Lid.)
an," - MIDC, Andhaeri (E) Mumbai-400 023, Mo-7, Andher| (E), Mumbai - 400 093, CIN: UGTT20MHTSSER LCTNTOS,
Ve Tek (022) 40003600 Tel: (022) 42719600 SEBI Registration Mo Stock Broker:
;’* . “. Fax: (022 39357699 Fax:(022) 42319607 INZODOIRIS24, COSL: IN-DP-384- 2018, PMS
; E-mail: support@angelbroking com, INPOOOOOIS4E, Research Analyst
Lo Website: www.angelbroking com INHOOOO00164, Investment Arviaar

INAQOOOOBITZ, AMF| Regn. Mo ARM-T7404
e PFROA, Regn. Mo.-19082018



Great
Place
To
T

Certified

\ Angel Broking

Directors’ Report of Angel Broking Limited dated 14 May, 2020

March, 2020 was as follows:

sr.No. Name | Position held =
1 | Mr:Uinay Agrawal - Chairman -
2 | Mr.Dinesh Thakkar Member o D ‘
3 Mr. Ketan Shah Member q|
B 4 Mr. Uday Sankar ﬁﬂ}" Member — _".

The Committee has developed and implemented a Risk Management Policy for the Company which inter alia
includes procedures for identification of elements of risk and mitigation thereof.

24. SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS:

During the year, no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the
Boing concern status and Company’s operations in future

25. BOARD EVALUATION:

The Company recognizes and embraces that an evaluation procedure will provide a fine system of checks and
balances on the performance of the Directors and wil] ensure that they exercise their powers in a rational manner.
The Board Evaluation Policy aims at establishing a procedure for the Board to conduct periodic evaluation of its
own performance and of its committees and individual directors. Hence it is important that every individual Board
Member effectively contributes in the Board deliberations.

The Nomination Remuneration Committee has formulated the Policy on Board Evaluation, evaluation of Board
Committees’ functioning and Individual Directors evaluation, and also specified that such evaluation will be done
by the Board pursuant to the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder and will also adhere to the Code of
Conduct and Policies formulated by the Company.

The Board, Committees of the Board, Independent Directors & Non - Executive Directors were evaluated based on
the parameters laid down in the Board Evaluation Policy in order to ensure objectivity.

The Policy is available in the public domain i.e. on the website of the Company.

26. CHANGES IN SHARE CAPITAL:

There was no change in the share capital during the financial year 2019-2020.

;&Jﬁﬂmﬁ S st
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The authorised share capital of the Company as on 315 March, 2020 was 2 100,00,00,000/- (Rupees One Hundred
crores)

The paid up share capital of the Company as on 31+ March, 2020 was ¥ 71 99,50,030/- (Rupees Seventy one crores
ninety nine lakhs fifty thousand and thirty only)

27. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 2013:

Loans, guarantees and investments covered under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 form part of the notes
to the financial statements.

28. DEPOSITS:

The Company has not accepted any fixed deposits and, as such, no amount of principal or interest was outstanding
as of the Balance Sheet date,

29. REPORTING OF FRAUD:

There are no frauds on or by the Company which were required to be reported by the Statutory Auditors of the
Company:,

30. DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

The Company has in place a policy for prevention of sexual harassment in accordance with the requirements of the
Sexual Harassment of women at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013.

The Company has reconstituted its Internal Complaints and the Appeals Committee, set up to redress complaints
received regarding sexual harassment,

The constitution of the Internal Complaints and the Appeals Committee as on date of this report is as follows:

Internal Complaints Committee:

| Sr. No. Name Designation Position Held ]
1. Chanda Malkani Lead - HR Business Partner Chairperson/Presiding Officer
2. Naheed Patel Company Secretary Member
3 Nilesh Golral Chief Operating Officer Member
/\Qyﬂwﬂ Lyra
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Directors’ Report of Angel Broking Limited dated 14" May, 2020

4. Rajiv Kejriwal Senior Lead - Compliance Member

5. Shabnam Kazi External Member Member

Sr. No. Name Designation Position Held
1. Camillia Sequiera Vice President Chairperson/Presiding Officer
2 Framita Shetty Deputy Vice President Member
3 Bhavin Parekh Senior Vice President Member
4 Ketan Shah Chief Revenue Officer Member
5. Pratibha Naitthani External Member Member

All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under this policy,

Following are the details of the complaints received by the Company during the financial year 2019-2020-

| Sr. No. Particulars | Number
‘__1 No. of complaints received I 2 ]
| |
5 . == R . e
‘ 2 | No.of complaints disposed of 2 |
: . : ==

| 3 No. of cases pending for more than 90 days 2

| |

31.WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY/ VIGIL MECHANISM:

Pursuant to Rule 7 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 read with Section 177(9) of
the Companies Act, 2013 ("Act”) the Company has adopted a Vigil Mechanism Framework ("Framework”), under
which the Whistle Blower Investigation Committee (“the Committee") has been set up. The objective of the
Framework is to establish a redressal forum which addresses all concerns raised on guestionable practices and
through which the Directors and employees can raise actual or suspected violations.

—,

;b}ﬂﬂ*’ IR

C50 & Corporate Office; Regd Office: Angel Broking Limited
Gth Frngr, mrun Star, Central Road, G-1, Ackruti Trade Centre, MIDC, Raad [Formarly known as A{ls_nll Broking Pvi. Ltd.)
MIDC, angneri (E] Mumbai-400 093 Ho-7, Andheri (E}, Mumbai - 400 093, CIM: UE?TEDMH]‘EE:-“L_L 101704,
Tel [022) 40003600 Tel: [022) 42319600 SEBI R‘L\gss.trathn No Stack Broker:
Fax: (022) 39357699 Fax:[022) 42319607 INZOOOT1S34, COSL IN-DP-384-2018, PMS
E-mail: support@angelbroking.com, INPOOOOD1546, Research Analyst
Website: www.angelbroking.com INHOCO0OMES, Investment Advisor

INADDODOEITZ. ARMFI Rugn, Moo SR -T7404
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Directors’ Report of Angel Broking Limited dated 14 May, 2020

The mechanism framed by the Company is in compliance with requirement of the Act and available on the website
https:/ /www.angelbroking.com.

32. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREGIN EXCHANGE EARNING AND
OUTGO:

(A) Intormation on Conservation of energy as prescribed under Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013,
read with the Companies [Accounts) Rules, 2014 is not applicable to the present activities of the Company and
hence no annexure forms part of this report.

(B) Technology Absorption: The management keeps itself abreast of the technological advancements in the
industry and has adopted the state of the art transaction, billing and accounting systems and also risk management
solutions.

(C) Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo for the period under review was Nil.

33. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL:

The Board has adopted the policies and procedures for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to the Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accou nting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial disclosures.

34. EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION PLAN, 2018:
At the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting of the Company held on 19% April, 2018, the members approved the
adoption of Angel Broking Employee Stock Option Plan, 2018 (“the Plan”) with a view to attract and retain key

talents working with the Company, by way of rewarding their performance and motivate them to contribute to the
overall corporate growth and profitability.

During the period under review the Board has granted Nil stock options to eligible employees of the Company, the
total options in force are 18,90,450 details of which is appended as Annexure VII to the Board's Report.

At 31# March, 2020, 1,66,316 options have been vested under the Plan.
35. COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:

Your Company is in compliance with the applicable Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India and approved by the Central Government under Section 1 18(10) of the Act.

/‘CW e ea

C50 & Corporate Office;

Bth Floor, Ackruti Star, Central Road,
MIDC, Andheri {E] Mumbai-400 093,

Tel: (022) 40003600
Fax: (022) 39357699

Regd Office:

G-1, Ackruti Trade Centre, MIDC, Road
Mo-7, Andheri (E), Mumbal - 400 093,

Tal: (022} 42319600

Fax:{022) 42319607

E-mail: support@angelbroking com,

Website: www.angelbroking.com

Angel Broking Limited

(Formerly known as Angel Broking Pt Lid.)
CIN: UaTIZOMHIS9ER OO0,

SEBI Registration Mo Stock Broker
INZODONE1534, CDSL: IN-DP-384-2018, PMS
INPOCOOOTS4E, Research Analyst:

I HOOOO00ES, Investrment Advisor
INAQOOOORITZ, AMF] Ragn, Mo ARN-TT404
PFROA, Regn. Mo 19082013
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36. ACKNOWLEDGEME NTS:

Your Directors would ljke Lo express thejr
investors, clients, banks, regulatory and gover

Your Directors also wish to place on record
executives and staff of the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board
Angel Broking Limited
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May, 2020

appreciation for assistance and CO-operation received from the

nment authorities and members during the year under review.

(Formerly known as Angel Broking Private Limited)

/
NPy D | Ol

Dinesh Thakkar
Chairman & Managing Director
(DIN: 00004382)

Place: Mumbaij
Date: 14t May, 2020

CS0 & Corporate Offlce:
6th Floor, Ackrut) Star, Central Road,
MIDC, Andheri [E) Mumbai-500 093,

Tel: (022) 40003600
Fax: [022) 39357659

Regd Office:

G-l Ackrut Trade Centre, MIDC, Road
MNo-7, Andheri {E), Mumbai - 400 093,
Tel (022] 42319600

Fa:x:(022) 42Ns607

E-mail: 5upp-crrt@angelbrnk|ng.wm,
Website: www.angelbroking.com

their deep sense of appreciation for the devoted services by the

Angel Broking Limited

(Formerly known as Angel Broking Pt Ltd.)
CiN bE?-‘ZﬂMHIH‘bULC]I]ITG‘:‘

SEBI Registration M Stock Broker
INZOODGISTS CDSL: (N DP-384-2018, PMs
INPODOQONS46, Research Anakyst
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EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
A5 ON THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 3157 MARCH, 2020

[Pursuant (o section Y2(3) af th
Companies {Mana;mmgm and Administration] Rules, 2014}

1. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

T T

ii.

'CIN

Ub7120MH1996PLC101709

Registration Date

8t August 1996

Name of the Company

Angel Broking Limited

Category / Sub-Category of the Company Limited Company
V. Address of the Registered office and contact G-1, Ground Floor, Akruti Trade Centre, Road No.-7, MIDC,
| details Andheri East, Mumbai-400 093.
Tel:- -
Vi ‘Whether listed company No .
Vil Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar Link Intime India Private Limited

and Transfer Agent, if any
I

C 101,247 Park, L B S Marg, Mumbai - 400083

Z. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY:

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:-

Sr. Name and Description of main products / NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the
No. | services Product/ Service company _ |
1 | Brokerage Services 997152 78.71 |
. [Securities and Commodities Brokerage Services) .
2. | Other services auxiliary to financial services n.e.c 997159 2097
(Interest on margin trading fund) |
3. PARTI S OF UB Y AND IATE NIES:
sr. NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE ] CIN/GLN HOLDING/ % of shares f Applicable
No. | COMPANY | SUBSIDIARY | held Section
_ issncm*rl-:
1. Angel Financial Advisors Private US1900MH1996PTC100820 Subsidiary 100 2(87)(ii) |
Limited |
| -1 Ackruti Trade Centre, Road No [
7. MIDC, Andheri (E), Mumbai |
400093 ) _ CEFE |
2 Angel Securities Limited U67120MH1993PLC074847 | Subsidiary 100 2(8B7)(in) |
G-1 Ackruti Trade Centre, Road No |

C50 & Corporate Office:

Eth Floor, Aclruti Star, Central Road,
MIDC, Andheri (E] Mumbai-400 093,
Tel: (022} 40003600

Fax: [022] 39357699

Regd Office:

G-1, Ackruti Trade Centre, MIDC, Road
No-7, Andheri (E), Mumbai - 400 093

Tel: (022) 42319600
Fax:{022) 42319607

E-mail: support@angelbroking.com,
Website: www.angelbroking corm

/Qt-;f?”wfé g
Angel Broking Limited

{Formerly known as Angel Broking Pwvt, Ltd.)
CIN: UBTIA0MHTSSEELCI0T0S

SEBI Registration Mo Stock Brolker
INZOOONEISE4, CDSL: IN-DP-384-2018, PMS

INPOOO0ONS46, Research Analbyst
INHOOCGOO0ES, Investment Advisar:

INADDOOCETTZ, AMF| Regr. Mo, ARN-TT404

PFRCA, Regn. Mo.-19092M8
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—_—

| | 7. MIDC Andher: (5 Mompa—
L[ 400093

—

| | 7. MIDC, Andheri (E), Mumba, | |
L [ 400093

3 | | |
|4 | Angel Wellness Private Limited I U92412MH2011PTC2 16367 Subsidiary , T amg 267G
| | 6" Floor Ackruti Star, Central Road, | I | |

| | MIDC, Andheri [E). Mumbaij

I | | |
e | PSS ——— ||
[ & |I Mimansa Software Systems Private | UE’:?IE[}MHIHQ?P'!‘{JIIZSM lrSubsjdieury I 100 I' 2(87)(ii)
| Limited '

| G-1 Ackruti Trade Centre, Road Ng | |I | | I
| | 7, MIDC, Andheri (E), Mumbaj |

[
| |
: | I
L 400093 ap—— e | |

i. Category-wise Share Holding:

(e ————— _'_—‘__'_'_‘_'_‘_:—_'_‘_'—-— Ne mfor e (W s T
| Category of { No. of Shares held At the beginning of the year | No, of Shares held at the end of the year
Shareholders | |

!
i

| |
| 3. Angel Fincap private Limited U67120MH1996PTC2456g0 I Subsidiary 100 I 2(87)(i) |
| ( G-1 Ackruti Trade Centre, Road Ng | | I | |
| |

i
| | Chang
= —— e = L T |8
| Demat —IPhysEc Total | % of Demat I Physic | Total % of | %%
| al ' Total | al | | Total | Chang
| | || Share | | | Share | e
| | | || | | || | during
| | | | | | [ | the
| o S S B S |
A. Promoter [ i o —-—-I]: F T I
1) Indian_— —————*_—*—_—_“4———3[“ A A R s T
Dindividual/ | 2,07.18726 1 201875 | sane (20718735 jL.— T [207187% Taaas
HUF I . : |
T e e——— e
T RN i -

=]
[ I

) Banks /FI__ |
Any Other
1b Total
(1
Foreign
NRIs-
dividuals
Other-
dividuals

L1 Lt £2F ) ___I_____'___-_.___
jodies Corp, | ___—__'— = [ ___[,_.__- )
3anks / Fl : i HES |
! e, |\

C50 rporal Reg . Ang king Limited
i d Office: @l Bro T
Gth Flangf.ﬂckrut; Eo:aﬁrfzcnlml Raad, G-1, Ackruti Trade Centre, MIDC, Roag gﬁrﬂ;gmm%:;mgﬂnﬂqumg wt. Ltd.)
Py y i {E} Mumbai-400 093, Mo-%, Andheri (E}, Mumbai - 400 083, : _ : / Bl
P Tok (022) 000 + 1€ SEBI Registration Mo Stock Broker
Ty el s ;el. 1322%; %}3% INZOGOIGISSS, COSL IN-DP-384-7018, Ps
Sl 2 ax; :
oy gt LR
. Website: wwwlangelbroking com ] : ;

INAODODDET2, AME] Regn. No ARN-77404,
PFRDA, Regn. No -19092018
mﬁl—".-.ll'wjlun
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Sub Total

(A)(2) |

B. Public
| Shareholding

1.Institutions

a)Mutual
Funds

'b) Banks /FI | -

! c) Central Govt

d) State
Govt(s)

e} Venture
Capital Funds

f} Insurance
Companies

g) Flls

h) Foreign
Venture

T

1) Uthers '
(Foreign
Portfolio
Investor)

1,29,27,760

1,29,27,760

17.96

1,29,27.760

| Sub-total
(B)(1)

1.29,27,760 | -

1,29,27,760

17.96

1,29,27,760

1,29,27,760 | 17.96

2.Non-
Institutions

a) Bodies Cor p.

(i) Indian

63,15,310

8.78

6315310 | -

8.78

63,15,310

63,15,310

(i) Overseas
b)Individuals

(i) Individual
shareholders
| holding
nominal share
capital upto
Rs. 1 lakh

| 33,010

33,010

0.04

33,010

33,010 0.04 | -

(ii) Individual
sharehalders
holding
nominal share
capital in
excessof Rs 1
| lakh

3,20,00,198

3,20,00,198

44.44

3,20,00,198

3,20,00,198

c)
Others(Specify

|
I

C50 & Corporate Office:

Bith Floor, Ackruti Star, Central Road,
MIDC, Andheri (E) Mumbai-400 093,

Telk (022) 40003600
Fax: [022) 39357699

Regd Office:

G-, Ackruti Trade Centre, MIDC, Road
Mo-7, Andheri (E}, Mumbai - 400 093,

Tel: (022) 42719600
Fax:[022) 42519607

L ring, oy sands

E-mail: support@angelbroking.com,
Website: www.angelbroking.com

Angel Broking Limited
(Farmerly known as Angel Broking Pyt Lid.)

CIN: UETI20MHI996PLC101709,

SEBI Registration No Stack Broker;
INZOOOIGIS34, COSL IN-DP-384-2018, PMS,
INPOO000S46, Research Analyst:
INHOOO000164, Investrnent Advisor:
IMACOOOORTTZ, AME] Rasgn. Mo, ARMN-7T&04,
PFRDA, Regn, No-12092008

12927760 | 1796 |-
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| Sub-total 3,83,48,518 | 53.26 l' =

(B)(2)

3,83,48518 |- 3,83,48,518 | 53.26 |3,83,48,518 |-

Total Public
Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+
(B)(2) _ )
| C.5hares held | - - | - | - < | - |- 2
by Custodian ‘
for GDRs &
ADRs -
Grand Total 7,19,95,003 | - 7,19,95,003 | 100 | 7,19,95,003 | -
(A+B+() | | aca il

512,76,278 | - 512,76,278 | 71.22 | 5,12,76,278 5,12,76,278 ‘TI.ZE

7,19,95,003 | 100

ii.Shareholding of Promoters :

'Sr.No | Shareholder’s | Shareholding at the beginning of the | Shareholding at the end of the year |

| Name year ) .
No. of % oftotal | %ofShares | No.of | %of %of Shares | % _I
| Shares Sharesof | Pledged / Shares total Pledged / change
the encumbere Shares of  encumbered  in share
company | d to total the to total | holding |
shares company | shares | during |
- _  the year
1B Dinesh Thakkar | 1676880 | 23.29 12.37 1676880 | 23.29 0 | -
! 5 5
| 2, Ashok Thakkar | 3199920 | 4.45 0 3199920 [ 4.45 0
L3 Sunita Magnani 750000 1.04 4] 750000 1.04 | O

iii. Change in Promoters’ Shareholding ( please specify, if there is no change) : No Change

Irﬁr.Nu Shareholding at the beginning of | Cumulative Shzlrchnlﬁing d'uring '

| the year the year I

| No.ofshares | % of total No. of shares o of total
| shares of the shares of the
company ' | company |

At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase / Decrease in
(Promoters Share holding during the year ‘
specifying the reasons for increase

|At the End of the year ‘

= | |

/

C50 & Corporate Office:
6th Floor, Ackruti Star, Ceritral Road,

Regd Office:
G-, Ackruti Trade Centre, MICW, Raad

Angel Broking Limited
[Formerly known as Angel Broking Py, Ltd,)

MIDC, Andheri (E] Murmbai-&00 093,
Tel: {022) 40003600
Faw; (22} 39357699

MNo-7, Andheri (E), Murmbai - 400 093,
Tel: (022) 42319600

Fax{022) 42319607

E-mail: support@angelbroking.cam,
Website: www.angelbroking.com

CIN: UET120M HIF96PLCI0NT09,

SEB! Registration No Stock Broker
INZOOMIBIS34, COSL: IN-DIP. 3042008, PRS:
INPOOOOKNSAE, Resaarch Analyst
INHOOD00O016S, Investment Advisar:
INADODOOETT2, AMFI Regn. Mo, ARN-77404,
FFRODA, Regn, Mo.-19092018
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iv. Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs

and ADRs) :
Sr.No | For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
_ beginning of the year during the year i
At the beginning of the year No. of % of total No.of shares | % of total
shares shares of the | shares of
company | the
) company
. International Finance Corporation (IFC) 12927760 | 17.96 12927760 | 17.96
|2, | Nirwan Monetary Services Pvt. Ltd. 6065310 | 8.42 6065310 8.42
| 2. | Mukesh Gandhi jointly with Bela Mukesh 3581500 7.75 5581500 | L
I Gandhi | |-
4. Nishith Jitendra Shah jointly with Jitendra 4087500 5.68 | 4087500 | 5.68
Nimchand Shah (Partners of M/s, Nimchand |
Thakershi)
| -5, | Bharat Chimanlal Shah Jointly with Hansa 3251970 452 3251970 4.52
| Bharat Shah | -
6. | Deepak T Thakkar 3396155 | 472 13396155 [472
p Bela M Gandhi jointly with Mukesh Gandhi 2044515 284 2044515 284
H. Ashok Popatlal Shah 1024820 1.42 1024820 142 .
9, Chandresh Popatlal Shah | 1024815 1.42 1024815 142 !
1 Dinesh D Thakkar HUF _ 616940 | 0.85 616940 085 ]
i Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters | '
Share holding during the year specifying the ,
reasons for increase - No Change
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the year specifying the |
reasons for increase i
i i ]
At the end of the year (or on the date of , ' |
) separation, if separated during the year) | i
1. International Finance Corporation (IFC) 12927760 17.96 12927760 17.96 |
| | Nirwan Monetary Services Pvt. Ltd. 6065310 8.42 6065310 B42 :
3 Mukesh Gandhi jointly with Bela Mukesh 5581500 7.75 5581500 | 7.75 |
| Gandhi _ B /S kel 98 |
4. Mishith Jitendra Shah jointly with Jitendra 4087500 5.68 4087500 | 5.68
Nimchand Shah (Partners of M/s. Nimchand |
Thakershi) S W N AT e
5. Bharat Chimanlal Shah Jointly with Hansa 3251970 4.52 3251970 4,52
| Bharat Shah | :
| 6. Deepak T Thakkar — 3396155 4.72 | 3396155 472
L7 Bela M Gandhi jointly with Mukesh Gandhi | 2044515 2.84 2044515 284
8. Ashok Popatlal Shah 1024820 1.42 1024820 1.42 1
9. Chandresh Popatlal Shah 1024815 1.42 1024815 5 5 P
10. Dinesh D Thakkar HUF 616940 [ ID 85 616940 0.85 |
f’"&—JMﬂfﬁ e e
C50 & Corporate Office: Regd Office: Angel Broking Limited

Bth Floor, Ackruti Star, Central Road,
MILC, Andhen [E] Mumbai-400 093,
Tel: (022) 40003600
Fax: (0Z2) 39357699

G-1, Ackruti Trade Centra, MIDEC, Raad
Wo-7, Andheri (E], Mumbai - 400 093,
Tel: (022) 42319600

Fax:(022] 42319607

E-mail: supporti@angelbroking.com,
Website: www angelbroking com

[Farmary known as Angel Rroking Pwit. Lid.)
CIN: UgT120MH19962LCI01704,

SEBI Bogistration Mo Stack Broker:
INZOODIBIS34, COSL: IM-DP-384-7018, PRMS
INPOOOC01546, Research Analyst
INHOOODD0IES, Investment Adviso
INADDOCDSETTZ, AMFI Regn. Mo, ARN-77404,
PERDA, Regn. No.-19092018
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v. Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel :

\ Angel Broking

Sr.No ' Shareholding at the | Cumulative Shareholding
| beginning of the year during the year
I No. of %o of total No. of shares % of total
| shares shares of the shares of
company | the
| company
— At the beginning of the year - W | W ——— D R . ]
1: Dinesh Thakkar - 1 16768805 | 23.29 16768805 | 23.29 -
3 Ketan Shah ) 29680 | 0.04 29680 0.04 5
| 3. | Vinay Agrawal 218643 0.30 218643 1 0.30 |
' ' Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters |
Share holding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase ‘
| L |
— NI
| At the end of the year - N ] . -
L | Dinesh Thakkar § 16768805 | 23.29 | 16768805 2329 2~ |
3 Ketan Shah 29680 0.04 | 29680 0.04
| 3 Vinay Agrawal 218643 0.30 | 218643 0.30 _1

5. INDEBTEDNESS :

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

Secured Loans  Unsecured |Deposits Total
excluding Loans Indebtedness
| - deposits '
[Indebtedness at the beginning
of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 8452452315 20,94,43,822 = H,66,18,96,137
ii} Interest due but not paid - i m
iii} Interest accrued but not 8,22,740
due |
Total (i+ii+iii) | 8,4532,75055  |20,94.43.822 |- 8,66,27.18.877
Change in Indebtedness
during the financial year
- Addition
- Reduction Reduction ~ |Reduction | Reduction
| Net Change 1 (3.72:82,23731)  [(5,63,97,146) (3,78,46,20,877)
Indebtedness at the ' |
end of the financial year | | = 4

C50 & Corporate Office:

Tek: (022) 40002600
Fax: (022) 39357699

Gth Floor, Ackruti Star, Central Road,
MIDC, Andneri (E) Mumbai-400 095,

Regd Office;

G-1, Ackruti Trade Centre, MIDC, Baad
Mo-7, Andheri (E), Mumbai - 400 093,
Tel: [022) 42319600

Fax:(022] 42319607

E-mail: supportfangelbroking com,
Website: www.angelbroking.com

Angel Broking Limited

(Farmerly known as Angel Broking Pwt, Ltd.)
CIN: UBTIZOMHI996P LC101704,

SEBI Reqistration Mo Stock Broker:
INZOOOMB1S34, COSL: IMN-DP-384- 2008, Prs:
INPOOOOO1546, Research Analyst:
INHOOO000064, Investment Advisar:
INADOQOODETTZ. AMF| Regn. Mo ARM-TT404
PFRDA, Regn. No-19092018
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1) Principal Amount 4,72,42,28,584 4,87,72.75,260 .
i) Interest due but not paid [ - - - !
iii} Interest accrued but not | 6,90,283 - | 690,283 ;
due | | )

Total (i+ii+iii) | 4,72,49,18,867 15,30,46,676 |- | 4,87,79,65,543 _'

[ REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

A, Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager :

5r.N Particulars of Remuneration Dinesh Thakkar [Vinay Agrawal Total
0 (Chairman & (Whole Time Amount
Managing Director)
Director)
L. | Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions 2,52,27,060 2,09,17,164 4,61,44,224
contained in section 17(1) ofthe Income- -
tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Incom :
e-tax Act,1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section
17[3) Income- taxAct, 1961
2. Stock Option Mil Nil
3. | Commission Nil Nil Nil
= as % ol profit
- others, specify...
4| Others, please specify Nil il Nil
5. | Total (A) 2,52,27,060 2,09,17,164  4,61,44,224

B. Remuneration to other Directors:

Sr.No | Particulars of Remuneration Name of the Directors Total Amount _|
| (Rs.) ]
Independent Directors N i _ i

. - Fee for attending board committee 1. Mr.Uday Sankar | 7,20,000 .
meetings Roy [ 7,20,000 |

- Commission 2. Mr. Kamalji Sahay | 5,20.000 [

- Others, please specify 3. Ms. Anisha (

Motwani | J

| Total (1) NIL | 19,60,000 i’
Non-Executive Dlret_tnrx NIL NIL !

| | Total (2) NIL NIL -
| Total (B)=(1+2) NIL NIL |
i Total Managerial Remuneration NIL NIL ]

C50 & Corporate Office:

1 o &th Floor, Ackruti Star, Central Road,

o - R MIDE, Andherl [E) Mumiai-400 093,
e Tel: {022) 40003600
i Fax; [022) 39357639

4

Regd Office:

G-1, Ackruti Trade Centre, MIDC, Road
Mo-7, Andherl [E], Murnbai - 400 023,

Tel {022) 42319600

Fax:(022) 42319607

E-rmail: supportifangelbroking com
Waebsite: www.angelbroking.com

/\LW At Rad L

Angel Broking Limited
(Fermerly known as Ange! E:rakmg Pvt. Ltd.)
CIN: USTIZ0MHIESE6 P LS o

SEBI Registration No Stoc L Broker
INZOOOIBISS4, CDSL: IN-DP 39-’- 2018, PMS;
INPOOGOONSSE, Research Anahyst:
INHOOOOD0ES, Investment Advisor
INADOODDETTZ, AMF| Regn, Mo, ARN-T7404
PFROA. Regn. Mo -19092018,



C. Remuneration to Ke

[ Overall Ceiling as per the Act

—

| NIL

\ Angel Broking

¥ Managerial Personnel Other Than MD /Manager /WTD :

n.
Sr.N Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel Total
o Amount
CEO (Vinay | CS CFO
Agrawal) (Naheed | (Vineet
Patel) Agrawal)
1, Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1)
ol the Income-tax Act, 1961 2,09.17,164 | 17,25,096 | 1,15,39.344
(b} Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) In 3.41.81.604
come-taxAct, 1961
(c) Profits in liew of salary under sect
ion 17(3)Income- tax Act, 1961
s stock Option Nil Mil Nil Nil
3 Commission Nil Mil Mil Mil
- as Y of profit
- others, specify...
4. Uthers, please specify Nil Nil Nil Nil
5, Total (A) 2,09,17,164 | 17,25,096 | 1,15,39,344 3.41,81,604
j {_M/mﬁ7 - Py padAan
v
F E.ctshGFi:-E:m?:: ‘_?tfﬁngtr tral Road, gﬁggci‘:f:?;n.mv Centre, MIDC, Road Eﬂ;{;wmn:%;;ﬂﬂfqumn kit
ol MIDC, Andher| (Ej Mumbai-400 D93, Ne-7, andher (E), Mumbai - 400 093, CIM; UEY .zﬂMH]GGE.F .;.LJ: s .
B Tel: {022) 40003600 Tel: 1022} 42519600 INZOOOTRIER CBSL. i op 3542018, PMS
i m Fax: (022) 39357699 ;?;Lc:fi?pﬂnggzﬂgﬂbmm”9_c¢m, INPOGOO0IS46, Research Analyst
A S leraiking.com INHOOOOO0IES, Investment Advisor 2
I Website: www.angelbroking INAQOOOGETT2, AME| Ragn. No. ARM-T7404,

e ]

PFRCA, Regn, No.-19092010



\ Angel Broking

7 NAI NI ENT MP ] d ES:
' Type ' Section of | Brief ' Details of | Authority[RD | Appeal made. |
| the | description | Penalty/ | /NCLT/Court] | If any(give
companies Punishment/ details)
| Act Compounding '
| l B | fees imposed | | B
A. Company .y
Penalty | Nil | Nil | Nil Nil | Nil
Punishment Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Compounding Nil Nil | Nil | Nil Nil ) |
. B. Directors _ -
Penalty | Nil | Nil Nil Nil | Nl
. Punishment Nil Nil Nil | Nil Nil
Compounding Nil Nil Nil | Nil Nl =]
€. Other Officers In Default
| Penalty Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil B
| Punishment Nil Nil Nil Nil NIl
Compounding Nil Nil _ Nil Nil I Nil B

For and on behalf of the Board
Angel Broking Limited
(Formerly known as Angel Broking Private Limited)

/Qé”?m, sy

Dinesh Thakkar
Chairman & Managing Director
(DIN: 00004382)

Place: Mumbai
Date: 14 May, 2020

CS50 & Corporate Office: Regd Office:

1 &th Floor, Ackruti Star, Central Road, G-1. Ackruti Trade Centra, MIDC, Boad
- MIDC, Andheri (E) Mumbai-400 093, MNao-7, Andheri (E), Mumbai - 400 093,
i Tel: (022} 40003600 Tel: (022) 42719600
. Fax: (022} 39357600 Fax{022) 42319607
E-mail: support@angelbroking.com,
=1 Website: www.angelbroking com

Angel Broking Limited

(Farmarly known as Angel Droking Pvi. Lud.)
CIM: UaTT20MHIS9GP L0709

SEBI Registration Mo Stock Broker
INZOOOIEIS54, COSL: IN-DP-384-2018, PMS
INPOOO00546, Research Anahyst
INHOSOO0O1E4, Investrmeant Advisor
INACOODOBTTZ, AMFI Fegn. Mo, ARN-TT40:4,
PFRDA, Regn. Na-19092018



Certified

W— \ Angel Broking

Form AOC-1
{Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3] of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies
[Accounts) Hules, 2014 - ADC-1]

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/ associate
companies / joint Ventures

Part “A": Subsidiaries

' Sr. | Name of the subsidiary Ang-elF incap i_Angel I A:':g?lm - | Mimansa __.ﬁ.ngel _
N, Private Financial | Securities Software Wellness
Limited Advisors Limited Systems Private
Private | Private Limited
| _ Limited Limited
| Reporting period FY 2019-2020 | FY 2019-2020 | FY 2019-2020 | FY 2019-2020 | FY 20192020
|
Reporting currency Rs. Rs. I Rs. Rs. Rs.
1. Share Capital | 5,51,64,000 25,00,00,000 | 5,50,03000 1,00,000 12,50,00,000
2 Reserves & Surplus 777091576 | 53241778 | 7.16.90.719 2.26,75,525 | (23.26,79,031) |
I
3. | Total Assets 843474467 |31,5091,783 | 12,70,93,196 | 2.69.67.931 16,72,24.077
|
4, Total Liabilities 84,34,74467 | 31,5091,783 | 127093196 | 2,.69.67.931 16,72,24,077
[S. Investments 21,22,64,628 | 3,50,64,746 | 6.29.50 438 22372877 |0
- e . S | 1'
6. Turnover 9,21,89,923 5,18,46,606 15,23,963 96,00,000 47239467 |
7 Profit / (Loss) before 5,23,79,937 87,41,785 34,77.921 26,36,420 (5.54,12,635)
| taxation |
'8 [ Provision for Taxation | (1,18,60,020) [ (3081.801) | (852.642) (573981) | (5222785)
| |
9, Profit / (Loss) after 4,05,19,917 56,59,984 26,25,279 2,062,439 (6,06,35420)
. taxation | |
| 10. | Proposed Dividend 0 o 0 0 o ]
| 11. | % of Shareholding 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% /|
| — = U - | 0
Aol
CS0 & Corporate Office: Regd Office: Angel Broking Limited
¥ £ itk Tr 3 = Roa (For k as A | Broking Pvt, Ltd.)
almy ﬁ:ﬁ?ﬁuﬁ'ﬁ% i:tai‘i”ﬁi?:lo”@?' ﬁr.:; c.;.‘r:d:m-l;iiigi ﬁi”m“ﬁaf'f'?{o Roaad géhé:ggal:ﬁ?:%ﬁﬂ{ﬁi?gg i
. % : acyistrati o Stoc raker
(N Eih.‘ﬂﬁ,ﬁm Fﬁiﬁgﬁﬁi izzsa'igguug IN zmur%ﬁm CoSL. IN-DIE-384-2018, BMS
o " D A e
e Webalts: wiwsroslismoking corn |N:guonoawz,'m:l5i Regn. Mo, ARN-T7404,

PFRDA, Regn. Mo 19092018,



Certified

Part B Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of

Joint Ventures - Not Applicable.

\ Angel Broking

the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and

Name of Associates or Joinl Ventures

Mame 1

MName 2 Mame 3

1. Latest audited Balance SheetDate

acguired

2. Date on which the Associate or Joint Venture was associated or

year end

3. Shares of Associate or Joint Ventures held by the company on the

Ma,

Amount of Investment in Associates or joint Venture

[Extent of Holding (in percentage)

4. Description of how there is significant influence

5. Reason why the associate/joint venture is not consolidated

Balance Sheet

6. Networth attributable to shareholding as per latest audited

7. Profit or Loss for the year

i, Considered in Consolidation

i Not Considered inConsolidation

L

I, Names of associates or joint ventures which are yetto comme

nce operations.

2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year.

For and on behalf of the Board
Angel Broking Limited

(Formerly known as Angel Broking Private Limited) |

Dinesh Thakkar
Chairman & Managing Director
(DIN: 00004382)

Place: Mumbai
Date: 14™ May, 2020

Cs0 & Corporate Office:

6th Floor, Ackruti Star, Central Road,
ML, Andhen [E] Mumbai-400 093,
Tel: (022) 40003600

Fax: (022) 39357699

Regd Office:

G-, Ackruti Trade Cantra. MIDKE. Raad
Mo-7, andheri (E], Mumbai - 400 093,
Tel: (022) £2319600

Fax;[D22) 42319607

E-mail: support@angelbroking com,
Wabsite: waswangelbroking.com

Angel Broking Limited

[Farmarly knawn ae Angal Rroldng Pk, Lid,)
CIN: Us7T20MH1996PLCIONTOS,

SEBI Registration Mo Stock Braker
INZOODNBIS34, COSL: IN-DP-384- 2008, PR4S:
INPOOOOOT546, Research Analyst
INHOOOO0O0164, Investment Advisor
INADDOOCE]T2. AMFI Regn. No. ARN-T7404
PFRDA, Regn. No.-19092018



ANNEXURE I \ Angel Broking

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS / ARRANGEMENTS
MADE WITH RELATED PARTIES

Form No. AQC-2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule H(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company
with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
including certain arms length transactions under third proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis:

There were no contracts or arrangements or transactions entered into during the year ended 31=
March, 2020 , which were not at arm'’s length basis.

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm'’s length basis for the
yvear ended 31 March, 2020 :

Name(s) of the related party N_i-:_ltl._.'lre of contracts Nature of relationship
Vinay Agrawal | Loan to Director | Director

. Amount (Rs.)
| 3,12,500

For and on behalf of the Board
Angel Broking Limited
[Fg[gler]y known as Angel Broking Private Limited)

L'f{ LET7YAR, At ek P

Dinesh Thakkar
Chairman & Managing Director
(DIN:00004382)

Place: Mumbai
Date: 14th May, 2020

C50 & Corporate Office:

Gth Floor, Ackruti Star, Central Road,

MIDC, Andheri (E] Mumbai-400 093,
Tel [022) 40003600
Fapx: (022) 39357699

Regd Office:

G-1, Ackruti Trade Centre, MIDC, Road
Mo-7, Andheri (E}, Mumbal - 400 093,
Tel: [022) 42319600

Fax[0Z22) 42319607

E-mail: supportiiangelbroking.com,
Wehsite: www angelbroking.com

Angel Broking Limited

(Formerly known as Angel Broking Pvt. Ltd.)
CIN: UeTI20MH199:P L1070

SEBI Registration No Stock Braker
INEQOOTBISES, COSL: IN-DP-284-2018, PMS
INRPOODOD 546, Research Analyst
INHODO0O00M64, Investrnent Adyisar
INACGOOOOETTZ, AMFI Regn. Mo, ARN-TT406,
FFRDA, Regn. No.- 19092018



ANNEXURE IV

ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES

\ Angel Broking

(Pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013)

CSR Policy and Composition of the CSR Committee:

We strive to be a socially responsible Company and strongly believe in develapment which is
beneficial for the society at large. Through the CSR program, the Company sets the goal of reaching
a global balance that integrates human, environmental and community resources. By means of
integrating and embedding CSR into its business operation and participating proactively in CSR
initiatives, the Company intends to contribute continuously to the global sustainable development.

The objective of this Policy is to set guiding principles for carrying out CSR activities by the
Company and also to set up process of execution, implementation and monitoring of the CSR
activities to be undertaken by the Company.

During the financial year 2019-2020, our CSR Committee comprised of Mr. Dinesh Thakkar, Mr.
Vinay Agrawal and Mr. Kamalji Sahay. The Committee is responsible for formulating and
monitoring the C5R policy of the Company.

Financial Details:

«  Average net profit of the company for last three financial years

«  Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two per cent. of the average net profit)
»  Details of C5R spent during the financial year
+  Total amount to he spent for the financial year

«  Amount unspent, if any;

Rs. 1051046207 /-
Rs. 21025000 /-
Rs. 21025000 /-

Rs. 21025000 /-
NIL

Manner in which the amount was spent during the financial year 2019-2020 is detailed

below:

B 2 sels oy ” T 6 | 7 | 8
Sr. | CSR project Sectorin Location of | Amount Amount Cumulative | Amount spent:
No | oractivity which the the project | outlay spent on expenditure | Direct or

identified Projectis | or program | (budget) the projects | upto the | through
covered or | reporting | implementing
programs l period agency )

| 1. | Gurukripa Healthcare | Thane 2,10,25,000 | 1,10,00,000 | 5,13,20,000 Through the

| Vikas Sanstha, | facilities | | | Foundation
|| Kalyan, Thane | | | 2 (o
2. | Aadhar | Healthcare | Ahmedabad | 2,10,25,000 | 1,00,25,000 | 6,13,45,000 Through the
Foundation | facilities to i Foundation
poor and
under
privileged
: children L jist
- PET SN
Sp E?I?F?ogfmim m'.:;.er)tml Raad, g?::c:ﬂfie;r&de Centre, MICKE, Road ;Eﬂ*ﬂ:‘::ﬂ::‘:giigﬂ Broking Pyt Ltd.)
? :I' ?:II_J;'E Z;T%;; E[Ei]] 3-1 umbai-400 093, ?D.J' Andheri (E], Mumbai - 400 093. C ,I:N' UETI20MHIZ06PLCITTON,
(e B {033} T03c7con FELEEE%; ﬁi}gggg ?Jfﬁfi'.sﬂif'fﬂffﬂ“ﬂlﬁH:.L”fZLm PMS:
. £ rmail: support@argel b cking o, INPOCOCON548, Hesuarch Analyst
- Website: wwsangelbroking.com INHOOGOOOTES, Investment Advisor:

INADDOOOETT2, AMFI Regn, Mo, ARN-T7404,
PFRDA, Ragn. Mo, - 19092018,



Certified

Responsibility statement:

\ Angel Broking

We hereby affirm that the CSR Policy, as approved by the Board, has been implemented and the CSR
Committee monitors the implementation of the CSR projects and activities in compliance with our
CS5R objectives,

For and on behalf of the Board
Angel Broking Limited
(Formerly known as Angel Broking Private Limited)

/N
Al )
;;WM% Attt

Dinesh Thakkar
Chairman & Managing Director
(DIN:00004382)

Place: Mumbai
Date: 14 May, 2020

AL n
5

Lo RRH HYIATORY
TR

CS0 & Corporate Office:

&th Floor, Ackruti Star, Central Road,
MIDC, Andheri (E] Mumbai-400 093,

Tel: (022) 40003600
Fax: (022) 39357699

Regd Office:

G-1, Ackruti Trade Centra, MIDC, Road
Mo-T, Andheri (E], Mumbai - 400 093,
Tel: (022} 42319600

Fax:{022) 42319607

E-rmail: supportighangelbroking com,
website: www.angelbroking.com

Angel Broking Limited

(Fermaerly known as Angel Broking Pwt. Lid.)
CIN: LeT120MHTE86PLCI01709,

SEBI Registration No Stock Broker
INZOO0IE1534, COSL: IN-DP-384-2018; PMS:
INPOODOONSAG, Research Analyst
INHOOOOOM &S, Investment Advisor:
INACOODORTTZ, AMEl Begn. Mo ARN-TT404
PFRDA, Ragn. Mo - 190920018



A~ HHNXINNY

; ¥

o) g

- 5

° .m
< e 38
o i o ol e
h 2ol
i - E a_%
I B . o N——— SE&
S B
o quey .mMm
- padaltey)) 1221410 m.m =
el 2 IIN PAEPUEIS | ¥S |B00Z/L0/10| VEAW'd'd | usuewsag | zog's19g'] | S Jary) | wieds nuejueg |28 2
130130 9
JANMNIaxg mm
2 0£0 £¥ 1000Z/10/10 V' WAUBWIA] | 995'97'a6'] P lemeddy dewip| 55
. = y R . 1 X
g2
| 55
| | ueuLITEY) a4
| | | maopang | aeyyeyy | £5
o 0EET - 8S mczmimxﬁ:w JISH JUSUELLIS] BET'TI1'ZS'Z m:.&w:m_}_ Ysauig mmm
I b_rn..m.
Iadeuew Jo 1030aa1p WMM
ox

ONS JO WEU '0S J1 uaapjiyo _ (as1m1930

pue Auedwod ay jJo Jjuapuadap /1 g
| 1adeuew Jo 10paaip w asnods enpenuo)) mm
Auejo aanejad im duoe 2uatiadxy B9
e s1aadopdwa PI2Y sadeys | uadojdwa guuio| B U Juswdojdwa wnuue jad u u 2afodwg | -mm
yans Aue 1ayjagm A3mb3g jo o4 5B ady | joajeq _ ONEYIEND | JoaImEN | OnEIIUNWDY oneudisag Jo Jweyn _.m mm
§:2
F107 s3Iy ([Puuosaad [e1adeue)y Jo UONEIAUNWAY pUE Juaunuioddy) saedwo mm
M JO (Z)S ANy J3pun "YIuow e 310w 1o seadng puesnoyy £y pue syxe| yda jo 1diadar ur pue seak 211 jo wed aoj pakojdwa o atow Jo saadna e E.&m.m.
PUE 21012 3U0 jo uonelsunwal jo ydwdas up pue (gz-6107) Jea4 [eaueuy ayy noyanoayy pafojdwa aafojdws L1aaa jo saweu ayy gupuiejuod EmEEEmMm
UEE

SEB| Registration Mo Stock Broker

Tel: (022 42319600

Fax:(022) 42319607

Tel: (022) 40003600
Fax: (022] 39357699

INADDOCOBRIT2, AMFI Regn. Mo, ARN-77404,

PFRDA. Regn. Mo 1300308

INEOOONE1534, COSL: iN-DP-384- 2018, PMS
INHOQOOO0MES, Investment Advisar

INPOOODMS4E, Research Anakyst

E-mail: support@angelbroking.com,
Website: www.angelbraking.com



3
. Iy 3
= i 2 g
£ P B
|M ; 3 1Ry3%
soeE>fg
o B Al g TV mmwmmmwm
LW e
o ¥ M.._mwm_.mmnqm
— A e e S e 2 =83 388a9
E _u._N_._.._m_n .
muu mmm mmmm.m.mo
R T N
= SRR
< 18010 HMﬂ.WMwNmR
. gESE2888cK
pajiuy | Junesadg memmmme
~ - B | IN | AUeg sV | zv |810Z/01/01] vaW'3'd | usueuuay | BIL'9LOT'T | o) | (B0 ysapy |IEO=EEER
pajwg e
Auedwon mm mm
aoueInsu| > .mm
ajr (Ansiuayy) 1032311(] uoua .mm 4%
e N ISTLABIPUL | €Y |STOZ/TL/L1] 9S8 ‘WANHIN | Jusueuuad | 99g'%£'60'T | Mepossy |  yseyqns wmmmmm
1032a11(] mmMmm m.m
B by |S102/11/10 WouewIad | £91°0¥'20T | mepossy [msoquiy wyoy ESERR 7
T 2= B
M E
pY1 2eALg ﬂwr_ﬁ BEuz
(e1puy) 1324J0
aueg.ig _ VMOI [e1oueul] s
- | UN | Jem3iag | 9% |S10Z/60/80] “SO°VD | jusueuuay | Bzo'9t'zl'T P |[emeiy Jaauip mm
Juswageuey g S m
dunayiep mmm_um
Ven 1opaaq | fempieyg mmmmr
| o
N - ) . €V |0102/80/L1] 'WOd 9S8 | wWwaueuuad | pgr'zs'90'L | aepossy daapueg mmmmm
| $5288
1adeuew 10 10p211p m B
' 2= 2E
4ans Jo sweu ‘os j1 uaapgd (3s1M1910
pue Auedwod ayp jo Juapuadap /1
,.umn.sz 10 1030201p w asnods enpenU0))
LR |0 SANEa yim fuope aduanadxy
; sadojdwa play saaeys | iakojdwa Suruio| wu wpwAojdwa wnuue gad u u aakojdwy
hF ..m:m daypaym &._z_u 430 04 ise] a8y | jJoaeq onedxyIEend | JoaameN | oneraunway | oneudisag Jo auey




3
g u__” i - |
£ o
g~ £ 45 32
£ ER_ 88
O Prip
= mm.._n.: Edz
0 ST
rLH o E
= ,mM g ww g mw
TR
o 3§E50acs
= £53 ey 328
A m...rru.m .__.m...ﬂluﬂ.ﬂ
SiEfeass
\ m..__mw.hm mm.ﬂm
ILSHZZZ=2
WLy i
32 E
020z ABW wb 2eq (5 5f
lequiny :delg S So
T
a m = =
(zsevoooo:NIa) 55 52
UZEor 50
101311 Suifeuey ® uewLey) mﬁmm@m
Tepyey L ﬁu:_memwﬂm mM
LEEFS
NpA i m\h.umxmw\,bﬂ Mkmmmam
o ——— i
(paanury a3eartd Bupjoag pBuy se umouy Apiauiio EMMW e
ponury Supjoag pSuy
pieog ay3jo jleyaquo puesog
Bm
: - mm
J032ad1(] EETN m..m
| an B
] ] ) Sb |8102/80/10| sueWIad | 9¥Z'66h | awewossy | ySuis wenyy [§2E
| . B S3Zcg
=TT T T
1030311(] MeMll  |B2-BE
< [
) - ¥ |610Z/€0/81| auewlad | £9210'80'T | awewossy | aeeyqesq |E2533
: = _ : 85288
1adeuru 1o 1023.01p mmmmm
A
yans jo auieu ‘'os ji uaapjiya (es1muaa S
pue Auedwod ayyjo | juapuadap _ . / il
Jadeuew 1o Jjoyaa1p = asnods enye L:auu
y & K Jo aanejaa yim Suope 2duaradxy
sadkojdwa pIay sateys | aadojdwa dutuiol ®u Wwawdopdwa| wnuue sad u u aafojdwy
: h:m.mmﬁmni. fambzjoo,  yseq | 28y joaea | onedyiend) | jo aamey onelIUNWY | oneufisaq|  Jo awey

PFRDA, Regn, Mo 19092018

AR IR TCEY



Annexure VI

Details of Employee Stock Option Plan

A Angel Broking

[Pursuant to the provisions of Section 62 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 12 of The
Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014

(1) Details of Stock Option Plan (to employees of the Company) for the Financial Year 2019-
2020 are as under:

Options _granted

The total options granted as on 31.03.2020 are |

18,90,450 )
Options vested The total options vested as on 31.03.2020 are
| 1,66,316 )

| Options forfeited/ lapsed | 2,46,000 during the year |
_Options exercised Nil ,
Total no. of shares arising as a result of exercise | Nil '

of options

Total no. of options in force 18,90,450 -

(2) Employee wise details of options granted (balance) as on 31.03.2020:

| Key Managerial Personnel

| any other employee who receives a

' Identified employees who

&th Floor, Ackruti Star, Central Road,
MIDC, Andheri (E) Mumbai-400 093,
Tel: [022) 40003600
Fax: (022) 39357699

Tel: (022) 42719600
Fax:[022} 42319607
E-mail: supportimangelbroking com,
Wabsite: wannangelbroking.com

C-1, Ackruti Trade Centre, MIDC, Paad
Wo-7, Andheri (E), Mumbai - 400 093,

{Farmarly known as Angel Broking Pvt. Ltd.)

CIN: UsTI20MHI996PLCTONT0M,
SEBI Registration No Stock Broker

INZODOT61534, CDSL: IN-DP-384-2018, PMS,

INPODO0ONS46, Research Analyst
INHODODDONES, Investment Advisar:

INADODOOEITZ, AMF| Regn, Mo, ARN-7T7404

PFRDA, Regn. Mo 19002008

| grant of options in any one year of | were granted option, during
option amounting any ane year, equal to or
to five percent or more of options exceeding one percent of the
granted during that year issued capital (excluding
| outstanding warrants and
: | conversions) of the company
i at the time of grant
Name No. of No.of | Name No.of No. of Name No. of shares
shares shares shares shares granted
granted | vested granted vested '
Vinay 399690 | 35528 | Rohit 190620 16944 None Nil
Agrawal Ambosta -
Vineet 151470 | 13464 | Santanu | 154710 13752
Agrawal Syam
Sandeep 166770 18530 |
Bhardwaj | ' y |
Prabhakar 144270 Nil
| Tiwari : ‘ N AN
f{j/m,,@%
€50 & Corporate Office: Regd Office: Angel Broking Limited



\ Angel Broking

[ Ketan Shah* | 137970 3066
Nilesh 135000 12000
Gokral - -
| Subhash 134190 11928
] Menon

*Employee of subsidiary

For Angel BroKing Limited
(Formerly Angel Broking Private Limited)

Dinesh Thakkar
Chairman & Managing Director
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Chartered Accountants

Tel: 481 2% 6819 8000

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Members of Angel Broking Limited

Report on the Audit of the standalone Ind AS Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial statements of Angel Broking Limited
(""the Company"), which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31, 2020, the Statement of Profit
and Loss, including Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of
Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the standalone Ind AS financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013, as amended (“the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at March 31, 2020, its profit including other comprehensive income, its cash flows and
the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SA), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Qur responsibilities under
those Standards are further described in the ‘Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
standalone Ind AS Financial Statements’ section of our report. We are independent of the Company
in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics' issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements
under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion
on the standalone Ind AS financial statements.

Other Information

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Annual report, but does not include the standalone Ind AS
financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there
is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibility of Management for the standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these standalone Ind AS financial statements that give a true and
fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash
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flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of
the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation
of the standalone Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone Ind AS financial statements, management is responsibie for assessing
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liguidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Company's Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone Ind AS financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SA will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone Ind AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SA, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone Ind AS financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness
of such controls.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

+ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone Ind AS financial
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statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone Ind AS financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in @ manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safequards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order™), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in
the “Annexure 1" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

€)]

(b)

©)

(d)

(e)

4]

@

h

We have sought and obtained ail the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended;

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors taken on record by
the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2020 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company with reference to these standalone Ind AS financial statements and the operating
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure 2" to this report;

In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2020 has been
paid / provided by the Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions of section
197 read with Schedule V to the Act;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in
its standalone Ind AS financial statements - Refer Note 35 to the standalone Ind AS
financial statements;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses;

L
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iii.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAl Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

per Viren H. Mehta
Partner

Membership Number: 048749
UDIN: 20048749AABH8222

Place of Signature: Mumbai
Date: May 14, 2020



SR Baniwsoi & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

Annexure 1 referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements” of our Report of even date

Re: Angel Broking Limited

0] @) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) All fixed assets were physically verified by the management in the previous year in
accordance with a planned program of verifying them once in three years which, in
our opinion, Is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature
of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the title
deeds of immovable properties included in property, plant and equipment are held
in the name of the Company.

(i) The Company’'s business does not involve inventories and, accordingly, the
requirements under paragraph 3(ii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(iii) (a) The Company has granted loans to three companies covered in the register
maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. In our opinion and
according to the information and explanations given to us, the terms and conditions
of the grant of such loans are not prejudicial to the Company's interest.

(b) The Company has granted ioans that are re-payable on demand, to companies
covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.
The repayment of principal and interest during the year has been regular.

(c) There are no amounts of loans granted to companies, firms or other parties listed in
the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 which are
outstanding as at year end.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
provisions of sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act 2013 in respect of loans
to directors including entities in which they are interested and in respect of loans
and advances given, investments made and, guarantees, and securities given have
been complied with by the Company.

()] The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to
76 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules,
2014 (as amended). Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not
applicable.

(vi) To the best of our knowledge and as explained, the Central Government has not
specified the maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of the Companies
Act, 2013, for the products/services of the Company.

i) @) The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed
statutory dues including provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax,
service tax, goods and service tax, cess and other statutory dues applicable to it.
As informed, the provisions of sales tax, wealth tax, value added tax, excise duty
and customs duty are currently not applicable to the Company.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, undisputed dues in
respect of provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, goods and
service tax, cess and other statutory dues which were outstanding, at the year end,
for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable, are as

follows:
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viil)

3%

x)

(c)

Statement of Arrears of Statutory Dues Outstanding for More than Six Months

Name Nature of | Amount Period to | Due Date of
of the | the Dues (Rs.) which the | Date Payment
Statute amount

relates

Stamp Stamp Duty | 56,159,651 | 2011-2019 Various | Unpaid as at
Act on transfer : March 31,
of shares 2020

As informed, the provisions of sales tax, value added tax, excise duty and customs
duty are currently not applicable to the Company.

According to the records of the Company, the dues of income-tax on account of any
dispute, are as follows:

Name of | Nature of | Amount Period to | Forum where the
the statute | the dues (Rs.) which the | dispute is pending
amount
relates
Income Tax | Income Tax ) Honorable High
Act, 1961 Demand | 66,47,348 SERRSrED Court, Mumbai
Income Tax | Income Tax . Honorable High
Act, 1961 Demand 8,79,32,130 AY 2008-09 Court, Mumbai

Income Tax | Income Tax

Act, 1961 | Demand 36,24,780 | AY2012-13 | CIT (Appeals)

Income Tax | Income Tax i} Honorable High
Act, 1961 Demand 93,908,220 AY 2009-10 Court, Mumbai
Income Tax | Income Tax i} Honorable High
Act, 1961 Demand 38,501,729 ad 231_0 i | Court, Mumbai
Income Tax | Income Tax : Honorable High
Act, 1961 Demand 15,397,283 AY2010-11 Court, Mumbai

As informed, the provisions of sales tax, wealth tax, value added tax, excise duty
and customs duty are currently not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the
management, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowing to
a financial institution or bank. The Company did not have any outstanding loans or
borrowing dues in respect of a government or dues to debenture holders during the
year.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the
Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer/further public
offer/debt instruments and term loans hence, reporting under clause 3(ix) is not
applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true
and fair view of the financial statements and according to the information and
explanations given by the management, we report that no fraud by the Company or
on the Company, by the officers and employees of the Company has been noticed

or reported during the year.
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(xi)

(xih)

(xii)

xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the
managerial remuneration has been paid/provided in accordance with the requisite
approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the
Companies Act, 2013.

in our opinion, the Company is not a nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions of
clause 3(xii) of the order are not applicable to the Company and hence not
commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given by the management,
transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of
Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the
notes to the financial statements, as required by the applicable accounting
standards.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall
examination of the balance sheet, the Company has not made any preferential
allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures
during the year under review and hence, reporting requirements under clause 3(xiv)
are not applicable to the Company and, not commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the
Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with him as referred to in section 192 of Companies Act, 2013.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section
45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 are not applicable to the Company.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

N\l

.yper Viren H. Mehta

Partner

Membership Number: 048749
UDIN: 20048749AABH8222

Place of Signature: Mumbai
Date: May 14, 2020
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ANNEXURE 2 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
STANDALONE IND AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF ANGEL BROKING LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act')

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Angel Broking Limited (“the
Company") as of March 31, 2020, in conjunction with our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company's policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under
the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to these standalone financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing as specified under section 143(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and,
both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting
with reference to these standalone financial statements was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these standalone financial statements
and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting
included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting with
reference to these standalone financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our qualified audit opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference
to these standaione financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting With Reference to these
Standalone Financial Statements

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these standalone
financial statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability
of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposesin accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company's internal financial control over financial
reporting with reference to these standalone financial statements includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and

Y
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fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of
the Company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors
of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material
effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting With Reference to
these Standalone Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting with
reference to these standalone financial statements, including the possibility of colfusion or improper
management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not
be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to these standalone financial statements to future periods are subject to
the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these standaione
financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree
of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controis
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2020, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

N

#Tper Viren H. Mehta
Partner
Membership Number: 048749
UDIN: 20048749AABH8222

Place of Signature: Mumbai
Date: May 14, 2020



Angel Broking Limited
{Formerly known as Angel Broking Private Limited)

Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2020

(Amount in Rs.}

As at As at As at
Poteihos 31 March 2020 31 March 2019 01 April 2018
ASSETS
Financial Assets
(a) Cash and cash equivalents 5 5,89,99,18,825 4,16,43,14,236 79,26,80,959
(b) Bank Balance other than cash and cash equivalent 6 7,85,19,99,173 5,31,71,50,549 8,12,17,23,988
(c) Trade Receivables 7 38,65,03,886 2,13,90,35,268 1,55,41,57,200
(d) Loans 8 2,49,56,71,783 7,03,84,67,864 9,87,38,67,801
(e) Investments 9 95,17,57,701 94,92,16,559 95,22,15,077
(f) Other financial assets 10 2,69,35,15,094 66,24,46,763 26,22,70,608
)

Non-financial Assets
(a) Tax assets (Net) 11 3,81,77,970 4,73,95,105 1,17,02,949
(b) Deferred tax assets (Net) 12 3,54,70,992 5,60,65,159 4,28,70,399
(c) Investment Property 13 12,79,310 13,06,097 13,32,883
(d) Property, Plant and Equipment 14 88,06,88,167 89,25,00,361 88,25,48,848
(e) Intangible assets under development 2,08,84,503 56,85,003 .
(f) Intangible assets 15 4,71,79,241 6,50,29,984 8,75,65,536
(g) Right of use assets 16 14,93,41,945 20,49,80,690 11,84,40,824
(h) Other non-financial assets 17 13,96,64,044 14,69,64,290 12,61,85,919
Total Assets 21,59,20,52,634 21,69,05,57,928 22,82,75,62,991
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Financial Liabilities
(a)Trade Payables 18

(i) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small - -

enterprises

(if) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises 9,39,45,26,951 6,37,49,65,787 6,15,41,62,781

and small enterprises
(b) Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) 19 4,87,72,75,260 8,66,18,96,137 10,77,16,32,721
(c) Other financial liabilities 20 1,28,56,20,573 1,33,88,64,200 1,14,95,63,154
Non-Financial Liabilities
(a) Provisions 21 5,99,85,863 4,63,03,664 3,82,23,571
(b) Other non-financial liabilities 22 28,59,72,390 22,95,71,626 21,93,25,037
EQUITY
(a) Equity Share capital 23 71,99,50,030 71,99,50,030 71,99,50,030
{b) Other Equity 24 4,96,87,21,567 4,31,90,06,484 3,77,47,05,697
Total Liabilities and Equity 21,59,20,52,634 21,69,05,57,928 22,82,75,62,991

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financials statements

As per our report of even date

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP

Firm Registration No. : 301003E/E300005
Chartered Accountants

Viren H. Mehta
Partner
Membership No : 048749

Place : Mumbai

Date : 14 May 2020

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

77, VS er A

Dinesh Thakkar
Chairman and Managing Director
Din : 000043

n

aheed Patel
ompany Secretary
Membership No: ACS22506

Place : Mumbai
Date : 14 May 2020

Vinay Agrawal
CEO and Director
DIN : 0177382




Angel Broking Limited
(Formerly known as Angel Broking Private Limited)

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2020

(Amount in Rs.)

Note No. 31 March 2020 31 March 2019

Revenue from operations
(a) Interest Income 25 1,48,99,65,382 1,88,54,78,689
(b) Fees and commission income 26 5,59,21,49,312 5,48,38,18,579
(c) Net gain on fair value changes 27 2,30,60,393 3,30,649
Total Revenue from operations (l) 7,10,51,75,087 7,36,96,27,917
(d) Other Income (Il) 28 32,26,09,079 25,68,39,492
Total Income (I+11=Ill) 7,42,77,84,166 7,62,64,67,409
Expenses
(a) Finance costs 29 48,82,88,958 66,22,74,829
(b) Fees and commission expense 2,30,43,98,103 2,41,95,56,391
(c) Impairment on financial instruments 30 37,61,00,551 15,15,20,841
(d) Employee benefits expenses 31 1,51,00,06,061 1,51,36,18,524
(e) Depreciation, amortization and impairment 32 20,14,97,714 18,15,52,941
(f) Others expenses 33 1,37,78,39,325 1,50,91,83,049
Total Expenses (IV) 6,25,81,30,712 6,43,77,06,575
Profit before tax (lll-IV=V) 1,16,96,53,454 1,18,87,60,834
Tax Expense:
(a) Current Tax 12 28,19,34,742 42,95,59,000
(b) Deferred Tax 12 2,37,20,818 (1,17,85,356)
(c) Taxes for earlier years (22,40,661) 40,33,665
Total Income tax expense (VI) 30,34,14,899 42,18,07,309
Profit for the year (V-VI=VII) 86,62,38,555 76,69,53,525
Other Comprehensive Income
ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
(a) Re-measurement gains / (losses) on defined benefit plans (1,24,23,120) (40,33,309)
(b) Income tax relating to above items 12 31,26,651 14,09,404
Other Comprehensive Income for the year (ViIl) (92,96,469) (26,23,905)
Total Comprehensive Income for the year (VII+VIll) 85,69,42,086 76,43,29,620
Earnings per equity share (Face value Rs. 10 each) (not annualised) 34

Basic EPS (Rs.) 12.03 10.65

Diluted EPS (Rs.) 12.03 10.65

As per our report of even date

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP

Firm Registration No. : 301003E/E300005
Chartered Accountants

Viren H. Mehta TN 27N

Partner ’ !
Membership Mo : 048749 s

Place : Mumbai
Date : 14 May 2020

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financials statements

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Din’esh Thakkar

(O s

Chairman and Managing Director

Din : 00004382

Rz

aheed Patel
Company Secretary

Membership No: ACS522506

Place : Mumbai
Date : 14 May 2020

Vinay Agrawal
CEO and Director
DIN : 01773B2

Chief Financial Officer




Angel Broking Limited
(Formerly known as Angel Broking Private Limited)

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March 2020

{Amount in Rs.)

Year ended
31 March 2020

Year ended
31 March 2019

A. Cash flow from operating activities

Profit before tax

Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation expense
Gain on cancellation of lease
Expense on Employee Stock option scheme
Interest received on inter-corporate deposit
Income from leased property
Interest expense on borrowings
Interest on Income tax refund
Provision of Expected Credit loss on trade receivable
Bad debt written off
Interest income on financial assets
Dividend Income Current investments
Dividend Income from Subsidiaries
Loss /(Profit) on sale of property, plant and equipments
(Profit) / Loss on financial instruments designated at fair value through profit or
loss

Operating profit before working capital changes

Changes in working capital
Increase/ (decrease) in trade payables
Increase/ (decrease) in financial liabilities
Increase/ (decrease) in non-financial liabilities
Increase/ (decrease) in provisions
(Increase)/ decrease in trade receivables
(Increase)/ decrease in loans
(Increase)/ decrease in other bank balances
(Increase)/ decrease in other financial assets
(Increase)/ decrease in other non-financial assets

Cash generated from operations
Income tax paid

Net cash generated from operating activities (A)

B. Cash flow from Investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment, intangible assets
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment, intangible assets
Interest income on inter-corporate deposit
Income from lease property
Dividend Income Current investments
Dividend Income from Subsidiaries
Payment for purchase of mutual funds
Proceeds from sale of mutual funds
Net cash used in investing activities (B)

C. Cash flow from Financing activities
Repayments of borrowings
Proceeds from vehicle loan
Repayment of vehicle loan
Interest paid on borrowings
Interim dividend paid
Dividend Tax Paid
Repayment of (ease liabilities
Net cash used in financing activities (C)

1,16,96,53,454

20,14,97,714
(58,98,868)
1,74,37,289
(72,36,966)
(85,00,320)
43,21,47,732
{16,65,997)
4,95,571
37,56,04,980
(1,12,47,150)
(1,23,79,898)
(3,30,00,000)
61,50,284
(2,30,60,393)

1,18,87,60,834

18,15,52,941
(1,21,188)
1,30,02,574
(1,02,89,623)
(83,20,920)
59,57,59,818
(10,85,767)
68,27,792
14,46,93,050
(86,80,986)
(85,691)
(3,30,649)

2,09,99,97,432

2,10,16,82,185

3,01,95,61,164
(5,32,43,627)
5,64,00,763
12,59,078
1,38,20,21,143
4,54,30,16,608
(2,53,48,48,624)
(2,02,91,53,449)
73,00,246

22,08,03,007
18,93,01,045
1,02,46,589
40,46,784
(73,14,15,503)
2,83,59,46,138
2,80,45,73,440
(40,40,70,974)
(2,07,78,371)

6,49,23,10,734

7,01,03,33,940

{26,88,10,938)

(46,81,99,056)

6,22,34,99,796

6,54,21,34,884

(12,26,20,465)

(11,28,68,255)

12,18,241 13,59,905
72,36,966 1,02,89,623
85,00,320 83,20,920
1,23,79,898 :
3,30,00,000
(16,70,00,00,000) -
16,72,30,60,394 46,40,989
(3,72,24,646) (8,82,56,818)

(3,73,02,31,910)
1,03,74,000
(83,65,822)
(43,21,47,732)
(19,43,86,508)
(3,28,18,926)
(6,30,93,663)

(2,20,24,45,187)
70,12,621
(58,46,889)
(59,57,59,819)
(19,43,86,508)
(3,99,56,720)
(5,08,62,287)

(4,45,06,70,561)

(3,08,22,44,789)
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Angel Broking Limited
(Formerly known as Angel Broking Private Limited)

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March 2020

(Amount in Rs.)

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+(C)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

Cash and cash equivalents comprise
Balances with banks
On current accounts
Fixed Deposits with original maturity less than 3 months*
Cash on hand
Cheques on hand
Total cash and bank balances at end of the year

1,73,56,04,589
4,16,43,14,236

3,37,16,33,277
79,26,80,959

5,89,99,18,825

4,16,43,14,236

3,38,40,24,300
2,51,43,85,507
4,00,578
11,08, 440

2,89,69,07,005
1,26,39,59,224
4,64,648
29,83,359

5,89,99,18,825

4,16,43,14,236

* Includes Fixed Deposits under lien with stock exchange as security deposits and minimum base capital requirements/arbitration matters amounting

to Rs. 15,71,799 (31 March 2019 Rs, 50,14,90,574).

Notes:
1. Changes in liabilities arising from financing activities

(Amount in Rs.)

Year ended
31 March 2020

Year ended
31 March 2019

Opening balance

Addition during the year

Amortisation of interest and other charges on borrowings
Repayments during the year

Other adjustments

Closing balance

8,66,18,96,137
8,01,19,179
1,72,49,392

(3,80,16,91,394)
(8,02,98,054)

10,77,16,32,721
15,21,80,494
1,82,93,867
(2,25,91,54,363)
(2,10,56,582)

4,87,72,75,260

8,66,18,96,137

2. The above statement of cash flow has been prepared under the "Indirect method"” as set out in IND AS-7 "Statement of cash flow".

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financials statements

As per our report of even date

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP

Firm Registration No. : 301003E/E300005
Chartered Accountants

Viren H. MM

Partner
Membership No : 048749

Place : Mumbai

Date : 14 May 2020

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

/\O,Wbﬂ, A kA

Dinesh Thakkar

Chairman and Managing Director

Din : 00004382
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Naheed Patel
ompany Secretary

Membership No: ACS22506

Place : Mumbai
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Vinay Agrawal
CEO and Director
DIN : 01773822

Chief Financial Officer




Angel Broking Limited
(Formerly known as Angel Broking Private Limited)

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31 March 2020

A Equity Share Capital

(Amount in Rs.)

Amount

Balance as on 1 April 2018

Changes in Equity Share Capital during the year
Balance as at 31 March 2019

Changes in Equity Share Capital during the year
Balance as at 31 March 2020

Equity Shares of Rs.10 issued, subscribed and fully paid up

71,99,50,030

71,99,50,030

71,99,50,030

Other Equity (Refer Note 24)

(Amount in Rs.]

Reserve & Surplus

Balance as at 01 April 2018

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive Income for the year
Dividends paid (including dividend distribution tax)
Addition during the year

Balance as at 31 March 2019

Balance as at 01 April 2019

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive Income for the year
Addition during the year

Dividends paid (including dividend distribution tax)
Balance as at 31 March 2020

Securities General Reserve | Retained Earnings Equity-Settled
Premium Reserve share-based Total
payment reserve

97,70,84,257 13,28,76,384 2,66,47,45,056 - 3,77,47,05,657
- - 76,69,53,525 - 76,69,53,525
- - (26,23,906) - (26,23,906)
- - (23,43,43,228) gl (23,43,43,228)
: - - 1,43,14,396 1,43,14,396

97,70,84,257 13,28,76,384 3,19,47,31,447 1,43,14,396 4,31,90,06,484

97,70,84,257 13,28,76,384 3,19,47,31,447 1,43,14,396 4,31,90,06,484
= . 86,62,38,555 - 86,62,38,555
- - (92,96,469) - (92,96,469)
- . - 1,99,78,431 1,99,78,431
- - (22,72,05,434) - (22,72,05,434)

97,70,84,257 13,28,76,384 3,82,44,68,099 3,42,92,827 4,96,87,21,567

As per our report of even date

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP

Firm Registration No. : 301003E/E300005
Chartered Accountants

N\t

Viren H. Mehta
Partner
Membership No : 048749

Place : Mumbai

Date : 14 May 2020

The accompanying nhotes are an integral part of the financials statements

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

/\QM SR teer B

Dinesh Thakkar
Chairman and Managing Director
Din : 00004382

P
Naheed Patel

mpany Secretary
Membership No: AC522506

Place : Mumbai
Date : 14 May 2020

Vinay Agrawal
CEO and Director
DIN : 01773822

Vineet A
Chief Financial Officer




Angel Broking Limited
(Formerly known as Angel Broking Private Limited)
Standalone Accounting Policies for the year ended 31 March 2020

1 Corporate information

Angel Broking Limited (Formerly known as Angel Broking Private Limited) (the ‘Company’) was originally incorporated on 08 August 1996, under the Companies
Act, 1956. The Company has converted into public limited company w.e.f 28 June 2018 via a Certificate of Incorporation, issued by Registrar of Companies,
Mumbai, Maharashtra.

The Company is a member of National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE), Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE), National Commodities and Derivatives
Exchange Limited (NCDEX), Multi Commodity Exchange of India Limited (MCX), Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited (MSEl) and a depository participant
with Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL). The Company is engaged in the business of stock, currency and commodity broking, providing margin
trading facility, depository services and distribution of mutual funds, to its clients; and earns brokerage, fees, commission and interest income thereon. The
Company has also been providing portfolio management services. It's registered office is situated at Mumbai, India. The registered office address of the company
is G-1, ground floor, Akruti Trade Centre, road no.-7, MIDC, Andheri (East) Mumbai 400093.

N

Basis of Preparation and presentation and Significant accounting policy

The Financial Statements of the Company comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards ('Ind AS’) notified under Section 133 of the Companies
Act, 2013 ('the Act’) read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended from time to time and other relevant provisions of the Act.
For all years up to and including the year ended 31 March 2019, the Company prepared its financial statements in accordance with Companies {Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended) notified under the Act read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 (as amended) and other generally accepted
accounting principles in India (collectively referred to as ‘Indian GAAP’ or ‘Previous GAAP’).

The transition to Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) has been carried out in accordance with Ind AS 101 First Time adoption of Indian Accounting Standards.
Accordingly, the impact of transition has been recorded in the opening reserves as at 01 April 2018 and the comparative previous year has been
restated/reclassified.

An explanation of how the transition to Ind AS from the previous GAAP has affected the previously reported financial position, financial performance and cash
flows of the Company is provided in Note 4. Accounting policies have been consistently applied to all the financial year presented in the financial statements,
including the preparation of the opening Ind AS balance sheet as at 01 April 2018 being the 'date of transition’ to Ind AS, except where a newly issued accounting
standard is initially adopted or a revision to the existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Profit and Loss are presented in the format prescribed under Division Ill of Schedule
lil of the companies Act, as amended from time to time that are required to comply with Ind AS. The Statement of Cash Flows has been presented as per the
requirements of Ind AS 7 Statement of Cash Flows.

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention and on accrual basis, except for certain financial assets and liabilities, defined
benefit- plan liabilities and share based payments being measured at fair value.

These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR)/(Rs.), which is also its functional currency and all values are rounded to the nearest rupee.
Except when otherwise indicated.

The standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020 are being authorised for issue in accordance with a resolution of the directors on 14 May
2020.

Significant accounting policy

2.1 Revenue Recognition

Revenue (other than for those items to which Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments are applicable) is measured at fair value of the consideration received of]
receivable. Ind AS 115 Revenue from contracts with customers outlines a single comprehensive model of accounting for revenue arising from contracts with
customers and supersedes current revenue recognition guidance found within Ind ASs.
The Company recognises revenue from contracts with customers based on a five step model as set out in Ind 115:
Step 1: Identify contract(s) with a customer: A contract is defined as an agreement between two or more parties that creates enforceable rights and obligations|
and sets out the criteria for every contract that must be met.
Step 2: Identify performance obligations in the contract: A performance obligation is a promise in a contract with a customer to transfer a good or service to the
customer.
Step 3: Determine the transaction price: The transaction price is the amount of consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for
transferring promised goads or services to a customer, excluding amounts collected on behalf of third parties.
Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract: For a contract that has more than one performance obligation, the Company
allocates the transaction price to each performance obligation in an amount that depicts the amount of consideration to which the Company expects to be
entitled in exchange for satisfying each performance obligation.
Step 5: Recognise revenue when (or as) the Company satisfies a performance obligation.

(i) Revenue from contract with customer is recognised point in time when performance obligation is satisfied. Income from broking activities is accounted for on the
trade date of transactions.

(if) Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive the dividend is established, it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will
flow to the entity and the amount of the dividend can be measured reliably.

(iif) Revenue from Depository services have been accounted at point in time or over a period of time as per terms and conditions with the client.

(iv) Portfolio Management Fees are accounted over a period of time as follows:
Performance obligations are satisfied over a period of time and portfolio management fees are recognized in accordance with the Portfolio Management
Agreement entered with respective clients i.e., as per predecided percentage over the portfolio managed by company.

(v) Revenue from contract with customer is recognised point in time when performance obligation is satisfied i.e., as per pre decided percentage over the portfolio
managed by company. An entity shall recognise a refund liability if the entity receives consideration from a customer and expects to refund some or all of that
consideration to the customer.




Angel Broking Limited
(Formerly known as Angel Broking Private Limited)
Standafone Accounting Policies for the year ended 31 March 2020

(vi) Interest income on a financial asset at amortised cost is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the effective
interest rate (‘EIR’). The EIR is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash flows of the financial assets through the expected life of the financial asset|
or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying amount of the financial instrument. The internal rate of return on financial assets after netting off
the fees received and cost incurred approximates the effective interest rate method of return for the financial asset. The future cash flows are estimated taking
into account all the contractual terms of the instrument.

The interest income is calculated by applying the EIR to the gross carrying amount of non-credit impaired financial assets (i.e. at the amortised cost of the|
financial asset before adjusting for any expected credit loss allowance). For credit-impaired financial assets the interest income is calculated by applying the EIR
to the amortised cost of the credit-impaired financial assets (i.e. the gross carrying amount less the allowance for ECLs).

(vii) Delayed payment charges {Interest on late payments) are accounted at a point in time of default.

(viii) In respect of other heads of Income it is accounted to the extent it is probable that the economic benefits will flow and the revenue can be reliably measured,
regardless of when the payment is being made.

2.2 Property, plant and equipment
(i) Recognition and measurement
Tangible property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment, if any. The cost of property, plant and equipment
comprise purchase price and any attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use.
Advances paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding at each balance sheet date is classified as capital advances under other non-
financial assets and the cost of assets not put to use before such date are disclosed under ‘Capital work-in-progress’.

(ii) Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure relating to property, plant and equipment is capitalized only when it is probable that future economic benefit associated with these will
flow with the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

(iii) Depreciation, estimated useful lives and residual value
Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method to write down the cost of property and equipment to their residual values over their estimated useful
lives in the manner prescribed in Schedule Il of the Act. The estimated lives used are noted in the table below:-

Property Plant & Equipment |[Useful life {(in Years)

Buildings 60
Amortised over the

Leasehold Improvements primary period of
lease

Office Equipments 5

Air Conditioners S

Computer Equipments 3to6

VSAT Equipments 5

Furniture and Fixtures 10

Vehicles 8

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted
prospectively, if appropriate, Changes in the expected useful life are accounted for by changing the depreciation period or methodology, as appropriate, and
treated as changes in accounting estimates.

The carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or
disposal. The gain or loss arising from the derecognition of an item of property, plant and equipment is measured as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the item and is recognised in the statement of Profit and Loss when the item is derecognised.The date of disposal of an item
of property, plant and equipment is the date the recipient obtains control of that item in accordance with the requirements for determining when a performance
obligation is satisfied in Ind AS 115.

For transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with carrying value of its property, plant and equipment recognised as of 01 April 2018 (transition
date) measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as its deemed cost as of the transition date.

2.3 Investment property
Investment property is property held to earn rentals and for capital appreciation. Investment Property are measured initially at cost including transaction costs.
Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties are measured in accordance with Ind AS 16’s requirements for cost model.
The carrying amount of an item of property is derecognised on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal, The gain or loss
arising from the derecognition of an item of property is measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the item and is
recognised in the statement of Profit and Loss when the item is derecognised.
For transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with carrying value of its investment property recognised as of April 1, 2018 (transition date)
measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as its deemed cost as of the transition date.

2.4 Intangible assets
An intangible asset is recognised only when its cost can be measured reliably, and it is probable that the expected future economic benefits that are attributable
to it will flow to the Company. Software and system development expenditure are capitalised at cost of acquisition including cost attributable to readying the
asset for use. Such intangible assets are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses. The useful life of
these intangible assets is estimated at 5 years with zero residual value. Any expenses on such software for support and maintenance payable annually are charged
to the statement of profit and loss.
For transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with carrying value of its intangible assets recognised as of 01 April 2018 (transition date) measured
as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as its deemed cost as of the transition date.
The residual values, useful lives and methods of amortisatioin are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate. Changes in the|
expected useful life are accounted for by changing the depreciation period or methodology, as appropriate, and treated as changes in accounting estimates,
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Angel Broking Limited
(Formerly known as Angel Broking Private Limited)
Standalone Accounting Policies for the year ended 31 March 2020

2.5 Financial instruments
(i) Date of recognition

Financial assets and financial Uabilities are recognised in the Company's balance sheet when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument.

(if) Initial measurement
Financial assets and liabilities, with the exception of loans, debt securities, deposits and borrowings are initially recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date that
the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Recognised financial instruments are initially measured at fair value. Transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities are added to or deducted from the fair value of the
financial assets or financial liabilities, as$ appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

(iii) Classification and subsequent measurement
(A) Financial assets
Based on the business model, the contractual characteristics of the financial assets and specific elections where appropriate, the Company classifies and measures
financial assets in the following categories :
- Amortised cost
- Fair value through other comprehensive income (‘'FVOCI')
- Fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL")

(a) Financial assets carried at amortised cost
A financial assets is measured at amortised cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is not designated as at FVTPL :
- the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash flows (‘Asset held to collect contractual cash flows'); and
- the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest ('SPPI') on the principal
amount outstanding.

After initial measurement and based on the assessment of the business model as asset held to collect contractual cash flows and SPPI, such financial assets are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using effective interest rate (‘EIR’) method. Interest income and impairment expenses are recognised in profit or loss.
Interest income from these financial assets is included in finance income using the EIR method. Any gain and loss on derecognition is also recognised in profit or|
loss.

The EIR method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial instrument and of allocating interest over the relevant period. The EIR is the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash flows (including all fees paid or received that form an integral part of the EIR, transaction costs and other premiums or
discounts) through the expected life of the instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

(b) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income
Financial assets that are held within a business model whose objective is both to collect the contractual cash flows and to sell the assets, (‘Contractual cash flows
of assets collected through hold and sell model’) and contractual cash flows that are SPPI, are subsequently measured at FVOCI. Movements in the carrying
amount of such financial assets are recognised in Other Comprehensive Income (‘OCI’), except interest / dividend income which is recognised in profit and loss.
Amounts recorded in OCl are subsequently transferred to the statement of profit and loss in case of debt instruments however, in case of equity instruments it will
be directly transferred to reserves. Equity instruments at FVOCI are not subject to an impairment assessment.

(c) Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss
Financia! assets, which do not meet the criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as FVOCI, are measured at FVTPL. Subsequent changes in fair value are
recognised in profit or loss. The Company records investments in equity instruments and mutual funds at FVTPL.

(B) Financial liabilities and equity instrument
Debt and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual
arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

(a) Equity instrument
An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by,
the Company is recognised at the proceeds received, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

(b) Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost. The carrying amounts are initially recognised at fair value and subsequently determined based on the EIR]
method. Interest expense is recognised in profit or loss. Any gain or loss on de-recognition of financial liabilities is also recognised in profit or loss. The companyj
does not have any financial liability which are measured at FVTPL.

(iv) Reclassification
Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition, apart from the exceptional circumstances in which the Company acquires, disposes of,
or terminates a business line or in the period the Company changes its business model for managing financial assets. Financial liabilities are not reclassified.

(v) Derecognition

(A) Financial assets
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is derecognised when:
- The contractual rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset have expired, or
- The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset and the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset,
or the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.
If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to control the transferred asset, the Company
recognises its retained interest in the asset and an associated liability for the amount it may have to pay.
On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between the carrying amount of the asset (or the carrying amount allocated to the portion of the asset
derecognised) and the sum of (i) the consideration received (including any new asset obtained less any new liability assumed) and (ii) any cumulative gain or loss|
that had been recognised in OCI is recognised in profit or loss {except for equity instruments measured at FVOCI).




Angel Broking Limited
(Formerly known as Angel Broking Private Limited)
Standalone Accounting Policies for the year ended 31 March 2020

(B) Financial liabilities

(vi) Impairment of financial assets

2.6

2.7 Cash and cash equivalents

A financial liability is derecongnised when the obligation under the liability is discharged, cancelled or expires. Where an existing financial liability is replaced by
another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is
treated as a derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. In this case, a new financial liability based on the modified terms i
recognised at fair value. The difference between the carrying value of the original financial liabitity and the new financial ljabilily with modified terms is|
recognised in profit or loss.

A) Trade receivables

The Company applies the Ind AS 109 simplified approach to measuring expected credit losses which uses a lifetime expected loss allowance (ECL) for all trade
receivables.

The application af simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on
lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition,

To measure the expected credit losses, trade receivables have been grouped based on shared credit risk characteristics and the days past due, The expected loss
rates are based on average of historical loss rate adjusted to reflect current and available forward-looking information affecting the ability of the customers to
settle the receivables. The Company has also computed expected credit loss due to significant delay in collection.

B) Other financial assets:

For recognition of impairment loss on financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines that whether there has been a significant increase in the credit
risk since initial recognition. If credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has
increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If in subsequent years, credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is ho longer a significant increase in
credit risk since initial recognition, then the entity reverts to recognizing impairment loss allowance based on 12 month ECL.

Life time ECLs are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial instrument. The 12 month ECL is a
portion of the lifetime ECL which results from default events that are possible within 12 months after the year end.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the entity|
expects to receive (i.e. all shortfalls), discounted at the originil EIR. When estimating the cash flows, an entity is required to consider all contractual terms of the
financial instrument (including prepayment, extension etc.) over the expected life of the financial instrument. However, in rare cases when the expected life of
the financial instrument cannot be estimated reliably, then the entity is required to use the remaining contractual term of the financial instrument.

ECL impairment loss allowance {ar reversal) recognized during the year s recognized as income/expense in the statement of profit and loss. In balance sheet ECL
far financial assets measured at amortized cost is presented as an allowance, i.e. as an integral part of the measurement of those assets in the balance sheet.
The allowance reduces the net carrying amount. Until the asset meets write off criteria, the Company does not reduce impairment allowance from the 2ross|
carrying amount,

Lease

Company as a leasee

The determination of whether an arrangement is a lease, or contains a lease, is based on the substance of the arrangement and requires an assessment of]
whether the fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets of whether the arrangemerit conveys a right to use the asset.The|
company assesses whether a contract contains a lease, at inception of & contract. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control
the use of an identified asset for a period of time fn exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right ta control the use of an identified
assets, the company assess whether (i) the contract involves the use of an identified assets 3 (i) the company has substantially all the economic benefits from Use
of the assets through the period of the lease and {iif) the company has the right to direct the use of the asset.

AL the date aof commencement of the lease, the company recognises a right-of-use assets (ROU) and a corresponding lease liability for all lease arrangements in|
which it is a lessee, except for leases with a term of 12 month or less (short term leases) and low value leases. For these short term and low value leases, the|
company recognises the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight line basis over the term of the lease.

Certain lease arrangements includes the options to extend or terminate the lease before the end of the lease term, ROU assets and lease liabilities includes these
options when it is reasonably certain that they will be exercised.

The cost of the right-of-use assets comprises the amount of the initial measurement of the lease liability, any lease payments made at or before the inceptian
date of the lease, less any lease incentives received. Subsequently, the right-of-use assets is measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any. The right-of-use assets is depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement date over the shorter of]
lease term or useful life of right-of-use assets.

For lease liabilities at inception, the Company measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at that date. The lease
payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease, if that rate is readily determined, if that rate is not readily determined, the lease payments|
are discounted using the incremental borrowing rate.

Lease liability has been included in borrowing and ROU asset has been separately presented in the Balance Sheet and lease payments have been classified as
financing cash flows.

Company as a Lessor
Leases for which the company is a lessor is classified as a finance or operating lease. Whenever the term of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership to the lessee, the contract is classified as a finance lease. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are recorded as receivables at the Company’s net investment in the leases, Finance lease income is allocated to
accounting periods so as to reflect a constant periodic rate of return on the net investment outstanding in respect of the lease.
For operating leases, rental income is recognised on a straight line basis over the term of the relevant lease.

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash at barks and on hand, demand deposits with banks, other short-term highly liquid investments with original maturities of
three months ar less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. For the purpose of|
the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits, as defined above, as they are considered an integral part of the
Company's cash management.
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2.8 Impairments of Non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. An asset is impaired when the carrying amount
of the asset exceeds its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which an asset is identified as
impaired, An impairment loss is reversed to the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined if
‘no impairment {oss had previously been recognised.

An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating unit’s (CGU) net selling price and its value in use. The recoverable amount is
determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets,
Where the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining net selling price, recent market transactions are taken into account, if
available. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used.

2.9 Retirement and other employee benefits

(i) Provident fund
Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund, is a defined contribution scheme. The Company has no obligation, other than the contribution payable to the
provident fund. The Company recognises contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as an expense, when an employee renders the related service.

(ii) Gratuity

Every employee is entitled to a benefit equivalent to 15 days salary last drawn for each completed year of service in line with The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972.
The same is payable at the time of separation from the company or retirement, whichever is earlier. The benefit vest after five years of continuous service.

The company’s gratuity scheme is a defined benefit plan. The company’s net obligation in respect of the gratuity benefit scheme is calculated by estimating the
amount of future benefit that the employees have earned in return for their service in the current and prior period. Such benefit is discounted to determine its
present value, and the fair value of any plan assets, if any, is deducted.

The present value of the obligation under such benefit plan is determined based on actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit credit Method which recognizes
each period of services as giving rise to additional unit of employee benefit entitlement and measures each unit separately to build up the final obligation.

The obligation is measured at present values of estimated future cash flows. The discounted rates used for determining the present value are based on the market
yields on Government Securities as at the balance sheet date.

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised in the period in which they occur,
directly in other comprehensive income. They are included in retained earnings in the statement of changes in equity and in the balance sheet.

(iii) Compensated absences
The employees of the Company are entitled to compensated absences as per the policy of the Company. The Company recognises the charge to the statement of
profit and loss and corresponding liability on account of such non-vesting accumulated leave entitlement based on a valuation by an independent actuary. The|
cost of providing compensated absences are determined using the projected unit credit method. Remeasurements as a result of experience adjustments and
changes in acturil assumptions are recognised in statement of Profit and Loss.

(iv) Presentation
For the purpose of presentation of defined benefit plans and other long term employee benefits, the allocation between current and non-current has been made
as determined by an actuary.

(v) Share based payments

Equity-settled share-based payments to employees that are granted are measured by reference to the fair value of the equity instruments at the grant date. The]
fair value determined at the grant date of the equity-settled share-based payments is expensed on a straight-line basis over the vesting period, based on the
Company's estimate of equity instruments that will eventually vest, with a corresponding increase in equity. At the end of each period, the entity revises its
estimates of the number of options that are expected to vest based on the vesting conditions. It recognises the impact of the revision to original estimates, if any,
in statement of profit and loss, with a corresponding adjustment to equity.

In respect of options granted to the employees of the subsidiary companies, the amount equal to the expense for the grant date fair value of the award is
recognized as a debit to investment in subsidiary as a capital contribution and a credit to equity.

2.10 Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of a past event and it is prabable that an outflow of embodying economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation and there is a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are measured at the best estimate of the
expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the Balance sheet date. Provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows|
(representing the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the balance sheet date) at a pre-tax rate that reflects current|
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability.

Contingent liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes. Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements.
Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to effect cuent management estimates. Contingent liabilities are recognised when there fs
possible obligation arising from past events.

2.11 Income Taxes
Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. It is recognised in statement of profit and loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognised
directly in equity or in OCI.

(i) Current tax

Current tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid in respect of taxable income for the year in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961. Current tax
comprises the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year and any adjustment to the tax payable or receivable in respect of
previous years. It is measured using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity).
Current tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCl or directly in equity, Management periodically evaluates positions taken
in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are offset onty if the Company has a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts, and it intends ta

realise the asset and settle the liability on a net basis or simultaneously======-._
T IR AN
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(ii) Deferred tax
Deferred tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying
amounts in the financial statements.
Deferred tax assets arising mainly on account of carry forward losses and unabsorbed depreciation under tax laws are recognised only if there is reasonable
certainty of its realisation, supported by convincing evidence.
Deferred tax assets on account of other temporary differences are recognised only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable
income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realised.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the Balance Sheet date. Changes
in deferred tax assets / liabilities on account of changes in enacted tax rates are given effect to in the standalone statement of profit and loss in the period of the|
change. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date.
Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are off set when there is a legally enforceable right to set-off assets against liabilities representing current tax and
where the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to taxes on income levied by the same governing taxation laws.

2.12 Earning per share (basic and diluted)
The Company reports basic and diluted earnings per equity share. Basic earnings per equity share have been computed by dividing net profit/loss attributable to
the equity share holders for the year by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per equity share have been
computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity share holders after giving impact of dilutive potential equity shares for the year by the weighted
average number of equity shares and dilutive potential equity shares outstanding during the year, except where the results are anti-dilutive,

2.13 Borrowing costs
Expenses related to borrowing cost are accounted using effective interest rate. Borrowing costs are interest and other costs {including exchange differences|
relating to foreign currency borrowings to the extent that they are regarded as an adjustment to interest costs) incurred in connection with the borrowing of|
funds. Borrowing costs directly attributable to acquisition or construction of an asset which necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their|
intended use are capitalised as part of the cost of that asset. Other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

2.14 Investment in subsidiaries
Investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are recognised at cost as per Ind AS 27. Except where investments accounted for at cost shall be|
accounted for in accordance with Ind AS 105, Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations, when they are classified as held for sale.

2.15 Goods and services tax paid on acquisition of assets or on incurring expenses
Expenses and assets are recognised net of the goods and services tax paid, except when the tax incurred on a purchase of assets or services is not recoverable
from the tax authority, in which case, the tax paid is recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of the expense item, as applicable.
The net amount of tax recoverable from, or payable to, the tax authority is included as part of receivables or payables, respectively, in the balance sheet.

2.16 Foreign currency
Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the rate of exchange prevailing on the date of the transaction. Exchange differences arising on settlement of|
revenue transactions are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. Monetary assets and liabilities contracted in foreign currencies are restated at the rate of|
exchange ruling at the Balance Sheet date. Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated into the|
functional currency at the exchange rate when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured based on historical cost in a
foreign currency are translated at the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

2.17 Segment
An operating segment is a component of the Company that engages in business activities from which it may earn revenues and incur expenses, whose operating
results are regularly reviewed by the company’s Chief Operating Decision Maker (“CODM") to make decisions for which discrete financial information is available.
Based on the management approach as defined in Ind AS 108, the CODM evaluates the Company's performance and allocates resources based on an analysis of|
various performance indicator sby business segments and geographic segments.

w

Critical accounting estimates and judgements

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make estimates, judgements and assumptions that affect the
application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) and disclosures as of the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses for the reporting period. Actual results could differ from these estimates. Accounting estimates|
and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis and could change from period to period. Appropriate changes in estimates are recognised in the
periods in which the Company becomes aware of the changes in circumstances surrounding the estimates. Any revisions to accounting estimates are recognized
prospectively in the period in which the estimate is revised and future periods. Following are estimates and judgements that have significant impact on the
carrying amount of assets and liabilities at each balance sheet:

Business model assessment

Classification and measurement of financial assets depends on the results of the SPPI (Solely Payments of Principal and Interest) and the business model test. The
Company determines the business model at a level that reflects how groups of financial assets are managed together to achieve a particular business objective.
This assessment includes judgement reflecting all retevant evidence including how the performance of the assets is evaluated and their performance measured,
the risks that affect the performance of the assets and how these are managed. The Company monitors financial assets measured at amortised cost or fair value
through other comprehensive income that are derecognised prior to their maturity to understand the reason for their disposal and whether the reasons are,
consistent with the objective of the business for which the asset was held. Fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL), where the assets are managed in accordance|
with an approved investment strategy that triggers purchase and sale decisions based on the fair value of such assets. Such assets are subsequently measured at
fair value, with unrealised gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value being recognised in the standalone statement of profit and loss in the period in
which they arise.

3.
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3

3.3 Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method
The Company’s EIR methodology, recognises interest income / expense using a rate of return that represents the best estimate of a constant rate of return over|
the expected behavioral life of loans given / taken and recognises the effect of potentially different interest rates at various stages and other characteristics of]
the financial instruments.
This estimation, by nature, requires an element of judgement regarding the expected behavior and life-cycle of the instruments, as well expected changes to
India’s base rate and other fee income/expense that are integral parts of the instrument.

3.4 Provisions and other contingent liabilities

3.

3.

3

3

3,

.2 Fair value of financial instruments

The fair value of financial instruments is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction in the principal
(or most advantageous) market at the measurement date under current market conditions (i.e., an exit price) regardless of whether that price is directly
observable or estimated using another valuation technique. When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot
be derived from active markets, they are determined using a variety of valuation techniques that include the use of valuation models. The inputs to these models
are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, estimation is required in establishing fair values. Judgements and estimates
include considerations of liquidity and model inputs related to items such as credit risk (both own and counterparty), funding value adjustments, correlation and
volatility. For further details about determination of fair value please see Note 42

Some of the Company's assets and liabilities are measured at fair value for financial reporting purposes. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an
asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date regardless of whether that price is directly
observable or estimated using another valuation technique.

Fair value measurements under Ind AS are categorised into Level 1, 2, or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable
and the significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

- Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the Company can access at measurement date
- Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and
- Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data {unobservable inputs) that the Company can access at measurement date

The company operates in a regulatory and legal environment that, by nature, has a heightened element of litigation risk inherent to its operations. As a result, it
is involved in various litigation, arbitration and regulatory investigations and proceedings in the ordinary course of the company’s business.

When the Company can reliably measure the outflow of economic benefits in relation to a specific case and considers such outflows to be probable, the Company
records a provision against the case. Where the probability of outflow is considered to be remote, or probable, but a reliable estimate cannot be made, a
contingent liability is disclosed.

Given the subjectivity and uncertainty of determining the probability and amount of losses, the Company takes into account a number of factors including legal
advice, the stage of the matter and historical evidence from similar incidents. Significant judgement is required to conclude on these estimates.

5 Share based payments
Estimating fair value for share based payment requires determination of the most appropriate valuation model. The estimate also requires determination of the
most appropriate inputs to the valuation model including the expected life of the option , volatility and dividend yield and making assumptions about them. The
assumptions and models used for estimating fair value for share based payments transactions are discussed in Note 38.

(=3

Expected Credit loss

When determining whether the risk of default on a financial instruments has increased significantly since initial recognition, the company considers reasonable|
and supportable information that is relevant and available without undue cost or effort, This includes both quantitative and qualitative information and analysis,
based on the company's historical experience and credit assessment and including forward looking information.

The inputs used and process followed by the company in determining the ECL have been detailed in Note 43.

.7 Deferred Tax
Deferred tax is recorded on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts, at the rates that have been enacted
or substantively enacted at the reporting date. The ultimate realisation of deferred tax assets is dependent upon the generation of future taxable profits during
the periods in which those temporary differences become deductible. The Company considers the expected reversal of deferred tax liabilities and projected
future taxable income in making this assessment. The amount of the deferred tax assets considered realisable, however, could be reduced in the near term if|
estimates of future taxable income during the carry-forward period are reduced.

.8 Defined benefit plans
The cost of the defined benefit plans and the present value of the defined benefit obligation are based on actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit
method. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the determination of
the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit
obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

9 lLeases
Ind AS 116 defines a lease term as the non-cancellable period for which the lessee has the right to use an underlying asset including optional periods, when an
entity is reasonably certain to exercise an option to extend (or not to terminate) a lease. The Company consider all relevant facts and circumstances that create|
an economic incentive for the lessee to exercise the option when determining the lease term. The option to extend the lease term are included in the lease term,
if it is reasonably certain that the lessee will exercise the option. The Company reassess the option when significant events or changes in circumstances occur that
are within the control of the lessee.

y
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4 Reconciliations

Ind AS 101 requires an entity to reconcile equity, total comprehensive income and cash flows for prior periods, The following tables presents the reconciliation from

regrouped previous GAAP/{ndian GAAP to Ind AS.

(4} Reconciliation of equity as at date of transition 01 April, 2018

{Amolint in Rs.)

Notes to first-

Bank Balance other than cash and cash equivalent
Trade Receivables

Loans

Investments

Other Financial assets

Non-financial Assets

Tax assets (Net)

Deferred tax assets {Net)
investment Property

Property, Plant and Equipment
Other intangible assets

Right to use assets

Other non-financial assets
Total assets

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

Financial Liabilities

Trade Payables

Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities)
Other financial liabilities

Non-Financial Liabilities
Provisions
Other non-financial liabilities

EQUITY

Equity Share capital

Other Equity

Total equity and liabilities

(i)
(i)
(iif)

(iv)

(vii)
(viii)
(viff)
)
(Iv), (i), (v)

v)
V)

(d)

8,12,17,23,988
1,57,06,35,331

(1,64,78,131)

. . Indian GAAP* Adjustments Ind AS
titne adoption
ASSETS
Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 79,26,80,959 - 79,26,80,959

8,12,17,23,988
1,55,41,57,200

9,87,46,37,060 (7,69,259) 9,87,38,67,801
94,79,05,614 43,09,463 95,22,15,077
26,75,58,561 (52,87,953) 26,22,70,608
1,17,02,949 = 1,17,02,949
3,79,10,631 49,59,768 4,28,70,399

% 13,32,883 13,32,883

88,38,81,731 (13,32,883) 88,25,48,848
8,75,65,536 = 8,75,65,536

. 11,84,40,824 11,84,40,824

12,50,65,714 11,20,205 12,61,85,919
22,72,12,68,074 22,82,75,62,991
6,15,41,62,781 = 6,15,41,62,781
10,65,37,31,767 11,79,00,954 10,77,16,32,721
1,15,62,44,988 (66,81,834) 1,14,95,63,154
3,82,23,571 - 3,82,23,571
21,93,25,037 21,93,25,037
71,99,50,030 S 71,99,50,030
3,77,96,29,900 {49,24,203) 3,77,47,05,697
22,72,12,68,074 22,82,75,62,991

* The Indian GAAP figures have been reclassified to confirm to Ind AS presentation requirements for the purpose of this note.
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(b) Reconciliation of equity as at 31st March, 2019

{Amgunt in Rs.})

Notes to first-
time adoption

Indian GAAP*

Adjustments

Ind AS

ASSETS

Financial Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Bank Balance other than cash and cash equivalent

Trade Receivables U]
Loans (i)
Investments (ix)
Other Financial assets (iv)

Nen-financial Assets
Tax assets (Net)

Deferred tax assets {Net) (vii)
Investment Property (viii)
Property, Plant and Equipment (viii)

intangible assets under development
Other intangible assets

Right to use assets (iv), (v}
Other non-financial assets (iv), (i)
Total assets

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

Financial Liabilities

Trade Payables

Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) v)
Other financial liabilities v)

Non-Financial Liabilities
Provisions
Other non-financial liabilities

EQUITY

Equity Share capital
Other Equity (c)
Total equity and liabilities

4,16,43,14,136
5,31,71,50,549
2,15,73,58,185

(1,83,22,917)

4,16,43,14,236
5,31,71,50,549
2,13,90,35,268

7,03,86,90,922 (2,23,058) 7,03,84,67,864
94,79,04,737 13,11,822 94,92,16,559
67,20,53,122 (96,06,359) 66,24,46,763
4,73,95,105 - 4,73,95,105
4,02,19,218 1,58,45,941 5,60,65,159

.+ 13,06,097 13,06,097
89,38,06,458 (13,06,097) 89,25,00,361
56,85,003 - 56,85,003
6,50,29,984 < 6,50,29,984

- 20,49,80,690 20,49,80,690
14,65,61,294 4,02,996 14,69,64,290
21,49,61,68,813 21,69,05,57,928
6,37,49,65,787 = 6,37,49,65,787
8,45,24,52,315 20,94,43,822 8,66,18,96,137
1,34,14,66,787 (26,02,587) 1,33,88,64,200

4,63,03,664
22,95,71,626

71,99,50,030
4,33,14,58,604

(1,24,52,120)

4,63,03,664
22,95,71,626

71,99,50,030
4,31,90,06,484

21,49,61,68,813

21,69,05,57,928

* The Indian GAAP figiires have been reclassified to confirm to Ind AS presentation requirements for the purpose of this note.
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(c) Reconciliation of profit or loss for the year ended 31 March 2019

(Amount in Rs, )

Reclassification Adjustments Ind AS

Income
Revenue from operations (ifi) 7,37,39,37,380 (43,09,463) 7,36,96,27,917
Other income (i), (i), (iv) & (v) 24,80,37,318 88,02,174 25,68,39,492
Total income 7,62,19,74,698 44,92,711 7,62,64,67,409
Expenses
Fees and commission expense 2,41,95,56,391 2,41,95,56,391
Employee benefits expenses (if), (V) & (ix) 1,50,42,80,298 93,38,226 1,51,36,18,524
Finance cost v) 64,39,80,962 1,82,93,867 66,22,74,829
Impairment on financial instruments () 14,46,93,050 68,27,791 15,15,20,841
Depreciation and amortisation expenses (iv}),(v) 11,85,19,864 6,30,33,077 18,15,52,941
Other expenses (iv),{v) 1,57,34,88,125 (6,43,05,076) 1,50,91,83,049
Total expenses 6,40,45,18,690 3,31,87,885 6,43,77,06,575
Profit before tax 1,21,74,56,008 (2,86,95,174) 1,18,87,60,834
Tax expense

Current tax 42,95,59,000 42,95,59,000

Deferred tax (vii) -23,08,587 (94,76,769) (1,17,85,356)

Earlier Year Tax Adjustments 40,33,665 40,33,665
Total income tax expense 43,12,84,078 (94,76,769) 42,18,07,309
Profit for the year 78,61,71,930 (1,92,18,405) 76,69,53,525
Other comprehensive income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurement of net defined benefit liability (vi) - (40,33,309) (40,33,309)
Income tax relating to above items (vi) 14,09,404 14,09,404
Other comprehensive income for the year - (26,23,905) (26,23,905)
Total other comprehensive income for the year 78,61,71,930 (2,18,42,311) 76,43,29,620

* The Indian GAAP figures have been reclassified to conform to Ind AS presentation requirements for the purpose of this note.
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(d) Reconciliation of total equity

{Amount in Rs.}

Shareholder's equity as per Ind AS

Notes to first-time As at As at
adoption 31 March 2019 01 April 2018

Equity Share Capital 71,99.50,030 71,99,50,030
General Reserve 13,28,76,384 13,2876, 384
Securities Premium Account 97.,70,84,257 97.70,84,257
Retained Earnings 3,12.14,97 961 2,66,96,69 259
Shareholider’s equity as per Indian GAAP audited financial statements 5,05,14,08,633 4,49,95,79,930
Adjustment

Provision for Expected credit Loss on Trade receivables (i) (1,83,22,915) (1,64,78,131)
EIR Impact of interest free loan to directors (i) 1,77,240 .
Fair Valuation of Equity Shares (ifi) - 43,09,463
EIR Impact of security deposit (iv) (6,18,484) (4,49,391)
Lease accounting impact v) (1,35,79,814) -
Impact of Employee stock option plan given to subsidiary employees (ix) 13,11,822 .
Others 27,34,090 27,34,089
Deferred Tax Impact on Ind AS Adjustments {vii) 1,58,45,941 49,59,767
Total Adjustment (1,24,52,120) (49,24,203)

5,03,89,56,513

4,49,46,55,727

(e) Reconciliation of total comprehensive income

{Amount in Rs.)

Notes to first-time As at
adoption 31 March 2019

Profit as per Indian GAAP 78,61,71,934
Adjustment

ECL on trade receivable (i} (18,44,784)

EIR Impact of interest free loan to directors (ii) 1,77,240

Fair Valuation of Equity Shares (iii) (43,09,463)

EIR Impact of security deposit (iv) (1,69,093)

Lease accounting impact v) (1,35,79,813)

Re-measurement gains / (losses) on defined benefit plans reclassified to OCI (vi) 40,33,309

Impact of Employee stock option plan (ix) (1,30,02,574)

Deferred Tax Impact on Ind AS Adjustments (vii) 94,76,769
Net profit as per Ind AS 76,69,53,525

Other comprehensive income:

Re-measurement gains / (losses) on defined benefit plans , net off tax (vi) (26,23,905)
Total comprehensive income as per Ind AS 76,43,29,620
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Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

(f) Notes to first-time adoption

(i) Expected credit loss on Trade receivable
In the financial statements prepared under Previous GAAP, the carrying value of trade receivable was recognised at the principal amounts receivable customer. Under Ind
AS expected credit loss was provided for loss in time value of money. The difference between gross trade receivable less present value of gross trade receivable amounted
Rs. 1,83,22,917 as at 31 March 2019 is recognised as expected credit loss provision. The discounted trade receivable are carried at amortised cost subsequently with
interest income recognised in profit or loss.

(if) EIR Impact of interest free loan to directors

Under Previous GAAP, the carrying value of Interest free loan to director was recognised at the principal amount receivable. Under Ind AS, interest free loan being a
financial asset is required to be recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. The difference
between fair value of loan and the carrying value of loan is recognised as prepaid employee cost which is disclosed under "Other non-financial assets”. Accordingly, loan
to employee is credited and prepaid expense is debited. Total comprehensive income has increased by Rs. 1,77,240 due to interest income on amortised loan by Rs,
5,46,201 which is partially offset by employee benefits expense by Rs. 3,68,961.

(iii) Eair Valuation of Equity Shares
Difference between the instruments’ fair value of investment as on 31st March 2018 and 31st March 2019 amounting to Rs, 43,09,463 has been reversed through Statement
of Profit and Loss respectively.

(iv) Security deposit
Under Indian GAAP, interest-free security deposit given are recorded at their transaction value. Under Ind AS, all financial assets are required to be recognized at fair|
value. Accordingly, the Company has fair valued the security deposits given under Ind AS, The profit for the year ended on 31 March 2019 is reduced by INR 1,69,093 due
to recognition of right of use asset over the lease term amounting to INR 25,49,040 and amortisation of prepaid expense amounted INR 7,71,831 and notional interest
income of INR 31,51,778 recognised on security deposits over the tenure of security deposit given.

{v) Operating Lease capitalised as per Ind AS 116
Initial recognition and measurement
The company has elected the '‘modified retrospective approach.
Subsequent measurement:
The lease liability is measured in subsequent periods using the effective interest rate method. The right-of-use asset is depreciated using straight-line basis in which the|
entity expects to consume the right-of-use asset.
As per para P9B of Ind AS 101 Company while recognising lease liabilities and right-of-use assets, has applied following approach to all of its leases, to measure a lease
liability at the date of transition to Ind AS, Company has measured lease liability at the present value of the remaining lease payments, discounted using the lessee’s
incremental borrowing rate at the initial application date of Ind AS. Right of use asset has been measured as lease liability adjusted for prepaid rent at the initial
application date of Ind AS.
Ind AS 116 is applicable to the Company from 1 April 2019. An entity is required to use the same accounting palicies in its opening Ind AS Balance Sheet and throughout all
periods presented in its first Ind AS financial statements. Those accounting policies are required to comply with each Ind AS effective at the end of its first Ind AS
reporting period.
"The following is the summary of practical expedients elected on initial application:
1. Applied a single discount rate to a portfolio of leases of similar assets in similar economic environment with a similar end date
2. Applied the exemption not to recognize right-of-use assets and liabilities for leases with less than 12 months of lease term on the date of initial application
3, Excluded the initial direct costs from the measurement of the right-of-use asset at the date of initial application.
4, Applied the practical expedient to grand father the assessment of which transactions are leases. Accordingly, Ind AS 116 is applied only to contracts that were
previously identified as leases.
Consequent to this, the right to use asset is increased by INR 19,59,95,514 as at 31 March 2019 and Lease liability is increased by INR 20,94,43,882 as at 31 March 2019.

(vi) Actuarial gain/loss
Under Indian GAAP, the entire cost, including actuarial gains and losses, are charged to profit or loss, Under Ind AS, remeasurement gains and losses, are recognised in
other comprehensive income. Thus, employee benefits expense is decreased by INR 40,33,309 and is recognised in other comprehensive income during the year ended 31
March 2019, The related deferred tax expense of Rs. 14,09,404 for the year ended 31 March 2019 has also been reclassified from Profit and loss account to other
comprehensive income.

(vii) Deferred Tax
In the financial statements prepared under Previous GAAP, deferred tax was accounted as per the income statement approach which required creation of deferred tax
asset/liability on temporary differences between taxable profit and accounting profit. Under Ind AS, deferred tax is accounted as per the Balance Sheet approach which
requires creation of deferred tax asset/liability on temporary differences between the carrying amount of an asset/liability in the Balance Sheet and its corresponding tax
base. Consequently, deferred tax assets increased by INR 1,58,45,941 as on 31 March 2019 respectively.

(viii) Investment Property
Under the previous GAAP, investment properties were presented as part of property, plant and equipment. Under Ind AS, investment properties are required to be
separately presented on the face of the balance sheet. There is no impact on the total equity or profit as a result of this adjustment. As at 31 March 2019, investment
property has been reclassified amounting to Rs. 13,06,097.

(ix) Employee Stock Option Plan
The company has granted equity settled options to the employees of the Company and its subsidiaries. Under previous GAAP, the Company has not recognised for these|
share-based payment arrangement as the exercise price was equivalent to the fair value of share price. Under Ind AS, the Company has opted to account for the unvested
options for comparative period, Accordingly, the grant date fair value of equity settled options have been recognised as an expense over the vesting period in the
statement of profit or loss with a corresponding increase being made to Equity-Settled share-based payment reserve. Thus profit is decreased by INR 1,30,02,574 for the
year ended 31 March 2019. There is no change in equity.
Further, Investments has increased by Rs. 13,11,822 as on 31 March 2019 on account of ESOPs issued to the employees of subsidiary companies.

(x) Cash flow Statement
The Ind AS adjustments are either non-cash adjustments or are regrouping among the cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities. Consequently, Ind AS
adoption has no impact on the net cash flow for the year ended 31 March 2019 as compared with the previous GAAP,
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(Formerly known as Angel Broking Private Limited)

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2020
(i) Optional exemptions and Mandatory exception

Set out below are the Ind AS 101 optional exemptions availed as applicable and mandatory exceptions applied in the transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS.

(A) Optional Exemptions availed
{a) Deemed cost
Ind AS 101 permits a first-time adopter to elect to continue with the carrying value for all of its property, plant and equipment, intangible assets and Investment property|
as recognised in the financial statements as at the date of transition to Ind AS, measured as per the previous GAAP and use that as its deemed cost as at the date of]
transition. This exemption is also applicable for intangible assets and Investment property.
Accordingly, the Company has elected to measure all of its property, plant and equipment, intangible assets and Investment property at their previous GAAP carrying|
value,

(b) Investment in Subsidiaries, Joint ventures and Associates

Ind AS 101 permits a first-time adopter to elect to continue with the carrying value for all of its investment in subsidiaries as recognised in the financial statements at the
date of transition to Ind AS, measured as per the previous GAAP and use that as its deemed cost as at the date of transition.

Accordingly, the Company has elected to measure alt of its investments in subsidiaries at their previous GAAP carrying value,

(c) Business Combination

Ind AS 101 provides the option to apply Ind AS 103 prospectively from the transition date or from 01 April, 2017 date prior to the transition date. This provides relief from
full retrospective application that would require restatement of all business combinations prior to the transition date, During the year 2017-2018 Angel commodities
Broking Private limited (ACBPL) merged with Angel Broking Limited and the Company has availed the said exemption and elected to apply Ind AS 103 prospectively to
business combinations occurring after its transition date. Accordingly business combinations occurring prior to the transition date have not been restated.

(d) Revenue from contracts with customers

The Company has availed the following practical expedients in applying the standard retrospectively:

a, For completed contracts within the same annual reporting period, no restatement has been done;

b. For completed contracts that have variable consideration, the Company has used the transaction price at the date the contract was completed rather than estimating
variable consideration amounts in the comparative reporting periods; and

¢. For all reporting periods presented before the beginning of the first Ind AS reporting period, no disclosures of the amount of transaction price allocated to the
remaining performance obligations have been done.

(B) Mandatory exceptions
(a) Estimates
An entity’s estimates in accordance with Ind AS at the date of transition to Ind AS shall be consistent with estimates made for the same date in accordance with previous
GAAP (after adjustments to reflect any difference in accounting policies).
Ind AS estimates as at 01 April 2018 and 31 March 2019 are consistent with the estimates as at the same date made in conformity with previous GAAP.The company made
estimates for following items in accordance with Ind AS at the date of transition as these were not required under previous GAAP:

- Investment in equity instruments carried at FVPL or FVOC);
- Impairment of financial assets based on expected credit loss model.

(b) Classification and measurement of financial assets
Ind AS 101 requires an entity to assess classification and measurement of financial assets on the basis of the facts and circumstances that exist at the date of transition to
Ind AS.

(c) De-recognition of financial assets and liabilities

Ind AS 101 requires a first-time adopter to apply the de-recognition provisions of Ind AS 109 prospectively for transactions occurring on or after the date of transition to
Ind AS. However, Ind AS 101 allows a first-time adopter to apply the de-recognition requirements in Ind AS 109 retrospectively from a date of the entity’s choosing,
provided that the information needed to apply Ind AS 109 to financial assets and financial liabilities derecognised as a result of past transactions was obtained at the time|
of initially accounting for those transactions. The Company has applied the de-recognition provisions of Ind AS 109 prospectively from the date of transition to Ind AS.

(d) Impairment of financial assets

The company has applied the impairments requirement of Ind AS 109 retrospectively; however as permitted by Ind AS 101, it has used the reasonable and supportable
information that is available without undue cost or effort to determine the credit risk at the date that financial instruments which were initially recognised and compare
that to the credit risk at the date of transition to Ind AS.
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5 Cash and cash equivalents

(Amount 1n Rs,)

Total

As at As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019 01 April 2018

Caslh on hand 4,00,578 4,604,648 3,97,292
Balances with banks

-in current accounts 3,38,40,24,300 2,89,69,07,005 52,95,38,739

-Fixed deposits with maturity of less than 3 months * 2,51,09,45,349 1,25,14,90,574 18,00,00,000

-Interest accrued on fixed deposit with maturity less than 3 months 34,40,158 1,24,68,650 14,93,729
Cheques on hand 11,008,440 29,83,359 8,12,51,199

5,89,99,18,825

4,16,43,14,236

79,26,80,959

* Breakup of deposits

(Amount in Rs,)

Fixed deposits against bank guarantees
Fixed deposits against credit facilities of the company

Total

2,50,93,73,550

75,00,00,000

As at As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019 01 April 2018
Fixed deposits under lien with stock exchanges ** 15,71,799 50,14,90,574 -

18,00,00,000

2,51,09,45,349

1,25,14,90,574

18,00,00,000

** The above fixed deposits are under lien with stock exchange as security deposits and minimum base capital requirements/arbitration matters,

6 Bank balances other than Cash and cash equivalent

(Amount in Rs.)

As at
31 March 2020

As at
31 March 2019

As at
01 April 2018

In fixed deposit with maturity for more than 3 months but less than 12
manths *

7,76,19,10,580

5,20,21,47,120

7,96,82,57,748

Fixed deposit with maturity for more than 12 months * 3,42,00,000 2,45,75,000 1,65,25,000

Interest accrued on fixed deposits 5,58,88,593 9,04,28,429 13,69,41,240

Total 7,85,19,99,173 5,31,71,50,549 8,12,17,23,988

* Breakup of deposits (Amount in Rs.)
As at As at As at

31 March 2020

31 March 2019

01 April 2018

[Fixed deposits under lien with stock exchanges **
Fixed deposits with government authorities

Fixed deposits free from charges

Fixed deposits against credit facilities of the company
Fixed deposits for bank guarantees

Total

6,36,98,95,064
45,00,000
16,63,38,100
5,58,77,416
1,19,95,00,000

3,55,76,51,040
45,00,000

1,66,45,71,080

6,59,15,14,147
62,00,000
15,27,73,973
42,62,79,201
80,80,15,427

7,79,61,10,580

5,22,67,22,120

7,98,47,82,748

** The above fixed deposits are under lien with stock exchange as security deposits and minimum base capital requirements/arbitration matters.

7 Trade receivable

{Amount in Rs.)

As at
31 March 2020

As at
31 March 2019

As at
01 April 2018

Receivables considered good - Secured*

Receivables considered good - Unsecured*

Receivables which have significant increase in credit risk and
Receivables - credit impaired

Less : Provision for Expected Credit Loss / Impairment loss allowance
Total

38,88,21,101
1,09,10,959

(1,32,28,174)

2,14,25,89,864
1,47,68,321

(1,83,22,917)

75,06,21,822
82,00,13,509

{1,64,78,131)

38,65,03,886

2,13,90,35,268

1,55,41,57,200

No trade or other receivable are due from directors or others officers of the company either severally or jointly with any other person nor any trade or
other receivable are due from firms or private companies respectively in which any director is a partner, a director or 2 member.

“Includes Rs. 8,35,15,683 as on 31 March 2020 (31 March 2019: Rs. 15,86,13,73,24 and 01 April 2018: Rs.79,79,38,937) receivable from stock exchanges
on account of trades executed by clients on last day.
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8

()

®)

(©)

Loans

{Amount in Rs, )

As at
31 March 2020

As at
31 March 2019

As at
01 April 2018

Loans measured at Amortised Cost

(i) Loan for margin trading facility
Add: Accrued interest on margin trading fund

(ii} Loans to employees®

(ifi) Inter corporate deposits given to subsidiary
Total (A) Gross

Less: Impairment loss allowance

Total (A) Net

(i) Secured by securities/shares
(if) Unsecured

Total (B) Gross

Less: Impairment loss allowance
Total (B) Net

Loans in India
(i) Public Sector
(if) Others
-Body corporates
-Others (Includes Firms, Trusts, HUFs)
Total (C) Gross
Less: Impairment loss allowance
Total (C) Net

2,47,12,80,910

6,85,76,83,552

9,77,88,36,179

2,40,80,904 5,07,05,786 8,33,00,881
2,49,53,61,814 6,91,43,89,338 9,86,21,37,060
3,09,969 38,39,442 1,17,30,741

= 12,02,39,084 .
2,49,56,71,783 7,03,84,67,864 9,87,38,67,801

2,49,56,71,783

7,03,84,67,864

9,87,38,67,801

2,46,13,56,890
3,43,14,893

6,87,74,60,536
16,10,07,328

9,85,35,92,380
2,02,75,421

2,49,56,71,783

7,03,84,67,864

9,87,38,67,801

2,49,56,71,783

7,03,84,67,864

9,87,38,67,801

1,28,02,815
2,48,28,68,968

1,96,98,047
7,01,87,69,817

7,12,34,668
9,80,26,33,133

2,49,56,71,783

7,03,84,67,864

9,87,38,67,801

2,49,56,71,783

7,03,84,67,864

9,87,38,67,801

* Includes loan to directors, unmortised amount of Rs.3,12,500 (Rs.40,62,500 as on March 31, 2019 and Rs. 75,00,000 as on 01 April 2018). (Refer Note

39)
9 Investments (Amount in Rs.)
As at As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019 01 April 2018
Investment in India
Investments in equity instruments of subsidiaries measured at Cost (refer
note A) 94,79,04,387 94,79,04,387 94,79,04,387
Investments in other equity instruments measured at Fair Value through
Profit or Loss (refer note B) 350 350 43,10,690
Value of stock options granted to employees of subsidiaries” 38,52,964 13,11,822 -
Total 95,17,57,701 94,92,16,559 95,22,15,077
* The company has issued ESOP to group company employees and the excess of option value over the exercise price is recognised as a deemed
investments, {Refer Note 38)
Details of investments -
A Investments in equity instruments of subsidiaries (Unquoted, fully paid-up) (Amaount in Rs,)

As at
31 March 2020

As at
31 March 2019

As at
01 April 2018

Investments measured at Cost (Unguoted)

-Angel Financial Advisors Private Limited

2019 and 01 April 2018)
-Angel Securities Limited

2019 and 01 April 2018)
-Mimansa Software Systems Private Limited

and 01 April 2018)
-Angel Fincap Private Limited

2019 and 01 April 2018)
-Angel Wellness Private Limited

March 2019 and 01 April 2018)

Investments in Equity shares of subsidiaries: (Fully paid up)

(face value of Rs. 10 each, 250,00,000 (250,00,000 shares as on 31 March

(face value of Rs. 10 each, 55,00,300 (55,00,300 shares as on 31 March

(face value of Rs. 10 each, 10,000 (10,000 shares as on 31 March 2019

(face value of Rs. 10 each, 55,16,400 (55,16,400 shares as on 31 March

(face value of Rs. 10 each, 1,25,00,000 (1,25,00,00 shares as on 31

25,00,00,000

6,71,24,069

99,918

50,56,80,400

12,50,00,000

25,00,00,000

6,71,24,069

99,918

50,56,80,400

12,50,00,000

25,00,00,000

6,71,24,06%

99,918

50,56,80,400

12,50,00,000

Total of (A)

94,79,04,387

94,79,04,387

94,79,04,387

2
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B Investments in other equity instruments measured at Fair Value through Profit or Loss{fully pald-up) (Amount in Rs.}
As at As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019 01 April 2018

Equity shares in BSE Ltd
{face value of Rs, 2 each, NIL (Nil shares shares as on 31 March 2019 and

5700 shares as on 01 April 2018) - - 43,10,340
Equity Shares in Hubtown Limited
(face value of Rs. 350 each, 01 (01 share as on 31 March 2019 and 01 April 350 350 350

(Represents ownership of premises as a member in co-operative society)
Total of (B) 350 350 43,10,690

Significant investment in the subsidiaries

Principal place of

business Holding/subsidiary/Ass % of shares held

ociate

Name of company

Angel Financial Advisors Private Limited

Angel Securities Limi
ngel Securities Limited Wholly- Owned

Mimansa Software Systems Private Limited India . 100%
. . - subsidiary
Angel Fincap Private Limited
Angel Wellness Private Limited
10 Other Financial assets (Unsecured, considered good) (Amount in Rs,)
As at As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019 01 April 2018
Security deposits® 2,65,24,01,831 63,73,90,767 23,41,05,785
Accrued delayed payment charges 23,3711 24,32,89%6 56,58,944
Recoverable from subsidiaries B4,22,323 60,46,5311 -
Long term deposits against arbitrations** 1,89,28,946 3,15,24,189 1,12,29,385
Less: Provision against arbitrations (1,89,28,946) (3,15,24,189) {1,12,29,185)
Other Receivables 3,03,53,819 1,65,76,569 2,25,05,879
Total 2,69,35,15,094 66,24,46,763 26,22,70,608
*  Security Deposits {Amount in Rs.)
As at As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019 01 April 2018
Security deposits - Stock exchanges” 2,60,09,03,057 58,81,41,908 18,83,66,439
Security deposits - Premises 4,33,36,990 4,11,74,675 2,79,60,318
Security deposits - Others 81,61,784 80,74,184 1,77,79,028
Total 2,65,24,01,831 63,73,90,767 23,41,05,785
"The deposits are kept with stock exchanges as security deposits and minimum base capital requirements.
**  Represent amount withheld by stock exchanges for cases filed by the customers that are under arbitration.
11 Tax assets (Amount in Rs.)
As at As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019 01 April 2018
Advance payment of taxes and tax deducted at source (net of provisions for
taxation: 31 March 2020: Rs. 1,51,89,89,222; 31 March 2019: 3,81,77,970 4,73,95,105 1,17,02,949
Rs.1,62,19,95,120 and 01 April 2018: Rs. 1,22,99,22,030 /-)
Total 3,81,77,970 4,73,95,105 1,17,02,949

o
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12 Deferred tax assets (Net)
(A) Deferred tax relates to the following:

(B)

Q)

(D)

(E)

(Amount in Rs.)

As at As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019 01 April 2018
Deferred tax assets
- Difference between book and tax depreciation 1,40,59,821 1,74,10,160 2,15,49,711
- Provision for gratuity 99,51,984 95,12,292 84,67,423
- Provision for Compensated absences 51,45,258 66,68,060 48,89,422
- Amaltgamation expenses 86,925 2,41,379 4,82,758
- On operating lease capitalised as per Ind AS 116 27,90,751 47,45,342 15,65,915
- Disallowance u/s 40(a)(ia) - 63,87,327 -
- On security deposits measured at amortised cost 1,18,962 2,16,124 1,57,035
- On Expense on Employee Stock option scheme - 45,43,632 -
- On provision for Expected credit Loss on Trade receivables 33,29,267 64,02,778 57,58,135
3,54,82,968 5,61,27,094 4,28,70,399
Deferred tax liabilities
- On interest free loan to director measured at amortised cost (6,995) (61,935} -
- On amortisation of Processing fee {4,981) - -
(11,976) (61,935) -
Deferred tax asset (net) 3,54,70,992 5,60,65,159 4,28,70,399

The movement in deferred tax assets and liabilities during the year:

(Amount in Rs.)

Deferred tax assets/(liabilities)

As at 01 April 2018

Expenses allowable in the year of payment (Gratuity and compensated absences)
Difference between book and tax depreciation

Operating lease capitalised as per Ind AS 116

Amalgamation expense

Disallowance u/s 40(a)(ia}

Disallowance of expense On Employee stock option scheme

Provision for expected credit loss on trade receivable

Others

As at 31 March 2019

Expense allowed in the year of payment (Gratuity and compensated absences)
Difference between book and tax depreciation

Operating lease capitalised as per Ind AS 116

Amalgamation expense

Provision for expected credit loss on trade receivable

Expense on Employee Stock option scheme

Others

As at 31 March 2020

4,28,70,399
28,23,507
(41,39,551)
31,79,427
(2,41,379)
63,87,327
45,43,632
6,44,643
(2,846)

5,60,65,159
(10,83,110)
(33,50,339)
(19,54,591)
(1,54,454)
(30,73,511)
(45,43,632)
(64,34,530)

3,54,70,992

Income tax expense

(Amount in Rs.]

31 March 2020

31 March 2019

Current taxes

Deferred tax charge / (income)
Taxes for earlier years

Total

28,19,34,742
2,37,20,818
(22,40,661)

42,95,59,000
(1,17,85,356)
40,33,665

30,34,14,899

42,18,07,309

Income Tax recognised in other comprehensive income

(Amount in Rs.}

31 March 2020

31 March 2019

- income tax relating to items that will not reclassified to profit or loss
Total

Deferred Tax asset related to items recognised in Other Comprehensive income during the year:

31,26,651

14,09,404

31,26,651

14,09,404

Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by tax rate

(Amount in Rs,)

31 March 2020

31 March 2019

Enacted income tax rate in India applicable to the company
Profit before tax

Tax amount at the enacted income tax rate

Tax effect on:

Adjustment in respect of current income tax pertains to previous years
Mon- deductible expenses for tax purpose

Income exempted from income taxes

Additional allowance for tax purpose

Income Tax rate change impact

Others

Income tax expense charged to the statement of profit and loss

Effective tax rate

25.17% 34.94%
1,16,96,53,454 1,18,87,60,834
29,43,78,381 41,54,00,586
(22,40,661) 40,33,665
70,67,900 31,70,836
(1,14,87,742) .
(9,49,832) (24,65,733)
1,65,36,517 1,62,056
1,10,336 15,05,899
30,34,14,899 42,18,07,309
25.94% 35, 48%)
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13 Investment property
(A) Reconciliation of carrying amount (Amount in Rs.)
Gross carrying amount
Deemed cost as at 1 April 2018 13,32,883
Additions =
Disposals/adjustments -
Closing balance as at 31 March 2019 13,32,883
Additions =
Disposals/adjustments -
Closing balance as at 31 March 2020 13,312,883
Accumulated depreciation
For the year ended April 2018 to March 2019 26,786
Disposals/adjustments -
As at 31 March 2019 26,786
For the year 26,787
Disposals/adjustments -
As at 31 March 2020 53,573
Net block
As at 01 April 2018 13,32,883
As at 31 March 2019 13,06,097
As at 31 March 2020 12,79,310
Fair value
As at 01 April 2018 2,13,40,800
As at 31 March 2019 2,32,75,000
As at 31 March 2020 2,50,65,000
(B) Amount recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss from investment property (Amount in Rs.)
Year ended 31 March | Year ended 31 March
2020 2019
Rental income derived from investment properties 8,06,400 6,27,000
Direct operating expenses generating rental income (1,42,517) (1,20,104)
Income arising from investment properties before depreciation 6,63,883 5,06,896
Depreciation (26,787) (26,786)
Income arising from investment properties (Net) 6,37,096 4,80,110
(C) Measurement of fair values
(i) Fair value hierarchy
These fair value of investment property has been determined by Rane Engineers & Surveyors Pvt. Ltd., an accredited independent
valuer. The fair vatue measurement for the property to be valued is residential flat which is the highest and best use, been categorized
as a level 2 fair value based on the inputs to the valuation technique. These inputs include comparable sale instances for ‘Market
Approach and Comparable Rental instances for income approach.
(ii) Valuation technique
For the purpose of valuation, the primary valuation methodology used is Market Approach, as the best evidence of fair value is current
prices in an active market for similar properties and cross checked by Income Capitalisation Approach. The market rate for|
sale/purchase of similar assets is representative of fair values. The property to be valued is at a location where active market is|
available for similar kind of properties. Income capitalization involves capitalizing a ‘normalized’ single - year net income estimated by
an appropriate market-based yield. This approach is best utilized with stable revenue producing assets, whereby there is little volatility
in the net annual income.
(D) Premises given on operating lease
The Company’s investment properties consist of residential property in India given on cancellable lease for a period of 12 month.
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(E} The total future minimum lease rentals receivable at the Balance Sheet date is as under:

(Amount in Rs.)

31 March 2020

31 March 2019

01 April 2018

For a period not later than one year
For a period later than one year and not later than five years
For a period later than five years

(F) The Company has availed the deemed cost exemption as per IND AS 101 in relation to the investment property as on the date of
transition (1 April 2018) and hence the net block carrying amount has been considered as the gross block carrying amount on that date,
Refer note below for the gross block value and the accumulated depreciation on 1 April 2018 under the previous GAAP.

(Amount in Rs. )

Gross Block
Accumulated Depreciation
Deemed cost as on 01 April 2018

15,96,131
2,63,248

13,32,883
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15

Intangible assets

(Amount in Rs.)

Computer Software

Gross carrying amount

Deemed cost as at 1 April 2018 8,75,65,536
Additions 55,74,000
Deductions -

As at 31 March 2019 9,31,39,536
Additions 72,95,500
Deductions s

Reclassification 7,89,928

As at 31 March 2020

Accumulated amortization

10,12,24,964

For the year April 2018 to March 2019 2,81,09,552
Disposals -
As at 31 March 2019 2,81,09,552
For the year April 2019 to March 2020 2,52,33,966
Disposals -
Reclassification 7,02,205
As at 31 March 2020 5,40,45,723
Net block

As at 01 April 2018 8,75,65,536
As at 31 March 2019 6,50,29,984

As at 31 March 2020

4,71,79,241

The Company has availed the deemed cost exemption as per IND AS 101 in relation to intangible assets as on the date of transition (01 April
2018) and hence the net block carrying amount has been considered as the gross block carrying amount on that date. Refer note below for
the gross block value and the accumulated depreciation on 1 April 2018 under the previous GAAP.

{Amount in Rs.)

Computer Software

Gross block
Accumulated Depreciation
Deemed cost as on 01 April 2018

28,53,46,601
19,77,81,065

8,75,65,536

Adjustments/deletion

Depreciation for the year

Carrying amount as at 31 March 2019
Addition

Adjustments/deletion

Depreciation for the year

Carrying amount as at 31 March 2020

16 Right of use assets {Amount in Rs.)
Carrying amount as at 1 April 2018 11,84,40,824
Addition 15,22,14,471

(26,41,528)
(6,30,33,077)

20,49,80,690

7,32,66,607
(5,71,49,793)
(7,17,55,559)

14,93,41,945

Refer Note 41 for details of carrying value of Right of use assets.

17 Other non financial assets (Amount in Rs.)
As at As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019 01 April 2018
Prepaid expenses 5,08,49,448 6,33,41,218 3,85,95,504
Advance to vendor 1,27,97,611 2,28,66,443 4,27,45,098
Balance with government authorities 3,02,96,435 1,77,98,015 2,45,50,648
Advance to employee 14,21,241 15,07,660 8,80,759
Others 4,42,99,309 4,14,50,954 1,94,13,910
Total 13,96,64,044 14,69,64,290 12,61,85,919
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18 Trade Payables

(Amount in Rs. )

As at
31 March 2020

As at
31 March 2019

As at
01 April 2018

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises*
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small
enterprises

- Trade payables- Clients**

- Trade payables - Expenses

9,36,85,25,594
2,60,01,357

6,33,97,30,476
3,52,35,311

6,07,16,28,265
8,25,34,516

Total

9,39,45,26,951

6,37,49,65,787

6,15,41,62,781

“Includes Rs, 81,34,43,615 as on 31 March 2020 (31 March 2019: Rs. 10,47,71
account of trades executed by clients on last day.

,010 and 01 April 2018: Rs,20,35,56,985) payable to stock exchanges on

*No interest was paid during the year / previous years in terms of section 16 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and nio

amount was paid to the supplier beyond the appointed day. Na amount of in
without adding the interest specified under the Micro, Small and Medium Enter

a deductible expenditure under section
Small and Medium Enterprises has been determined to the extent such
Company. This has been relied upon by the Auditors.

terest fs due

and payable for the year of delay in making payment but

prises Development Act, 2006. Nil (previous Nil) interest was accrued and
unpaid at the end of the accounting year. No further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years for the purpose of disallowance of
, 2006. The above information regarding Micro,

23 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act

parties have been identified on the basis of information available with the

19

(a)

(b)

(c)

Borrowings (Other than debt securities)

(Amaount in Rs.)

As at
31 March 2020

As at
31 March 2019

As at
01 April 2018

Borrowings measured at Amortised Cost (in India)
Secured

(a) Term loans from banks (Refer note a)

(b) Loan repayable on demand

Overdraft / Loan from banks / NBFCs v
Working Capital Demand Loan

Unsecured

(c) Lease liabilities (Refer note c)

2,06,14,778

2,50,31,51,974
2,20,04,61,832

15,30,46,676

1,86,06,600

8,43,38,45,715

20,94,43,822

1,74,40,868

10,28,62,90,902
35,00,00,000

11,79,00,951

Total

4,87,72,75,260

8,66,18,96,137

10,77,16,32,721

Security and terms of repayment of borrowings from banks:

The aforesaid term loans from banks are secured by hypothecation of vehicles,
in 36 and 48 monthly instalments from the start of the loan.

Security against borrowings from banks repayable on demand:

repayable in 60 monthly instalments except two loans which is repayable

(Amount in Rs.}

Security

As at
31 March 2020

As at
31 March 2019

As at
01 April 2018

Hypothecation of book debts and personal guarantee of a director
Hypothecation of current assets of the company and personal guarantee of a
director.

Lien on fixed deposits of the Company (Refer note 5 and 6) and of it’s certain
subsidiaries

Mortgage of property and personal guarantee of a director

Pledge of client securities

1,24,99,29,735
2,55,35,84,446

90,00,99,625

2,27,21,95,184
2,79,71,07,113

88,39,47,489

1,00,01,35,394
1,48,04,60,535

4,13,26,28,462
2,96,81,77,649

65,24,94,791

98,99,90,000
1,54,30,00,000

4,70,36,13,806 8,43,38,45,715 10,28,62,90,902
Movement of lease liabilities [Amount in Rs.)
As at As at

31 March 2020

31 March 2019

Opening Balance

20,94,43,822

11,79,00,951

Additions 6,97,45,177 14,51,67,874
Adjustments/Deletions (6,30,48,661) (27,62,716)
Interest expense 1,72,49,392 1,82,93,867
Lease payments (8,03,43,055) (6,91,56,154)
Closing Balance 15,30,46,675 20,94,43,822

r
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20 Other financial liabilities

(Amount in Rs.)

As at As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019 01 April 2018
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 6,90,283 8,22,740 1,18,18,069
Book Overdraft 10,18,417 16,96,95,267 13,98,14,866
Payable to Sub broker 96,60,81,508 85,73,05,908 72,38,62,056
Employee Benefits Payable 9,58,59,344 7,17,26,506 4,89,36,539
Expenses payable 17,78,15,746 20,28,18,797 17,27,51,676
Other payables 4,41,55,275 3,64,94,982 5,23,79,948

Total 1,28,56,20,573 1,33,88,64,200 1,14,95,63,154
21 Provisions [Amount in Rs. )
As at As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019 01 April 2018
Provision for employee benefits
Provision for gratuity (Refer note 37) 3,95,42,214 2,72,21,533 2,42,31,406
Provision for compensated absences 2,04,43,649 1,90,82,131 1,39,92,165
Total 5,99,85,863 4,63,03,664 3,82,23,571
22 Other non financial liabilities (Amount in Rs.)
As at As at As at

31 March 2020

31 March 2019

01 April 2018

Statutory dues payable

18,25,87,294

15,59,26,243

15,78,48,778

Revenue received in advance 10,33,85,096 7,36,45,383 6,14,76,259
Total 28,59,72,390 22,95,71,626 21,93,25,037
23 Equity share capital (Amount in Rs.)
As at As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019 01 April 2018

Authorized

Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each.

Issued, Subscribed and paid up

Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each.
Total

10,00,00,000 (31 March 2019 : 10,00,00,000 and 1 April 2018 : 10,00,00,000)

7,19,95,003 (31 March 2019 : 7,19,95,003 and 1 April 2018 : 7,19,95,003)

1,00,00,00,000

1,00,00,00,000

1,00,00,00,000

1,00,00,00,000 1,00,00,00,000 1,00,00,00,000
71,99,50,030 71,99,50,030 71,99,50,030
71,99,50,030 71,99,50,030 71,99,50,030

(a) Reconciliation of equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year:

[Amount in Rs.)

U]

As at 31 March 2020

As at 31 March 2019

Outstanding at the beginning
Add: Changes during the year

Outstanding at the end

No. of shares Amount No. of shares Amount
7,19,95,003 71,99,50,030 7,19,95,003 71,99,50,030
7,19,95,003 71,99,50,030 7,19,95,003 71,99,50,030

(b) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares

The Company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10/- per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held. The
dividend proposed if any by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, except in case
of interim dividend. In the event of liquidation of Company, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after]

distributions of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding.

Ve
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(Formerly known as Angel Broking Private Limited)
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(c) Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company as on 31 March 2020 and 31 March 2019 and

01 April 2018

Name of the shareholder

No. of shares

% of holding

Dinesh Thakkar

International Finance Corporation, Washington
Lalit Thakkar

Nirwan Monetary Services Private Limited
Mukesh Gandhi jointly with Bela Gandhi
Nishith Shah Jointly with Jitendra Shah

Total

1,67,68,805 23%
1,29,27,760 18%
89,36,780 13%
60,65,310 8%
55,81,500 8%
40,87,500 6%
5,43,67,655 76%

(d) In the financial year 2017-18 the Company has allotted fully paid bonus shares amounting to Rs. 5,74,56,700 by capitalization of securities premium and

issued shares under Employee Share Purchase Scheme amounting to Rs. 1,74,128.

24

(A)

Other equity {Amount in Rs.)
As at As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019 01 April 2018
General reserve 13,28,76,384 13,28,76,384 13,28,76,384
Securities premium 97,70,84,257 97,70,84,257 97,70,84,257

Retained Earnings
Equity-Settled share-based payment reserve

3,82,44,68,099
3,42,92,827

3,19,47,31,447
1,43,14,396

2,66,47,45,056

Total

4,96,87,21,567

4,31,90,06,484

3,77,47,05,697

General reserve

{Amount in Rs.)

As at
31 March 2020

As at
31 March 2019

Opening balance
Add : Changes during the year
Closing balance

13,28,76,384

13,28,76,384

13,28,76,384

13,28,76,384
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(8)

Securities premium

(Amount in Rs.}

As at
31 March 2020

As at
31 March 2019

Opening balance
Add : Changes during the year

97,70,84,257

97,70,84,257

97,70,84,257

)

Closing balance 97,70,84,257
Retained earnings (Amount in Rs.)
As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Opening balance 3,19,47,31,447 1,66,47,45,056

Add : Net profit for the year
Less : Interim dividend paid

86,62,38,555
(19,43,86,508)

76,69,53,525
(19,43,86,508)

(D)

Less : Tax on interim dividend (3,28,18,926) (3,99,56,720)

Less: Re-measurement loss on post employment benefit obligation (net of tax) (92,96,469) (26,23,906)

Closing balance 3,82,44,68,099 3,19,47,31,447

Equity-Settled share-based payment reserve {Refer note 38) {Amount in Rs.)
As at As at

31 March 2020

31 March 2019

Opening balance

Add: Compensation expense recognised during the year
Add: Options granted to employees of subsidiaries
Closing balance

1,43,14,396
1,74,37,289
25,41,142

1,30,02,574
13,11,822

3,42,92,827

1,43,14,396

Nature and purpose of reserves

(A) General reserve
Under the erstwhile Companies Act 1956, general reserve was created through an annual transfer of net income at a specified percentage in accordance|
with applicable regulations. This reserve can be utilised only in accordance with the specified requirements of Companies Act, 2013,

{B) Securities premium
Securities premium is used to record the premium received on issue of shares. The reserve can be utilised only for limited purposes in accordance with
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

(C) Retained earnings
Retained earnings are the profits that the Company has earned till date, less any transfers to generate reserve, dividends or other distributions paid to|
Shareholders. It also includes remeasurement gains and losses on defined benefit plans recognised in other comprehensive income (net of taxes).

(D) Equity-Settled share-based payment reserve
This reserve is created by debiting the statement of profit and loss account with the value of share options granted to the employees by the Company.
Once shares are issued by the Company, the amount in this reserve will be transferred to Share capital, Securities premium or retained earnings.
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25 nterest income (Amount in Rs.)
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
On financial assets measured at Amortised Cost
Interest on margin trading fund 1,10,50,66,211 1,47,95,62,798
Interest on fixed deposits under lien with stock exchanges 32,42,52,648 32,61,13,664
Interest on delayed payment by customers 6,06,46,523 7,98,02,227
Total 1,48,99,65,382 1,88,54,78,689
26 Fees and commission income (Amount in Rs.)
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Brokerage 5,03,90,48,411 5,01,40,10,066
Income from depository operations 34,54,04,488 32,51,15,408
Portfolio management services fees 21,56,021 62,07,761
Income from distribution operations 4,79,37,401 4,46,97,801
Investment advisory services 3,96,68,539 3,39,53,982
Other operating Income 11,79,34,452 5,98,33,561
Total 5,59,21,49,312 5,48,38,18,579
Revenue from contracts with customers
Set out below is the revenue from contracts with customers and reconciliation to Statement of Profit and Loss: {Amount in Rs.)
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Types of services
Brokerage 5,03,90,48,411 5,01,40,10,066
Income from depository operations 34,54,04,488 32,51,15,408
Portfolio management services fees 21,56,021 62,07,761
Income from distribution operations 4,79,37,401 4,46,97,801
Investment advisory services 3,96,68,539 3,39,53,982
Other operating Income 11,79,34,452 5,98,33,561
Revenue from contract with customers 5,59,21,49,312 5,48,38,18,579
Geographical markets
India 5,59,21,49,312 5,48,38,18,579
Outside India 5 =
Total revenue from contract with customers 5,59,21,49,312 5,48,38,18,579
Timing of revenue recognition
Services transferred at a point in time 5,38,46,43,315 5,27,23,79,502
Services transferred over time 20,75,05,997 21,14,39,077
Total revenue from contracts with customers 5,59,21,49,312 5,48,38,18,579
Contract Balance (Amount in Rs.)
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Trade receivables 38,65,03,886 2,13,90,35,268
27 Net gain on fair value changes* (Amount in Rs.)

31 March 2020

31 March 2019

On financial instruments designated at fair value through profit or loss

Investment in Equity Shares
Investment in Mutual Funds
Total net gain on fair value changes
Fair Value changes:
-Realised
-Unrealised

- 3,30,649
2,30,60,393 -

2,30,60,393 3,30,649

2,30,60,393 3,30,649

*Fair value changes in this schedule are other than those arising on account of interest income/expense.
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Other Income

(Armount in Rs.)

31 March 2020

31 March 2019

Income from co-branding
Interest on inter-corporate deposits
Bad debts recovered
Profit on sale of property plant and equipment
Gain on cancellation of lease
Other interest income measured at amortised cost
- Interest on security deposits
- Interest on loan to employees
- Interest on trade receivables
- Interest on deposits with banks
Interest on income tax refund
Dividend Income Current investments
Dividend Income from Subsidiaries
Lease income from subsidiary companies
Lease income from director
Miscellaneous income
Total

1,61,93,021
72,36,966
4,95,86,468

58,98,868

54,36,311
2,20,526
55,90,312
17,37,50,469
16,65,997
1,23,79,898
3,30,00,000
76,93,920
8,06,400
31,49,923

4,76,20,371
1,02,89,623
4,01,22,022
85,691
1,21,188

31,51,778
5,46,201
49,83,007
12,16,84,224
10,85,767

76,93,920
6,27,000
1,88,28,700

32,26,09,079

25,68,39,492

29 Finance costs (Amount in Rs.)
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
On financial liabilities measured at Amortised Cost
Interest expense on bank overdraft 43,04,71,511 59,43,16,699
Interest on lease liabilities 1,72,49,393 1,82,93,867
Interest expense on vehicle loan 16,76,221 14,43,119
Bank guarantee and commission charges 3,88,91,833 4,82,21,144
Total 48,82,88,958 66,22,74,829
30 Impairment on financial instruments
{Amount in Rs.)
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Financial instruments measured at Amortised Cost
Trade receivables 4,95,571 68,27,791
Bad debts written off (net) 37,56,04,980 14,46,93,050
Total 37,61,00,551 15,15,20,841
31 Employee benefits expenses (Amount in Rs.)
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Salaries, allowances, Incentives and bonus 1,35,15,14,443 1,34,80,68,450
Contribution to provident and other funds (refer note 37) 6,78,80,118 7,01,36,482
Gratuity expenses (refer note 37) 85,88,232 76,32,580
Compensated absences expenses 1,72,81,093 1,27,86,805
Training and recruitment expenses 2,74,67,609 4,27,21,357
Staff welfare expenses 1,98,37,277 1,92,70,276
Expense on employee stock option scheme (refer note 38) 1,74,37,289 1,30,02,574
Tatal 1,51,00,06,061 1,51,36,18,524
32 Depreciation and amortization expense {Amount in Rs.)

31 March 2020

31 March 2019

Depreciation on property plant and equipment
Depreciation on investment property
Amortization of intangible assets

Depreciation on right to use assets

Total

10,44,81,402
26,787
2,52,33,966
7,17,55,559

9,03,83,526

26,786
2,81,09,552
6,30,33,077

20,14,97,714

18,15,52,941
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33 Other expenses

(Amount in Rs.)

31 March 2020

31 March 2019

Rent, rates and taxes
Communication costs

Printing and stationery
Advertisement and publicity
Directors’ sitting fees

Legal and Professional charges
Insurance

Travel and conveyance

Electricity

Administrative support services

Demat Charges

Membership and subscription fees

Loss on account of error trades (net)
Loss on sale of property plant and equipment
Corporate social responsibility expenses
Repairs and maintenance

- Buildings

- Others

Auditors' remuneration*

Office expenses

Bank charges

Security guards expenses

Miscellaneous expenses

Total

Software connectivity license/maintenance expenses

2,47,31,131
5,73,28,241
4,63,63,785
47,67,52,669
19,60,000
17,15,63,871
37,91,436
21,76,84,154
11,73,23,388
4,58,65,519
3,00,12,978
2,59,23,818
31,13,784
1,97,83,398
61,50,284
2,10,25,000

86,56,344
1,54,38,455
41,78,570
3,22,86,744
99,13,361
81,87,899
2,98,04,4%6

3,04,22,905
6,03,37,886
6,07,61,985
59,09,36,036
20,60,000
14,08,69,649
30,55,662
24,33,74,989
12,23,80,885
4,62,39,963
2,94,21,079
2,93,05,960
11,22,757
1,74,45,157

1,60,50,000

1,23,87,289
1,66,63,609
26,00,702
3,33,65,060
49,66,268
69,94,041
3,84,21,127

1,37,78,39,325

1,50,91,83,049

* Auditors' remuneration

{Amount in Rs.)

31 March 2020

31 March 2019

Statutory audit fees (excluding taxes)
Out of pocket expense
Total

40,00,000 25,30,000
1,78,570 70,702
41,78,570 26,00,702
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34 Earnings per share

{Amaount in Rs.)

31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Profit attréibutable to all equity holders 86,62,38,555 76,69,53,525
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding 7,19,95,003 7,19,95,003
Basic earnings per share (Rs.) (FV of Rs. 10 each} 12.03 10.65

Diluted earning per share is similar to basic earning per share as the average market price is lower than the exercise price as at the grant dates,

35 Contingent liabilities

{Amount in Rs.)

31 March 2020

31 March 2019

01 April 2018

Guarantees
{i) Bank guarantees with exchanges as margin / government authorities

Others
(i} Claims against the company not acknowledged as debts
{11} Disputed income tax demands not provided for (Refer note {a) belaw)

2,40,15,00,000

4,86,45,320
24,99,16,106

3,25,27,00,000

4,68,11,025
15,02,01,752

1,97,25,00,000

5,84,54,808
10,46,60,070

2,70,00,61,426

3,54,97,12,777

2,13,56,14,878

Note (a):
Above disputed income tax demands not provided for includes:

{i) Rs. 66,47,348/- on account of disallowance made as deemed dividend for Assessment Year 2005-06, considered by ITAT in favour of the Company. Department filed an appeal before

Hon'ble High Court of Bombay and question of law was admitted by the Court vide order dated September 20, 2011;

(if) Rs. 8,79,32,130/- on account of disallowance made as deemed dividend for Assessment Year 2008-09, considered by ITAT in favour of the Combany, Department filed an appeal

before Hon'ble High Court of Bombay and question of law was also admitted by the Court vide order dated November 28, 2016;

(iff) Rs. 75,29,396/- on account of disallowance made as speculation loss for Assessment Year 2012-13 vide reassessment order dated December 15, 2017 passed by Assessing Officer

Company filed an appeal before CIT(A);

(iv) Rs. 9,39,08,220/- on account of disallowance made as speculation loss for Assessment Year 2009-10 considered by ITAT in favour of the Company. Department filed an appeal before

Hon'ble High Court of Bombay on July 25, 2018;

(v) Rs. 3,85,01,729/- on account of disallowance made as deemed dividend for Assessment Year 2010-11 considered by ITAT in favour of the Company. Department filed an appeal before|

Hon'ble High Court of Bombay on July 25, 2018; and

(vi) Rs. 1,53,97,283/- on account of disallowance made as deemed dividend for Assessment Year 2010-11 relates to erstwhile Angel Broking Limited considered by ITAT in favour of the

Company. Department filed an appeal before Hon'ble High Court of Bombay on July 25, 2018.

Above disputed income tax demands does not include interest u/s 234B and u/s 234C of the Income Tax Act, 1961 as the same is not determinable till the final outcome. The
management believes that the ultimate outcome of the above proceedings will not have a material adverse effect on the Company's financial position and result of operations.

36 Capital commitments

(Amotint in Rs.)

31 March 2020

31 March 2019

01 April 2018

Capital commitment for purchase of property, plant and equipments and Intangible assets

26,17,000

1,78,29,500

26,75,219

37 Emptoyee benefits

(A) Defined Contribution Plans
During the year, the Campany has recognized the following amounts in the Statement of Profit and Loss (Amount in Rs.)
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Employers’ Contribution to Provident Fund and Employee State Insurance 6,78,80,118 7,01,36,482
{B) Defined benefit plans

Gratuity payable to employees

The Company’s liabilities under the Payment of Gratuity Act,1972 are determined on the basis of actuarial valuation made at the end of each reporting period using the projected unit

credit method.

The gratuity benefit is provided through unfunded plan and annual contributions are charged to the statement of profit and loss. Under the scheme, the settlement obligation remains|
with the Company. Company accounts for the liability for future gratuity benefits based on an actuarial valuation. The net present vatue of the Company’s obligation towards the same|

is actuarially determined based on the projected unit credit method as at the Balance Sheet date.

Discount rate

Discount Rate for this valuation is based on government bonds having similar term to duration of liabilities. Due to lack of a deep and secondary bond market in India, government band|

yields are used to arrive at the discount rate.

Mortality/ disability

If the actual mortality rate in the future turns out to be more or less than expected then it may result in increase / decrease in the liability.

Employee turnover/withdrawal rate

If the actuat withdrawal rate in the future turns out to be more or less than expected then it may result in increase / decrease in the liability

Salary escalation rate
More or less than expected increase in the future salary levels may result in increase / decrease in the liability.
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(1) Principal assumptions used for the purposes of the actuarial valuations

31 March 2020

31 March 2019

Economic Assumptions

Discount rate (per annum)

Salary Escalation rate

Demographic Assumptions
Mortality

Employee turnover/Withdrawal rate
(A) Sales Employees

5.74%
3.00%

IALM (2012-14) Ultimate

6.93%
3.00%

IALM (2006-08) Ultimate

(i) For service less than 4 years 99% 99%

(i) Thereafter 2% 2%
(B) Non-sales employees

(i) For service less than 4 years 49% 49%

(ii) Thereafter 2% 2%
Retirement age 58 years 58 years

(i) Amount recognised in balance sheet {Amaount in Rs_)
31 March 2020 31 March 2019

Present value of unfunded defined benefit obligation 3,95,42,214 2,72,21,533
Net liability recognized in Balance Sheet 3,95,42,214 2,72,21,533
Current benefit obligation 34,90,292 11,81,184
Non-current obligation 3,60,51,922 2,60,40,349
Net liability recognized in Balance Sheet 3,95,42,214 2,72,21,533

(iif)

(iv)

V)

W)

Changes in the present value of defined benefit obligation {DBO)

{Amaount in Rs.)

31 March 2020

31 March 2019

Present value of obligation at the beginning of the year 2,72,21,533 2,42,31,406
Interest cost on DBO 20,71,335 19,04,486
Current service cost 65,16,897 57,28,094
Benefits paid (86,90,671) (86,75,762)
Actuarial (gain)/ loss on obligations

- Effect of change in Financial Assumptions 42,86,172 6,03,623

- Experience (gains)/losses 81,36,948 34,29,686
Present value of obligation at the end of the year 3,95,42,214 2,72,21,533

Expense recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss

The weighted average duration of defined benefit obligation is 3.35 years as at 31 March 2020 (31 March 2019: 3.43 years and 01 April 2018: 3.47 years).

{Amount in Rs.)

31 March 2020

31 March 2019

Service cost 65,16,897 57,28,094
Net Interest cost 20,71,335 19,04,486
Total expenses recognized in the Statement Profit and Loss 85,88,232 76,32,580

Expense recognized in Other camprehensive income

{Amount in Rs.)

31 March 2020

31 March 2019

Remeasurements due to-

- Effect of change in financial assumptions 42,86,172 6,03,623
- Effect of experience adjustments 81,36,948 34,29,686
Net actuarial (gains) / losses recognised in OC| 1,24,23,120 40,33,309

Quantitative sensitivity analysis

(Amount in Rs.)

31 March 2020

31 March 2019

Impact on defined benefit obligation
Discount rate

1% increase (45,09,663) (31,04,583)
1% decrease 51,45,462 35,42,305

Salary escalation rate

1% increase 47,58,742 32,76,081

1% decrease (41,42,358) (28,51,694)
Withdrawal rate

1% increase 20,62,026 14,19,488

1% decrease (18,21,230) (12,53,782)
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(vii) Maturity profile of defined benefit abligation

(Amount in Rs.)

Year

31 March 2020

31 March 2019

Within next 12 months
Between 2 and 5 years
Between 5 and 10 years
Beyond 10 years

Total expected payments

35,89,066 12,271,427
76,659,689 61,54, 708
90,37, 715 85,53, 141
6,49,53,139 5,30,52.024
B, 52,45 609 6,89,81,300

38 Employee stock option plan

(a) On April 26, 2018, the board of directors approved the Angel Broking Employee Stock Option Plan 2018 (Scheme 2018) for issue of stock options to the key employees and directors af

the company and its subsidiaries (Angel Fincap Private Limited and Angel Financial advisors Private Limited). According to the Scheme 2018, the employee selected by the Nomination

and Remuneration Committee from time to time will be entitled to options, subject to satisfaction of the prescribed vesting conditions, viz., continuing employment of 14 months and

subject to performance parameters defined in the Scheme 2018. The contractual life {comprising the vesting period and the exercise period) of options granted is 50 months.

{b) Summary of option granted under the scheme

31 March 2020 31 March 2019

Number of option Number of option
Opening balance 25,34,370 .
Granted during the year - 29,40,870
Exercised during the year* - -
Forfeited / Lapsed during the year (2,76,770) (4,06,500)
Closing balance 22,57,600 25,34,370
Vested and exercisable 1,83,640 =
*The weighted average share price at the date of exercise of options exercised during the year ended 31 March 2020 is Rs. 211,51 (31 March 2019: Rs, 211.51)

(c) Expiry date and exercises prices of the share options outstanding
Grant date Expiry date Exercise price Share options as at 31 | Share options as at 31
March 2020 March 2019
11 May 2018 11 July 2020 211.51 1,47,990 1,80,560
11 May 2018 11 July 2021 211.51 3,47,920 3,61,120
11 May 2018 11 July 2022 211.51 5,21,880 5,41,680
11 May 2018 11 July 2023 211.51 6,95,840 7,22,240
01 August 2018 (1 October 2020 211.51 16,450 34,450
01 August 2018 01 October 2021 211.51 32,900 68,900
01 August 2018 01 October 2022 211.51 49,350 1,03,350
01 August 2018 01 October 2023 211.51 65,800 1,37,800
15 October 2018 15 December 2020 211,51 12,000 15,000
15 October 2018 15 December 2021 211.51 30,000 30,000
15 October 2018 15 December 2022 211.51 45,000 45,000
15 October 2018 15 December 2023 211.51 60,000 60,000
02 November 2018 02 January 2021 211.51 7,200 9,000
02 November 2018 02 January 2022 211,51 18,000 18,000
02 November 2018 02 January 2023 211.51 27,000 27,000
02 November 2018 02 January 2024 211.51 36,000 36,000
18 March 2019 18 May 2021 211,51 14,427 14,427
18 March 2019 18 May 2022 211.51 28,854 28,854
18 March 2019 18 May 2023 211.51 43,281 43,281
18 March 2019 18 May 2024 211,51 57,708 57,708
Total 22,57,600 25,34,370
Weighted average remaining contractual life of options outstanding at end of 1.48 years 2.39 years
year
(d) The fair value of each option granted is estimated on the date of grant using the black scholes model with the following assumptions

Scheme A B C D £
Grant date 11 May 2018 01 August 2018 15 October 2018 02 November 2018 18 March 2019
Weighted average falr value of options granted 20.13 7.26 2,78 2.68 2.18
Exercise price 211.51 211.51 211.51 211.51 211.51
Share price at the grant date 211.51 142.37 103.17 100.34 95,31
Expected volatility 28.44%- 40,95% 31,30%-40.30% 34.21%-39.95% 36.99%-41.46%)| 40.03%-41.14%)
Risk free interest rate 7.04%- 7.78% 7.14%-7.81% 7.47%-7.86% 7.20%-7.63% 6.58%-7.00%
Expected dividend yield 30%| 30% 30% 30%) 30%|

The expected price volatility is based on the histeric volatility (based on the remaining life of options), adjusted for any expected changes to future volatility due to publicly available

information.

Life of options - The employees have a period of 1 year from vesting date, to exercise their vested options. The management expects that these options will be exercised immediately

on its vesting.
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(e) Expense arising from share based payment transaction {Amount in Rs, )
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Gross expense arising from share based payments 1,99,78,431 1,43,14,396
Less: Options granted to employees of subsidiaries recognised as deemed investment in subsidiaries (25,41,142) (13,11,822)
Employee share based payment expense recognised in statement of profit and loss 1,74,37,289% 1,30,02,574
39 Related Party Disclosures:
(A) Names of related parties and description of relationship as identified and certified by the Company:
As at 31 March 2020 | As at 31 March 2019
(a) Subsidiary Companies
Angel Financial Advisors Private Limited India 100% 100%
Angel Fincap Private Limited India 100% 100%
Angel Securities Limited India 100% 100%
Angel Wellness Private Limited India 100% 100%
Mimansa Software Systems Private Limited India 100% 100%
(b) Individuals owning directly or indirectly interest in
voting power that gives them control or significant
influence
Mr. Dinesh Thakkar Chairman and Managing Director
Mr. Lalit Thakkar Director (Till May 11, 2018)
(c) Relatives of above individuals
Mr. Ashok Thakkar Brother of Mr. Dinesh Thakkar
Ms. Anuradha Thakkar Wife of Mr. Lalit Thakkar
Mr. Deepak Thakkar Brother of Mr. Lalit Thakkar
Mr. Rahul Thakkar Son of Mr. Lalit Thakkar
Ms, Kanta Thakkar Wife of Mr. Dinesh Thakkar
Mr. Mahesh Thakkar Brother of Mr, Dinesh Thakkar
Ms. Sunita Magnani Sister of Mr. Lalit Thakkar
Ms, Jaya Ramchandani Sister of Mr. Lalit Thakkar
Dinesh Thakkar HUF HUF
(d) Key Management Personnel
Mr. Vinay Agrawal CEO and Director
(e) Enterprises in which director is a member
Nirwan Monetary Services Private Limited
Jack and Jill Apparel Private Limited
Angel Insurance Brokers and Advisors Private Limited
(B) Details of transactions with related party in the ordinary course of business for the year ended: {Amount in Rs, )

31 March 2020

31 March 2019

Interest Recelved
Subsidiaries

Angel Securities Limited - 2,32,194
Angel Fincap Private Limited 18,65,344 8,56,865
Angel Financial Advisors Private Limited 1,681 38,702
Anget Wellness Private Limited 53,67,560 91,25,382
Mimansa Software Systems Private Limited < 36,480
Enterprises in which director is a member
Angel Insurance Brokers and Advisors Private Limited 6,317 12,930
Income from broking activities
Subsidiaries
Angel Financial Advisors Private Limited - 2,305
Individuals owning directly or indirectly interest in voting power that gives them control or significant influence and its relatives
Anuradha Thakkar 5,500 17,662
Ashok Thakkar 44,271 38,897
Deepak Thakkar 45,291 44,538
Dinesh Thakkar 3,88,928 1,90,529
Rahul Thakkar 34,872 90,850
Key Management Personnel
Vinay Agrawal 390 -
Enterprises in which director is a member
Jack and Jill Apparel Private Limited 5,134 12,490
Nirwan Monetary Service Private Limited 50,529 49,711
Professional Fees paid
Individuals owning directly or indirectly interest in voting power that gives them control or significant influence and its relatives
Sunita Magnani 28,20,840 28,20,840
Dividend Income
Subsidiaries
Angel Financial Advisors Private Limited 3,30,00,000 -
Employee stock option plan
Subsidiaries
Angel Fincap Private Limited 18,86,575 ) 9,86,279
Angel Financial Advisors Private Limited 6,54,567 |- 3,25,543

f
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{Amount in Rs. )
- 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Secondment expenses paid
Subsidiaries
Angel Financial Advisors Private Limited - 4,64,31,519
Lease income
Subsidiaries
Angel Securities Limited 71,328 5,94,948
Angel Financial Advisors Private Limited 67,31,064 43,91,208
Angel Fincap Private Limited 8,91,528 27,07,764
Lease income from furnished property
Individuals owning directly or indirectly interest in voting power that gives them control or significant influence
Dinesh Thakkar 8,06,400 6,27,000
Software Malntenance Charges
Subsidiary
Mimansa Software Systems Private Limited 96,00,000 96,00,000
Business support services incurred (includes electricity and insurance)
Subsidiaries
Angel Securities Limited 2,48,937 1,10,310
Angel Financial Advisors Private Limited 38,18,510 58,55,727
Angel Fincap Private Limited 22,81,824 34,16,029
Mimansa Software Systems Private Limited 3,68,271 2,45,862
Angel Wellness Private Limited 17,04,784 16,96,998
Enterprises in which director is a member
Angel Insurance Brokers and Advisors Private Limited 1,200
Reimbursement of expenses
Subsidiaries
Angel Securities Limited 1,000 64,142
Angel Financial Advisors Private Limited 32,31,726 63,75,295
Angel Fincap Private Limited 8,01,660 9,37,644
Mimansa Software Systems Private Limited 5,69,699 3,86,806
Angel Wellness Private Limited 2,500 -
Remuneration paid
Individuals owning directly or indirectly interest in voting power that gives them control or significant influence
Dinesh Thakkar 2,52,11,138 2,37,85,392
Key Management Personnel
Vinay Agrawal 1,91,44,644 1,93,59,827
Dividend pald
Individuals owning directly or indirectly interest in voting power that gives them control or significant influence and its relatives
Dinesh Thakkar 4,52,75,775 4,52,75,774
Lalit Thakkar 2,41,29,306 2,41,29,306
Dinesh Thakkar HUF 16,65,738 16,65,738
Kanta Thakkar 14,634 14,634
Ashok Thakkar 86,39,784 86,39,784
Mahesh Thakkar 8,316 8,316
Sunita Magnani 20,25,000 20,25,000
Jaya Ramchandani 2,079 2,079
Enterprises in which director is a member
Nirwan Monetary Service Private Limited 1,63,76,337 1,63,76,337
Key Management Personnel and their relatives
Vinay Agrawal 5,90,337 5,90,336
Loans given
Subsidiaries
Angel Securities Limited - 63,50,000
Angel Financial Advisors Private Limited 68,00,000 64,00,000
Angel Fincap Private Limited 38,70,00,000 15,18,00,000
Mimansa Software Systems Private Limited - 14,00,000
Angel Wellness Private Limited 3,05,82,000 12,02,39,084
Enterprises in which director is a member
Angel Insurance Brokers and Advisors Private Limited - 15,000
Repayment of loan given
Subsidiaries
Angel Securities Limited . 63,50,000
Angel Financial Advisors Private Limited 68,00,000 64,00,000
Angel Fincap Private Limited 38,70,00,000 15,18,00,000
Mimansa Software Systems Private Limited - 14,00,000
Angel Wellness Private Limited 15,08,21,084 .
Enterprises in which director is a member
Angel Insurance Brokers and Advisors Private Limited 90,000 -

All related party transactions entered during the year were in ordinary course of the business and are on arm’s length basis,
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(C) Amount due to/from related party as on:

{Amount in Rs.|

As at
31 March 2020

As at
31 March 2019

Recoverable from subsidiaries

Subsidiaries
Angel Securities Limited
Angel Financial Advisors Private Limited
Angel Fincap Private Limited
Mimansa Software Systems Private Limited
Angel Wellness Private Limited

Loans

Key Management Personnel
- Vinay Agrawal

Other receivables

Individuals owning directly or indirectly interest in voting power that gives them control or significant influence

- Dinesh Thakkar
Enterprises in which director is a member
- Angel Insurance Brokers and Advisors Private Limited

2,48,937
38,18,510
22,81,824

3,68,271
17,04,781

3,12,500

75,00,000

24,798
15,52,969
30,10,181

2,09,555
12,14,88,112

40,62,500

75,00,000

1,06,530

The company has borrowed overdraft facilities of Rs. 4.21 crores, which is secured against a lien on fixed deposits of Angel Financial Advisors Private Limited ("a wholly owned

subsidiary™). Refer note 19(b} for personal guarantee given by director against overdraft facilities obtained from banks.

No rent is charged on property taken from one of the directors which is used as an office by the Company. Rs. 75,00,000 pertains to security deposits paid against the same property.

40

Segment reporting

The Company's operations predominantly relate to equity, currency and commodity broking and its related activities business and is the only operating segment of the Company, The

Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) reviews the operations of the Company as one operating segment. Hence no separate segment information has been furnished herewith.
The Company operates in one geographic segment namely “within India” and hence no separate information for geographic segment wise disclosure is required.
The Company is presenting consolidated financial statements and hence in accordance with “IND AS 108 Segment Reporting”, segment information is disclosed in consolidated financial

statements

41

Leases
Information about lease

The Company has taken office premises at certain locations on operating lease, The agreements are executed for a period ranging from 11 months to 108 months.

The changes in the carrying value of right of use assets for the year ended 31 March 2020 and 31 March 2019 has been disclosed in Note 16,

The aggregate depreciation expense on right of use assets is included under depreciation and amortisation expense in the statement of Profit and Loss.

The movement in lease liabilities has been disclosed in Note 19,

The below table provides the details regarding the contractual maturities of lease liabilities on an undiscounted basis:

(Amount in Rs.)

As at As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019 01 April 2018
Less than one year 8,70,93,800 8,15,28,010 4,14,08,365
One to five years 13,04,84,445 16,74,59,259 9,44,06,119
More than five years 61,54,975 43,67,214 70,91,541
Total 21,87,33,221 25,33,54,483 14,29,06,025

The Company does not face a significant liquidity risk with regard to its lease liabilities as the current assets are sufficient to meet the obligations related to lease liabilities as and when

they fall due.

Short term and low value lease:

Rental expense incurred and paid for short term leases was Rs. 7,68,096 (31 March 201%: Rs. 3,36,000).
Rental expense incurred and paid for Low value leases was Rs. 15,000 (31 March 2019: Rs. 60,000).

The weighted average incremental borrowing rate applied to lease liabilities as at 01 April 2018 is 9.80%. p.a.
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42 Fair value measurement
A Financial instruments by category :

{Amount in Rs.)

FVOCI

FVTPL

Amortised Cost

As at 31 March 2019

Financial Assets (other than investment in subsidiaries) *
Cash and cash equivalents
Bank Balance other than cash and cash equivalent
Trade Receivables
Loans
Investments
Other Financial assets

Total Financial Assets

Financial Liabilities
Trade payables
Borrowings {(Other than Debt Securities)
Other financial liabilities

Total Financial liabilities

Asat 31 March 2020

Financial Assets {other than {nvestment in subsidiaries) *
Cash and cash equivalents
Bank Balance other than cash and cash equivalent
Trade Receivables
Loans
Investments
Other Financial assets

Taotal Financial Assets

Financial Liabilities
Trade payables
Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities)
Other financial liabilities

Total Financial liabilities

350

4,16,43,14,236
5,31,71,50,549
2,13,90,35,268
7,03,84,67,864

66,24,46,763

350

19,32,14,14,680

6,37,49,65,787
8,66,18,96,137
1,33,88,64,200

16,37,57,26,124

350

5,89,99,18,825
7,85,19,99,173

38,65,03,886
2,49,56,71,783

2,69,35,15,094

350

19,32,76,08,761

9,39,45,26,951
4,87,72,75,260
1,28,56,20,573

15,55,74,22,784

* Investment in subsidiaries is measured at cost as at 31 March 2020, 31 March 2019 and 01 April 2018.
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B Fair Value hierarchy
The following is the hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair value of financial instruments by valuation technique:
Level 1 - Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.
Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly {i,e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).
Level 3 - Inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not based on cbservable market data (unobservable inputs).
The following table preserts fair value higrarchy of assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis: [Amount in Rs.)
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
As at 31 March 2019
Financial assets
Measured at fair value through profit or foss *
Investment in equity instruments 350 - - 350
As at 31 March 2020
Financial assets
|Measured at fair value through profit or loss *
Investment in equity instruments 350 - - 350
The carrying amount of cash and bank balances, trade receivables, loans, trade payables, borrowings and other receivables and payables are considered to be the same as their fair
values due to their short term nature. The fair values of borrowings and security deposits were calculated based on cash flows discounted using a current lending rate. They are
classified as level 3 fair values in the fair value hierarchy due to the inclusion of unobservable inputs including own and counterparty credit risk.
* Valuation techniques used to determine fair value
Specific valuation techniques used to value financial instruments includes investment in equity investment valued at quoted closing price on stock exchange / other basis based on
materiality,
43 Financial risk management objectives and policies
The Company is exposed to various financial risks. These risks are categorized into market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's risk management is coordinated by the Board
of Directors and focuses on securing long term and short term cash flows. The Company does not engage in trading of financial assets for speculative purposes.
(A) Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises following types of risk;
interest rate risk and currency risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk include borrowings,

(i) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Company is exposed (o)
interest rate risk arising mainly from borrowings with floating interest rates. The Company is exposed to interest rate risk because the cash flows associated with floating rate
borrowings will fluctuate with changes in interest rates. The Company manages the interest rate risks by maintaining a debt portfolio comprising a mix of fixed and floating rate
borrowings.

At the reporting date, the interest profile of the Company’s borrowings is as follows:

Exposure to interest rate risk (Amoumt in Rs.)
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Fixed rate borrowings 17,36,61,454 22,80,50,422
Variable rate borrowings 4,70,36,13,806 8,43,38,45,715
Total borrowings 4,87,72,75,260 B,66,18,96,137

Interest rate sensitivity
The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates on that portion of loans and borrowings. With all other variables held constant, the

Group's profit before tax is affected through the impact on floating rate borrowings, as follows:
(Amount in Rs.)

Increase/ decrease Effect on profit
in basis points before tax

31 March 2019

Rs. 50 bp (4,21,69,229)
Rs. (50 bp) 4,21,69,229
31 March 2020

Rs. 50 bp (2,35,18,069)
Rs. (50 bp) 2,35,18,06%

(if) Foreign currency risk
Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. As at each reporting date,
the Company does not have exposure in foreign currency, therefore it is not exposed to currency risk.
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(B) Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk that the Company will incur a loss because its customers or counterparties fail to discharge their contractual obligation. The Company manages and controls credit
risk by setting limits on the amount of risk it is willing to accept for individual counterparties, and by monitoring exposures in relations to such limits,
The maximum exposure to credit risk for each class of financial instruments is the carrying amount of that class of financial instruments presented in the financial statements. The|
Company's major classes of financial assets are cash and cash equivalents, loans, term deposits, trade receivables and security deposits.

Cash and cash equivalents and term deposits with banks are considered to have negligible risk or nil risk, as they are maintained with high rated banks / financial institutions as
approved by the Board of directors, Security deposits are kept with stock exchanges for meeting minimum base capital requirements. These deposits do not have any credit risk.

The management has established accounts receivable policy under which customer accounts are regularly monitored. The Company has a dedicated risk management team, which
monitors the positions, exposures and margins on a continuous basis.

Expected credit loss

A) Trade receivables

The Company applies the Ind AS 109 simplified approach to measure expected credit losses which uses a lifetime expected loss allowance (ECL) for all trade receivables,

The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each
reporting date, right from its initial recognition.

To measure the expected credit losses, trade receivables have been grouped based on shared credit risk characteristics as follow:
« Receivable from Brokerage {Secured by collaterals mainly in form of Securities of listed Company)

» Receivable from Exchange {Unsecured)

+» Receivable from Depositary (Secured by collaterals mainly in form of Securities of listed Company)

Receivable from Exchange (Unsecured) : There are no historical loss incurred in respect of Receivable from exchange, Entire exposure/receivable as at each reporting period is received
and settled within 7 days from reporting period. Therefore, no ECL is recognised in respect of receivable from exchange.

Receivable from Brokerage and depository: Company has large number of customer base with shared credit risk characteristics. As per policy of the Company, trade receivable to the
extent not covered by collateral (i.e. unsecured trade receivable) is considered as default and are fully written off as bad debt against respective trade receivables and the amount of
loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off are credited to the income statement as bad debts recovered. Trade
receivable of the company are of short duration with credit period ranging up to maximum 30 days. In case of delay in collection, the Company has right to charges interest (commonly
referred as delayed payment charges) on overdue amount for the overdue period. However, in case of receivable from depository, the Company doesn’t have right to charge interest.
Though credit period given to customer in respect of receivable from depository is very short, generally there is significant delay in ultimate collection. The Company has computed
expected credit loss due to significant delay in collection. Incremental borrowing rate is considered as effective interest rate on these trade receivable for the purpose of computing
time value loss.

{Amount in Rs.)

As at As at

31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Trade receivable
Past due 1-30 days 26,00,96,336 1,93,73,63,822
Past due 31-60 days 1,42,60,824 3,39,22,897
Past due 61-90 days 38,47,641 1,80,09,019
Past due more than 90 days 12,15,27,258 16,80,62,447
Loss allowances (1,32,28,174) (1,83,22,917)
Carrying amount 38,65,03,885 2,13,90,35,268
Movements in the allowances for impairment in respect of trade receivables is as follows:

{Amount in Rs.)

31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Opening Provision 1,83,22,917 1,64,78,131
Adjustments during the year (50,94,743) 18,44,786
Closing provision 1,32,28,174 1,83,22,917

B) Loan against Margin Trading facilities:
In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss model (ECL) for measurement and recognition of impairment loss, The expected credit loss is a product of
exposure at default (EAD), probability of default (PD) and Loss given default (LGD). The financial assets have been segmented into three stages based on the risk profiles, primarily|
based on past due.

Company has large number of customer base with shared credit risk characteristics. Loan against margin trading facilities are secured by collaterals. As per policy of the Company, loan
against Margin trade facilities to the extent not covered by collateral (i.e. unsecured portion) is considered as default and are fully written off as bad debt against respective loan|
receivables and the amount of loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previausly written off are credited to the Statement of Profit and
Loss as bad debts recovered.

As per Ind AS 109, the maximum period to consider when measuring expected credit losses is the maximum contractual period {including extension options) over which the entity is|
exposed to credit risk and not a longer period, even if that longer period is consistent with business practice, Therefore, the maximum period to consider when measuring expected
credit losses for these loans is the maximum contractual period (i.e. on demand/one day).

For the computation of ECL, the loan against margin trading facilities are classified into three stages as follows:

Following table pravides information about expesure to credit risk and ECL on Margin trading facility

Staging as per Ind AS 109 Loan receivable including interest
Stage 1 0 to 30 days past due
Stape 2 31 to 90 days past due
Stage 3 More than 90 days past due

The company does not have any laan book which may fall under stage 2 or stage 3

ECL is computed as follow assuming that these loans are fully recalled by the Company at each reporting period:
EAD is considered as loan receivable including interest (net of write off).

D is considered at 100% for all loans receivables being the likelihood that the borrower would not be able to repay in the very short payment period,
LGD is determined based on fair value of collateral held as at the reporting period. Unsecured portion is considered as LGD.

Collaterals
The Company holds collateral and other credit enhancements against certain of its credit expostres. The following table sets out the principal types of collateral held against different
types of financial assets.

Instrument type Percentage of exposure that is subject to Principal type of collateral held
collateral

As at 31 March 2020 As at 31 March 2019
Loans for Margin trading facility 98.76% 99.51% Shares and securities

3
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(C) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they become due. The Company manages its liquidity risk by ensuring, as far as possible,
that it will always have sufficient liguidity to meet its liabilities when due,

The table below summarizes the maturity profile of the Company’s financial liabilities:

tAmount 1n Rs. )

0 - 1 year 1-2 year 2-3 year 3-4 year Beyond 4 years Total

31 March 2019
Borrowings (Other than lease
liability) 8,44,28,50,095 71,26,391 31,26,946 9,85,476 7,32,900 8,45,48,21,808
Trade payables 6,37,49,65,787 - - - - 6,37,49,65,787
(ther financial liabilities 1,33,88,64,200 = E = 2 1,33,88,64,200

16,15,66,80,082 71,26,391 31,26,946 9,85,476 7,32,900 16,16,86,51,795
31 March 2020
Borrawings (Other than lease
liability) 4,70,36,13,806 59,66,062 37,85,508 32,88,850 5,56,475 4,71,72,10,701
Trade payables 9,39,45,26,951 - E = = 9,39,45,26,951
Other financial liabilities 1,28,56,20,573 - E ~ - 1,28,56,20,573

15,38,37,61,330 59,66,062 37,85,508 32,88,850 5,856,475 15,39,73,58,225

44 Maturity analysis of assets and liabilities
The below table shows an arialysis of assets and liabilities analysed according to when they are expected to be recovered or settled. {Amount in Rs.)
hs at 01 April 2018
Current (Less than 12 Non- Current (More
months) than 12 months) Total
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 79,26,80,959 - 79,26,80,959

Bank Balance other than cash and cash equivalent
Trade Receivables

Loans

Investments

Other financial assets

Tax assets (Net)

Deferred tax assets (Net)
Investment Property

Property, Plant and Equipment
intangible assets under development
Other Intangible assets

Right to use assets

Other non-financial assets

Total Assets

Liabilities
Trade Payables

8,10,40,80,045
1,55,41,57,200
9,87,00,28,359
43,10,340
3,67,22,985

9,74,21,650

1,76,43,943
38,39,442
94,79,04,737
22,55,47,623
1,17,02,949
4,28,70,399
13,32,883
88,25,48,848
8,75,65,536
11,84,40,824
1,87,64,269

8,12,17,23,988
1,55,41,57,200
9,87,38,67,801
95,22,15,077
26,22,70,608
1,17,02,949
4,28,70,399
13,32,883
88,25,48,848

8,75,65,536
11,84,40,824
12,61,85,919

20,45,94,01,538

2,36,81,61,453

22,82,75,62,991

6,15,41,62,781

6,15,41,62,781

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Bank Balance other than cash and cash equivalent
Trade Receivables
Loans
Investments
Other financial assets
Tax assets {Net)
Deferred tax assets (Net)
Investment Property
Property, Plant and Equipment
Intangible assets under development
Other Intangible assets
Right to use assets
Other non-financial assets
Total Assets

Liabilities
Trade Payables
Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities)
Other financial liabilities
Provisions
Other non-financial liabilities
Total Liabilities

Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) 10,67,52,27,521 9,64,05,200 10,77,16,32,721
Other financial liabilities 1,14,95,63,154 - 1,14,95,63,154
Provisions 79,94,234 3,02,29,337 3,82,23,571
Other non-financial liabilities 21,93,25,037 - 21,93,25,037
Total Liabilities 18,20,62,72,727 12,66,34,537 18,33,29,07,264
{Amount in Rs.)

As at 31 March 2019

Current (Less than 12 Non- Current (More

months) than 12 moriths) Total

4,16,43,14,236
5,29,16,39,669
2,13,90,35,268
7,03,81,57,896

3,26,33,826

9,64,82,952

2,55,10,880
3,09,968
94,92,16,559
62,98,12,937
4,73,95,105
5,60,65,159
13,06,097
89,25,00,361
56,85,003
6,50,29,984
20,49,80,6%90
5,04,81,338

4,16,43,14,236
5,31,71,50,549
2,13,90,35,268
7,03,84,67,864
94,92,16,559
66,24,46,763
4,73,95,105
5,60,65,159
13,06,097
89,25,00,361
56,85,003
6,50,29,984
20,49,80,690
14,69,64,290

18,76,22,63,847

2,92,82,94,081

21,69,05,57,928

6,37,49,65,787

6,37,49,65,787

8,54,90,98,278 11,27,97,859 8,66,18,96,137
1,33,88,64,200 . 1,33,88,64,200
1,21,76,791 3,41,26,873 4,63,03,664
22,95,71,626 - 22,95,71,626
16,50,46,76,682 14.69,24,732 16,65,16,01,414
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{Amount in Rs.)

As at 31 March 2020

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Bank Balance other than cash and cash equivalent
Trade Receivables
Loans
Investments
Other financial assets
Tax assets (Net)
Deferred tax assets (Net)
Investment Property
Property, Plant and Equipment
Intangible assets under development
Other Intangible assets
Right to use assets
Other non-financial assets
Total Assets

Liabilities
Trade Payables
Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities)
Other financial liabilities
Provisions
Other non-financial liabilities
Total Liabilities

Current (Less than 12
months)

Non- Current (More
than 12 months)

Total

5,89,99,18,825
7,81,55,17,143

38,65,03,886
2,49,56,71,783

4,69,83,379

10,85,21,041

3,64,82,030
95,17,57,701
2,64,65,31,715
3,81,77.970
3,54,70,992
12,79,310
88,06,88,167
2,08,84,503
4,71,79,241
14,93,41,945
3,11,43,003

5,89,99,18,825
7,85,19,99.173
38,65,03,886
2,49.56,71,783
95,17,57,701
2,69,35,15,094
3,81,77,970
3,54,70,992
12,79,310
B8,06,88,167
2,08,84,503
4,71,79,241
14,93,41,945
13,96,64,044

16,75,31,16,057

4,83,89,36,577

21,59,20,52,634

9,39,45,126,951
4.76,66,21,820
1,28,56,20,573
1,57,04,550
28,59,72,390

11,06,53,440

4,42,81,313

9,19,45,26,951
4,87,72,75,260
1,28,56,20,573
5,59,85,863
78,59,72,330

15,74,84,46,285

15,49,34,754

15,90,33,81,037

45 Capital management
Risk Management

The Company manages its capital structure and makes necessary adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirement of financial covenants. To maintain or
adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to shareholders, issue new shares or raise / repay debt. The primary

objective of the Company's capital management is to maximise the shareholders’ value.

For the purpose of the Company’s capital management, capital includes issued equity capital and all other equity reserves attributable to the equity holders, The primary objective of
the Company’s capital management is to maximize the shareholder value and to ensure the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern,

fAmount in Rs.)

31 March 2020

31 March 2019

Borrowings

Less: cash and cash equivalents
Net debt

Total Equity

Total Capital

Gearing ratio

(M)
(ii)
(i) +(if)= (i)
()7 iif)

4,87,72,75,260
(5,89,99,18,825)

8,66,18,96,137
(4,16,43,14,236)

(1,02,26,43,565)

4,49,75,81,901

5,68,86,71,597

5,03,89,56,514

4,66,60,28,031

9,53,65,38,415

(0.22)

0.47
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46 Corporate social responsibility (CSR) expenses

Gross amount required to be spent by the company during the year Rs. 2,10,25,000 (Previous year Rs, 16,050,000)
Amount spent during the year ending March 31, 2020: {Amount in Rs.)

Yet to be paid

In Cash
in cash

Total

Construction / acquisition of any asset

On purpose of other than above 2,10,25,000 - 2,1@,25,000

Amount spent during the year ending March 31, 2019: {Amount in Rs, )
In Cash Yet‘to bejpaid Total
in cash

Construction / acquisition of any asset = =
On purpose of other than above 1,60,50,000 - 1,60,50,000

47 Subsequent Events
There were no significant events after the end of the reporting year which require any adjustment or disclosure in the financial statements.

48 COVID-19 outbreak was declared a pandemic by the World Health Organization on March 11, 2020. The Indian Government on March 24, 2020, announced a 21-day complete lockdown
across the country, to contain the spread of the virus. The lockdown has since been extended with gradual relaxations, Stock Broking services, being part of Capital Market operations
have been declared as essential services and accordingly, the Company faced no business interruption on account of the lockdown. There has been ho material change in the controls or
processes followed in the closing of the financial statements of the Company.

As at March 31, 2020, based on facts and circumstances existing as of that date, the Company does not anticipate any material uncertainties, which affect its liquidity position; and its
ability to continue as a going concern. The ongoing COVID-19 situation may result in some changes in the overall economic and market conditions, which may inturn have an impact on
the operations of the Company.

49 The financial statements of the company were authorised for issue in accordance with a resolution of the directors on 14 May 2020.

£
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Angel Broking Limited

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated Ind AS financial statements of Angel Broking
Limited (hereinafter referred to as “the Holding Company”) and its subsidiaries (the Holding
Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group') comprising of the consolidated
Balance sheet as at March 31, 2020, the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, including other
comprehensive income, the consolidated Cash Flow Statement and the consolidated Statement of
Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated Ind AS financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
(hereinafter referred to as “the consolidated Ind AS financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and
based on the consideration of reports of other auditors on separate financial statements and on the
other financial information of the subsidiaries, the aforesaid consolidated Ind AS financial statements
give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended (“the Act") in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at March 31, 2020, their consolidated
profit including other comprehensive income, their consolidated cash flows and the consolidated
statement of changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SAs), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities
under those Standards are further described in the 'Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements’ section of our report. We are independent of the Group in
accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics' issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financiat statements
under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion
on the consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

Other Information

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Annual report, but does not include the
consolidated Ind AS financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information
and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially
inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude
that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact.
We have nothing to report in this regard.

S.R. Ballibui & Co. LLP. a Lissiler Liabitily Partner ship with LLP Idenlity No, AAB-4294
Reqd. Office: : 22, Caruac Streel, Block '8 3rd Floor, holkata-700 016
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Responsibilities of Management for the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of
these consolidated Ind AS financial statements in terms of the requirements of the Act that give a
true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance including
other comprehensive income, consolidated cash flows and consolidated statement of changes in
equity of the Group in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with
[the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. The respective Board of
Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements that give a true
and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have
been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated Ind AS financiat statements by the
Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated Ind AS financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the
companies included in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of the Group to continue as
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are also responsible for
overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated Ind AS financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

> Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated Ind AS financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve coliusion, forgery, intentionaf omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

> Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Holding Company has adequate
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

> Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

r Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
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and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consolidated Ind AS financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

4 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated Ind AS financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated Ind AS financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

»  Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities
or business activities within the Group of which we are the independent auditors, to express an
opinion on the consolidated Ind AS financial statements. We are responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the audit of the financial statements of such entities included in
the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors. For the other
entities included in the consolidated Ind AS financial statements, which have been audited by
other auditors, such other auditors remain responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the audits carried out by them. We remain solely responsible for our audit
opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company regarding, among
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safequards.

Other Matters

(a) We did not audit the financial statements and other financial information, in respect of five
subsidiaries, whose Ind AS financial statements include total assets of Rs. 1,47,98,51,456 as
at March 31, 2020, and total revenues of Rs 23,97,81,604 and net cash inflows of Rs
13,39,26,475 for the year ended on that date. These Ind AS financial statement and other
financial information have been audited by other auditors, which financial statements, other
financial information and auditor's reports have been furnished to us by the management. Our
opinion on the consolidated Ind AS financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts
and disclosures included in respect of these subsidiaries, and our report in terms of sub-sections
(3) of Section 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiaries, is based solely
on the reports of such other auditors.

Our opinion above on the consolidated Ind AS financial statements, and our report on Other Legal
and Requlatory Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to
our reliance on the work done and the reports of the other auditors and the financial statements and
other financial information certified by the Management.

v’
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit and on the consideration of report of
the other auditors on separate financial statements and the other financial information of
subsidiaries, as noted in the 'other matter' paragraph we report, to the extent applicable, that:

(@) We/the other auditors whose report we have relied upon have sought and obtained all the
information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for
the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated Ind AS financial statements;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the
aforesaid consolidation of the financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our
examination of those books and reports of the other auditors;

(¢) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss including the
Other Comprehensive Income, the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement and Consolidated
Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated Ind AS financial
statements;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated Ind AS financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended;

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company
taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company and the reports of the
statutory auditors who are appointed under Section 139 of the Act, of its subsidiary companies,
none of the directors of the Group's companies, incorporated in India, is disqualified as on
March 31, 2020 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f) With respect to the adequacy and the operating effectiveness of the internal financial controls
over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated Ind AS financial statements of the
Holding Company and its subsidiary companies, incorporated in India, refer to our separate
report in “Annexure’ to this report;

(g) In our opinion and based on the consideration of reports of other statutory auditors of the
subsidiaries, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2020 has been
paid/provided by the Holding Company and its subsidiaries incorporated in India to their
directors in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act;

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and based on the
consideration of the report of the other auditors on separate financial statements as also the
other financial information of the subsidiaries, as noted in the ‘Other matter’ paragraph:

i. The consolidated Ind AS financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on
its consolidated financial position of the Group in its consolidated Ind AS financial
statements - Refer Note 38 to the consolidated Ind AS financial statements;

il.  The Group did not have any material foreseeable losses in long-term contracts including
derivative contracts during the year ended March 31, 2020;
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iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Holding Company and its subsidiaries incorporated in India
during the year ended March 31, 2020.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

N wtd

per Viren H. Mehta

Partner

Membership Number: 048749
UDIN: 20048749AAABI8215

Place of Signature: Mumbai
Date: May 14, 2020
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ANNEXURE TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
CONSOLIDATED IND AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF ANGEL BROKING LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act'’)

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements of Angel Broking Limited
as of and for the year ended March 31, 2020, we have audited the internal financial controls over
financial reporting of Angel Broking Limited (hereinafter referred to as the “Holding Company") and
its subsidiary companies, which are companies incorporated in India, as of that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding company and its subsidiary companies, which are
companies incorporated in India, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on, the internal financial control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAD. These responsibilities inciude the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the respective company's
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Act.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Holding Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting with reference to these consolidated financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internai financial
controls, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to these consolidated Ind AS financial statements was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated financial statements
and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting
included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting with
reference to these consolidated financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the other
auditors in terms of their reports referred to in the Other Matters paragraph below, is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Holding Company's internal financial
controls over financiai reporting with reference to these consolidated Ind AS financial statements.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financlal Reporting With Reference to these
Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated
financial statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability
of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting with reference to these consolidated financial statements includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of
the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of
the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material
effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting With Reference to
these Consolidated Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting with
reference to these consolidated Ind AS financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or
improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur
and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting with reference to these consolidated financial statements to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these
consolidated financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that
the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies, which are companies incorporated
in India, have, maintained in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to these consolidated Ind AS financial statements and such internal financial
controls over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated financial statements were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2020, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Holding Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Other Matters

Our report under Section 143(3Xi) of the Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated Ind AS
financial statements insofar as it relates to these five subsidiary companies, which are companies
incorporated in India, is based on the corresponding reports of the auditors of such companies
incorporated in India. '

L
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We also have audited, in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India as specified under section 143(10) of the Act, the consolidated
financial statements of the Holding Company, which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at
March 31, 2020, the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, including other comprehensive
income, the consolidated Cash Flow Statement and the consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated Ind AS financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, and our report dated
May 14, 2020 expressed an unqualified opinion.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

.

f
(9- per Viren H. Mehta
Partner
Membership Number: 048749
UDIN: 20048749AAABI8215

Place of Signature: Mumbai
Date: May 14, 2020



Angel Broking Limited
(Formerly known as Angel Broking Private Limited)

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2020 (Amount in Rs.)

Note No. As at As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019 01 April 2018
ASSETS
Financial Assets
(a) Cash and cash equivalents 5 6,13,23,64,146 4,46,96,19,078 1,23,03,56,426
8,00,32,14,945 5,39,00,94,681 8,21,67,36,091
(b) Bank Balance other than cash and cash equivalents
{c) Trade Receivables 7 39,02,76,245 2,14,64,36,334 1,56,81,52,055
(d) Loans 2,80,57,78,712 7,61,68,60,688 10,92,43,71,713
(e) Investments 9 35,26,53,037 14,90,96,626 6,50,16,283
(f) Other Financial assets 10 2,70,58,27,163 68,19,32,195 29,03,73,069
Non-financial Assets
(a) Inventories 11 4,50,829 4,54,608 5,64,420
(b) Tax assets (Net) 12 4,91,83,930 5,17,32,906 1,52,68,945
(c) Deferred tax assets (Net) 13 4,88,89,961 7,56,85,199 5,96,53,722
(d) Investment Property 14 12,79,310 13,06,097 13,32,883
{e) Property, Plant and Equipment 15 1,03,87,66,968 1,06,28,72,226 1,06,51,10,622
{f) Intangible assets under development 2,08,84,503 56,85,003 -
(g) Intangibte assets 16 4,74,14,803 6,70,84,744 9,15,96,692
(h) Right of use assets 17 15,31,56,152 20,84,55,065 11,98,63,723
(i) Other non-financial assets 18 15,16,28,814 15,79,43,141 13,62,30,543
Total Assets ' 21,90,17,69,518 22,08,52,58,591 23,78,46,27,187
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Financial Liabilities
(a) Trade Payables 19
(i) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small . -
enterprises

(ii) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro 9,39,49,25,999 6,37,75,97,882 6,14,64,90,738

enterprises and small enterprises
(b) Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) 20 4,90,87,86,978 8,71,81,81,954 11,36,87,81,415
(c) Other financial liabilities 21 1,30,46,48,316 1,35,81,97,684 1,24,30,37,266
Non-Financial Liabilities
(a) Tax liabilities (Net) 22 4,48,318 26,48,017 21,17,561
(b) Provisions 23 6,70,75,116 5,23,40,799 4,40,09,813
(c) Other non-financial liabilities 24 31,16,82,953 26,19,36,535 24,15,94,250
EQUITY
(a) Equity Share capital 25 71,99,50,030 71,99,50,030 71,99,50,030
(b) Other Equity 26 5,19,42,51,808 4,59,44,05,690 4,01,86,46,114
Total Liabilities and Equity 21,90,17,69,518 22,08,52,58,591 23,78,46,27,187

As per our report of even date

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP

Firm Registration No. : 301003E/E300005
Chartered Accountants

\ s

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financials statements

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

/\me,r@/mx

Viren .H. Meh Dinesh Thakkar Vinay Agrawal
Partner Chairman and Managing Director CEO and Director,
Membership No : 048749 Din,: 00004382 DIN : 01773822

mpany Secretary Chief Fi
Membership No: ACS22506

Place: Mumbai
Date: 14 May 2020

Place: Mumbai
Date: 14 May 2020




Angel Broking Limited
(Formerly known as Angel Broking Private Limited)

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2020

(Amount in Rs.)

Note No, 31 March 2020 31 March 2019

Revenue from operations
(a) Interest Income 27 1,57,73,75,013 2,02,35,34,648
{b) Fees and Commission Income 28 5,68,99,92,886 5,60,14,16,474
(c) Net gain on fair value changes 29 2,48,61,555 6,92,807
(d) Other operating activities 30 12,35,115 5,60,375
Total Revenue from operations (I) 7,29,34,64,569 7,62,62,04,304
(e) Other Income (II) 31 30,57,28,306 26,49,31,824
Total Income (l+lI=Il) 7,59,91,92,875 7,89,11,36,128
Expenses
(a) Finance Costs 32 49,30,31,749 69,17,16,741
(b) Fees and commission expense 2,30,43,98,103 2,41,95,54,086
(¢) Impairment on financial instruments 33 37,72,33,569 15,19,00,394
(d) Employee Benefits Expenses 34 1,62,80,55,243 1,61,73,56,825
(e) Depreciation, amortization and impairment 35 22,12,40,733 20,00,35,263
(f) Others expenses 36 1,42,67,56,593 1,56,63,24,600
Total Expenses (IV) 6,45,07,15,990 6,64,68,87,909
Profit before tax (lll-1V=V) 1,14,84,76,885 1,24,42,48,219
Tax Expense: 13
(a) Current Tax 29,73,13,873 45,82,54,780
{b) Deferred Tax 2,97,69,127 (1,63,64,726)
(c) Taxes for earlier years (20,76,894) 40,22,802
Total Income tax expense (V) 32,50,06,106 44,59,12,856
Profit for the year (V-VI=VIl) 82,34,70,779 79,83,35,363
Other Comprehensive Income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
(a) Re-measurement gains / (losses) on defined benefit plans 13 (1,28,51,020) (39,06,237)
(b) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 32,36,608 13,59,282
Other Comprehensive Income (VIII) (96,14,412) (25,46,955)
Total Comprehensive Income for the year (VII+VIil) 81,38,56,367 79,57,88,408
Earnings per equity share (FV Rs. 10 each) (hot annualised) 37

Basic EPS (Rs.) 11.44 11.09

Diluted EPS (Rs.) 11.44 11.09

3

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financials statements

As per our report of even date

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP

Firm Registration No. : 301003E/E300005
Chartered Accountants

\
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Viren H. Mehta _ /& b SO\
Partner 0’{ A \1'.:"1\‘:
Membership No : 048749 Q (\ Wil Ve ll
L / -,‘ ,”
4
Lo ALgout

Place: Mumbai
Date: 14 May 2020

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Dinesh Thakkar

Chairman and Managing Director

Din : 00004382

rd
eed Patel

Company Secretary
Membership No: AC522506

Place: Mumbai

Date: 14 May 2020

Qo v N

Vinay Agrawal
CEO and Director
DIN : 01773822




Angel Broking Limited
(Formerly known as Angel Broking Private Limited)

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March 2020

{Amount in Rs.)

Year ended
31 March 2020

Year ended
31 March 2019

A. Cash flow from operating activities

Profit before tax

Adjustments for:

Depreciation and amortisation expense

Gain on cancellation of lease

Expense on Employee Stock option scheme

Income from leased property

Interest expense on borrowings

Interest on Income tax refund

Provision on expected credit loss on trade receivables
Interest income on financial assets

Dividend Income on Mutual fund

Bad debts written off

Loss /(Profit) on sale of property, plant and equipments
(Profit) / Loss on financial instruments designated at fair value through profit or loss
Provision on expected credit loss on loans

Operating profit before working capital changes

Changes in working capital

Increase/ (decrease) in trade payables
(Increase)/ decrease in inventories

Increase/ (decrease) in other financial liabilities
Increase/ (decrease) in other non financial liabilities
Increase/ (decrease) in provisions

(Increase)/ decrease in trade receivables
(Increase)/ decrease in loans

(Increase)/ decrease in Other Bank Balances
(Increase)/ decrease in other financial assets
(Increase)/ decrease in other non-financial assets
Cash generated from operations

Income tax paid

Net cash generated from operating activities (A)

B. Cash flow from Investing activities

Purchase of property, plant and equipment, intangible assets

Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment, intangible assets
Income from lease property

Dividend Income from mutual funds

Payment for purchase of mutual funds

Proceeds from sale of mutual fund and shares

Net cash generated from / (used) in investing activities (B)

C. Cash flow from Financing activities

Proceeds/ (repayments) of borrowings

Proceeds from vehicle loan

Interest paid on borrowings

Interim Dividend Paid

Dividend Tax Paid

Repayment of lease liabilities

Net cash generated from / (used) in financing activities (C)

1,14,84,76,885

1,24,42,48,219

22,12,40,733 20,00,35,263
(58,98,868) (4,26,201)
1,99,78,432 1,43,14,396
(8,06,400) (6,27,000)
43,63,52,842 62,49,13,338
(17,62,537) (13,42,896)
4,95,571 68,27,791
(1,13,25,034) (87,72,861)
(2,14,90,160) (41,26,947)
37,57,55,717 14,50,72,603
62,83,504 (85,691)
(2,48,61,555) (6,92,807)
9,82,281 -

2,14,34,21,411 2,21,93,37,207
3,01,73,28,117 23,11,07,144
3,779 1,09,812
(5,35,49,368) 11,51,60,417
4,97,46,418 2,03,42,286
18,83,296 44,24,749

1,38,54,99,113
4,81,03,20,221
(2,61,31,20,264)
(2,02,20,17,125)
63,14,327

(72,52,01,666)
3,30,80,57,227
2,82,66,41,410

(39,55,00,090)

(2,17,12,597)

6,72,58,29,925

7,58,27,65,899

(29,28,62,433)

(49,51,75,662)

6,43,29,67,492 7,08,75,90,237
(12,61,76,981) (11,63,56,278)
12,49,956 13,67,419
8,06,400 6,27,000
2,14,90,160 41,26,947
(17,00,05,00,000) (16,61,80,627)
16,82,18,05,144 8,27,93,091
(28,13,25,321) (19,36,22,448)

(3,76,39,66,074)
1,03,74,000
(43,63,52,842)
(19,43,86,508)
(3,96,02,174)
(6,49,63,504)

(2,74,39,84,315)
(62,49,13,338)
(19,43,86,508)

(3,99,56,720)
(5,14,64,256)

(4,48,88,97,103)

(3,65,47,05,137)




Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

Cash and cash equivalents comprise
Balances with banks
On current accounts
Fixed Deposits with original maturity less than 3 months*
Cash on hand ’
Cheques on hand
Total cash and bank balances at end of the yaer

1,66,27,45,068
4,46,96,19,078

3,23,92,62,652
1,23,03,56,426

6,13,23,64,146

4,46,96,19,078

3,61,19,37,613 2,99,50,63,225
2,51,43,85,507 1,47,07,45,224
6,54,877 8,27,270
53,86,149 29,83,359
6,13,23,64,146 4,46,96,19,078

amounting to Rs. 15,71,799 (31 March 2019 Rs. 50,14,90,574).

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financials statements

Notes
1, Changes in liabilities arising from financing activities

* Includes Fixed Deposits under lien with stock exchange as security deposits and minimum base capital requirements / arbitration matters

(Amount in Rs.)

Year ended
31 March 2020

Year ended
31 March 2019

Opening balance

Addition during the year

Proceeds from vehicle loan

Amortisation of interest and other charges on borrowings

8,71,81,81,954
7,22,09,262
1,03,74,000
1,77,87,073

11,36,87,81,415
14,90,80,702

1,85,82,259

F)Virer’H. Mehta
Lartner
Membership No : 048749

Place: Mumbai
Date: 14 May 2020

Chairman and Managing Director
Din : 00004382

«

s
ahgtd Patel Vine

Cdmpany Secretary
Membership No: ACS22506

Place: Mumbai
Date: 14 May 2020

CEO and Director
DIN : 01773822

Chief Fingncial Officer

Repayments during the year (3,82,89,29,577) (2,79,54,48,570)
Other adjustments (8,08,35,734) (2,28,13,852)
Closing balance 4,90,87,86,978 8,71,81,81,954
2. The above statement of cash flow has been prepared under the "Indirect method" as set out in IND AS-7 "Statement of cash flow".
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financials statements
As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Firm Registration No. : 301003E/E300005
Chartered Accountants

Dinesh Thakkar Vinay Agrawal




Angel Broking Limited
(Farmerly known as Angel Broking Private Limited)

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31 March 2020

A Equity Share Capital

{Ariount in Rs. )

Changes in Equity Share Capital during the year
Balance as at 31 March 2020

Amount
Equity Shares of Rs.10 issued, subscribed and fully paid up
Balance as on 1 April 2018 71,99,50,030
Changes in Equity Share Capital during the year .
Balance as at 31 March 2019 71,99,50,030

71,99,50,030

B Other Equity (Refer Note 26)

{amount in fs.)

Reserve & Surplus Equity-Settled
. . share-based
General Reserve S?cum'es Retained Earnings SLatutory, Capital Reserve Impairment payment otal
Premium Reserve Reserve reserve e

Balance at 01 April 2018 13,28,46,384 97,70,84,257 2,80,77,99,769 4,73,27,010 5,35,88,694 = . 4,01,86,46,114
Profit for the year . . 79,83,35,363 - - - - 79,83,35,363
Other Comprehensive Income for the year - “ (25,46,955} - - - (25,46,955)
Transferred to Statutory Reserve - - (98,95,358) - (98,95,358)
Transferred to Impairment Reserve - (11,28,322) - - - (11,28,321)
Translerred from Retained eamings - - 98,95,358 - 11,28,322 1,10,23,680
Interim Dividends paid (including dividend - - {23,43,43,228) - - - (23,43,43,228)
distribution tax)

Addition during the year - - - - - - 1,43,14,396 1,43,14,396
Balance at 31 March 2019 13,28,46,184 97,70,84,257 1,35,82,21,26% 5,72,22,368 5,35,88,694 11,28,322 1,43,14,396 4,59,44,05,690
Balance at 01 April 2019 13,28 46,384 97,70,84,257 3,35,82,21,269 5,72,22, 368 5,35,88,6%94 11,28,322 1,43,14,396 4,59 44,05,690
Profit for the year - - 82,34,70,779 - - - . 82,34,70,779
Other Comprehensive Income for the year - . (96,14,412) - - (96,14,412)
Transferred to Statutory Reserve - - (81,06,113) - (81,06,113)
Transferred from tmpairment Reserve - ] 3 - - = -
Transfefred from/to Retained eamings % s * 81,06,113 - - 81,06,113
Interim Dividends paid (including dividend * (23,39,88,682) - - - (23,39,88,682)
distribution tax)

Additions during the year - - - - . - 1,99,78,433 1,99,76,433
Balance at 31 March 2020 13,28,46,384 97,70,84,257 3,92,99,82,841 6,53,28 481 5,35,88,0594 11,28,322 3,42,92,829 5,19,42,51,808

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financials statements
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1

~

Corporate information

Angel Broking Limited (Formerly known as Angel Broking Private Limited), ("ABL" or the ‘Company’) is the holding Company of Angel Group. The
Company has converted into public limited company w.e.f 28 June 2018 via a Certificate of Incorporation issued by Registrar of Companies, Mumbai,
Maharashtra.

The Company is a diversified financial services company and along-with its subsidiaries is primarily engaged in the business of stock, commodity and
currency broking, Institutional broking, providing margin trading facility, depository services and distribution of mutual funds, lending as a Non-Banking
Finance Company (Non - deposit accepting) and corporate agents of insurance companies. The Company through its other subsidiaries, is engaged in
offering health and allied fitness services, software consultancy and annual maintenance services.

The Company is a member of National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE), Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE), National Commodities and
Derivatives Exchange Limited (NCDEX), Multi Commodity Exchange of India Limited (MCX), Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited (MSEI) and a
depository participant with Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL). The Company is engaged in the business of stock, currency and
commodity broking, margin trading facility, depository services and distribution of mutual funds, to its clients; and earns brokerage, fees, commission
and interest income thereon. The Company has also been providing portfolio management services. The registered office address of the company is G-
1, ground floor, Akruti Trade Centre, road no.-7, MIDC, Andheri (East) Mumbai 400093,

Basis of Preparation and presentation and Significant accounting policy

The Financial Statements of the Company comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS') notified under Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (the Act') read with the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended from time to time and other relevant
provisions of the Act.

For all periods up to and including the year ended 31 March 2019, the Company prepared its financial statements in accordance with Companies
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended) notified under the Act read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 (as amended),
guidelines issued by the RBI and other generally accepted accounting principles in india (collectively referred to as ‘Indian GAAP’ or ‘Previous GAAP’).
The transition to Ind AS has been carried out in accordance with Ind AS 101 First Time adoption of Indian Accounting Standards. Accordingly, the|
impact of transition has been recorded in the opening reserves as at 01 April 2018 and the comparative previous year has been restated/reclassified.

An explanation of how the transition to Ind AS from the previous GAAP has affected the previously reported financial position, financial performance|
and cash flows of the Company is provided in Note 4. Accounting policies have been consistently applied to all the financial year presented in the,
financial statements, including the preparation of the opening Ind AS balance sheet as at 01 April 2018 being the 'date of transition’ to Ind AS, except
where a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to the existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting
policy hitherto in use.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Profit and Loss are presented in the format prescribed under Division 1l of|
Schedule Il of the companies Act, as amended from time to time, for Non-Banking Financial Companies (‘NBFCs’) that are required to comply with Ind
AS. The Statement of Cash Flows has been presented as per the requirements of Ind AS 7 Statement of Cash Flows.

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention and on accrual basis, except for certain financial assets and
liabilities, defined benefit- plan liabilities and share based payments being measured at fair value.

These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR)/(Rs.), which is also its functional currency and all values are rounded to the nearest|
rupee. Except when otherwise indicated.

Basis of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements comprise the financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries as at 31 March 2020. The Company
consolidates a subsidiary when it controls it. Control is achieved when the Group is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement with
the investee and has the ability to affect those returns through its power over the investee.

Generally, there is a presumption that a majority of voting rights result in control. To support this presumption and when the Group has less than a
majority of the voting or similar rights of an investee, the Group considers all relevant facts and circumstances in assessing whether it has power over
an investee, including:

- The contractual arrangement with the other vote holders of the investee

- Rights arising from other contractual arrangements

- The Group’s voting rights and potential voting rights

- The size of the Group’s holding of voting rights relative to the size and dispersion of the holdings of the other voting rights holders.

The Group re-assesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts and circumstances indicate that there are changes to one or more of the three|
elements of control. Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group obtains control over the subsidiary and ceases when the Group loses control
of the subsidiary. Assets, liabilities, income and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or disposed of during the year are included in the consolidated
financial statements from the date the Group gains control until the date the Group ceases to control the subsidiary.

Consolidated financial statements are prepared using uniform accounting policies for tike transactions and other events in similar circumstances. If a
member of the Group uses accounting policies other than those adopted in the consolidated financial statements for like transactions and events in
similar circumstances, appropriate adjustments are made to that Group member’s financial statements in preparing the consolidated financial
statements to ensure conformity with the Group’s accounting policies.

The financial statements of all entities used for the purpose of consolidation are drawn up to same reporting date as that of the parent company, i.e.,
year ended on 31 March 2020, When the end of the reporting period of the parent is different from that of a subsidiary, the subsidiary prepares, for|
consolidation purposes, additional financial information as of the same date as the financial statements of the parent to enable the parent to
consolidate the financial information of the subsidiary, unless it is impracticable to do so.
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Consolidation procedure:

(a) Combine like items of assets, liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows of the parent with those af its subsidiaries. For this purpose,
income and expenses of the subsidiary are based on the amounts of the assets and liabilities recognised in the consolidated financial statements at the
acquisition date.

(b) Offset (eliminate) the carrying amount of the parent’s investment in each subsidiary and the parent’s portion of equity of each subsidiary.

(c) Eliminate in full intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows relating to transactions between entities of the Group|
(profits or losses resulting from intragroup transactions that are recognised in assets, such as inventory and fixed assets, are eliminated in full),
Intragroup losses may indicate an impairment that requires recognition in the consolidated financial statements. lid AS 12 Income Taxes applies ta
temporary differences that arise from the elimination of profits and losses resulting from intragroup transactions.

Profit or loss and each component of OCI are attributed to the equity holders of the parent of the Group and to the non-controlling interests, even ff]
this results in the non-controlling interests having a deficit balance.

When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies in line with the Group’s accounting)
policies. All intra-group assets, liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows relating Lo transactions between members of the Group are
eliminated in full on consolidation.

If the Group loses control over a subsidiary, it:

Derecognises the assets (including goodwill) and liabilities of the subsidiary

Derecognises the carrying amount of any non-controlling interests

Derecognises the cumulative translation differences recorded in equity

Recognises the fair value of the consideration received o

Recognises the fair value of any investment retained

Recognises any surplus or deficit in profit or loss

Reclassifies the parent’s share of components previousty recognised in OCI to profit or loss or retained earnings, as appropriate, as would be required

if the Group had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities.
A change in the ownership interest of a subsidiary, without loss of control, is accounted for as an equity transaction.

Significant accounting policy
2.

e

Revenue Recognition

Revenue (other than for those items to which Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments are applicable) is measured at fair value of the consideration received ar
receivable. Ind AS 115 Revenue from contracts with customers outlines a single comprehensive model of accounting for revenue arising from contracts|
with customers and supersedes current revenue recognition guidance found within Ind ASs,

The Group recognises revenue from contracts with customers based on a five step model as set out in Ind 115:

Step 1: Identify contract(s) with a customer: A contract is defined as an agreement between two or more parties that creates enforceable rights and
“obligations and sets out the criteria for every contract that must be met.

Step 2: ldentify performance obligations in the contract: A performance obligation is a promise in a contract with a customer to transfer a good or|
service to the customer.,

Step 3: Determine the transaction price: The transaction price is the amount of consideration to which the Group expects to be entitled in exchange|
for transferring promised goods or services to a customer, excluding amounts collected on behalf of third parties.

Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract: For a contract that has more than one performance obligation,
the Group allocates the transaction price to each performance obligation in an amount that depicts the amount of consideration to which the Group)|
expects to be entitled in exchange for satisfying each performance obligation.

Step 5: Recognise revenue when (or as) the Group satisfies a performance obligation.

(i) Revenue from contract with customer is recognised point in time when performance obligation is satisfied. Income from broking activities is accounted
for on the trade date of transactions.

(ii) Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive the dividend is established, it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the
dividend will flow to the entity and the amount of the dividend can be measured reliably.

(ifi) Revenue from Depository services have been accounted at point in time or over a period of time as per terms and conditions with the client.

(iv) Portfolio Management Fees are accounted over a period of time as follows:
Performance obligations are satisfied over a period of time and portfolio management fees are recognized in accordance with the Portfolio
Management Agreement entered with respective clients i.e., as per predecided percentage over the portfolio managed by company.

(v) Revenue from contract with customer is recognised point in time when performance obligation is satisfied i.e., as per pre decided percentage over the
pertfolio managed by group. An entity shall recognise a refund liability if the entity receives consideration from a customer and expects to refund some
or all of that consideration to the customer.

(vi) Interest income on a financial asset at amortised cost is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the
effective interest rate (‘EIR’). The EIR is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash flows of the financial assets through the expected life of
the financial asset or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying amount of the financial instrument. The internal rate of return on
financial assets after netting off the fees received and cost incurred approximates the effective interest rate method of return for the financial asset.
The future cash flows are estimated taking into account all the contractual terms of the instrument.

The interest income is calculated by applying the EIR to the gross carrying amount of non-credit impaired financial assets (i.e. at the amortised cost of
the financial asset before adjusting for any expected credit loss allowance). For credit-impaired financial assets the interest income is calculated by
applying the EIR to the amortised cost of the credit-impaired financial assets (i.e. the gross carrying amount less the allowance for ECLs).

(vii) Delayed payment charges (Interest on late payments) are accounted at a point in time of default.
{viii) Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the revenue can be reliably measured.
Membership fees and Personal training fees are recognised as income over the period of income.
(ix) Revenue from software consultancy charges are accounted over a period of time as per terms and conditions.
(x) Syndication fees are accrued based on completion of assignments in accordance with terms of understanding.
(xi) In respect of other heads of Income it is accounted to the extent it is probable that the economic benefits will flow and the revenue can be reliably
measured, regardless of when the payment Is being made.
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2.2 Property, plant and equipment
(i) Recognition and measurement
Tangible property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment, if any. The cost of property, plant and
equipment comprise purchase price and any attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use.
Advances paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding at each balance sheet date is classified as capital advances under
other non-financial assets and the cost of assets not put to use before such date are disclosed under ‘Capital work-in-progress’.

(if) Subsequent expenditure
Subsequent expenditure incurred on assets put to use is capitalized only when it increases the future economic benefits/functioning capability from/of
such assets.

(iii) Depreciation, estimated useful lives and residual value
Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method to write down the cost of property and equipment to their residual values over their
estimated useful lives in the manner prescribed in Schedule Il of the Act. The estimated lives used are noted in the table below:-

Asset Class Useful life of Asset (In Years)
Buildings . 60

Office equipments 5

Alr Conditioner 5

Computer Equipments Jtob

Furniture and Fixtures 10

VSAT Equipments 5

leasehold Improvements Amortised over the primary perfod of lease
Gym Equiprnents 10

Vehicles 8

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted
prospectively, if appropriate. Changes in the expected useful life are accounted for by changing the depreciation period or methodology, as
appropriate, and treated as changes in accounting estimates.

Property plant and equipment is derecognised on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use. Any gain or loss arising o
derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is recognised in other
income / expense in the statement of profit and toss in the year the asset is derecognised.

The date of disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is the date the recipient obtains control of that item in accordance with the|
requirements for determining when a performance obligation is satisfied in Ind AS 115.

For transition to Ind AS, the Group has elected to continue with carrying value of its property, plant and equipment recognised as of 01 April 2018
(transition date) measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as its deemed cost as of the transition date.

2,

w

Investment property
Investment property is property held to earn rentats and for capital appreciation. Investment Property are measured initially at cost inciuding|
transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties are measured in accordance with Ind AS 16’s requirements for cost model.
An Investment property is derecognised upon disposal or when the investment property are permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic
benefits are expected from the disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the property (calculated as the difference between the disposal}
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in profit or loss in the period in which property is derecognised.

For transition to Ind AS, the Group has elected to continue with carrying value of its investment property recognised as of April 1, 2018 {transition
date) measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as its deemed cost as of the transition date.

2.4 Intangible assets
An intangible asset is recognised only when its cost can be measured reliably, and it is probable that the expected future economic benefits that are,
attributable to it will flow to the Company. Software and system development expenditure are capitalised at cost of acquisition including cost
attributable to readying the asset for use. Such intangible assets are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated amortisation and any
accumulated impairment losses. The useful life of these intangible assets is estimated at 5 years with zero residual value. Any expenses on such|
software for support and maintenance payable annually are charged to the statement of profit and loss.
For transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with carrying value of its intangible assets recognised as of 01 April 2018 (transition date)
measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as its deemed cost as of the transition date.
The residual values, useful lives and methods of amortisatioin are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.
Changes in the expected useful life are accounted for by changing the depreciation peried or methodology, as appropriate, and treated as changes in
accounting estimates.

2.5 Financial instruments
(i) Date of recognition

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in the group's balance sheet when the Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions of]

the instrument.

(if) Initial measurement
Financial assets and liabilities, with the exception of loans, debt securities, deposits and borrowings are initially recognised on the trade date, i.e., the|
date that the Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Recognised financial instruments are initially measured at fair
value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities are added to or deducted
from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the|
acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

B
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(iii) Classification and subsequent measurement
(A) Financial assets
Based on the business model, the contractual characteristics of the financial assets and specific elections where appropriate, the Group classifies and
measures financial assets in the following categories :
- Amortised cost
- Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI')
- Fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

(a) Financial assets carried at amortised cost
A financial assets is measured at amortised cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is not designated as at FVTPL :
- the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash flows (‘Asset held to collect contractual cash
flows'); and
- the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest (‘SPPI') on the|
principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement and based on the assessment of the business model as asset held to collect contractual cash flows and SPPI, such financial
assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using effective interest rate (‘EIR’) method. Interest income and impairment expenses are
recognised in profit or loss. Interest income from these financial assets is included in finance income using the EIR method. Any gain and loss on
derecognition is also recognised in profit or loss.

The EIR method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial instrument and of allocating interest over the relevant period, The EIR is|
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash flows (including all fees paid or received that form an integral part of the EIR, transaction costs
and other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on
initial recognition.
(b) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

Financial assets that are held within a business model whose objective is both to collect the contractual cash flows and to sell the assets, ('Con'tractual
cash flows of assets collected through hold and sell model') and contractual cash flows that are SPPI, are subsequently measured at FVOCI. Movements
in the carrying amount of such financial assets are recognised in Other Comprehensive Income (‘OCI'), except interest / dividend income which is|
recognised in profit and loss. Amounts recorded in OC| are subsequently transferred to the statement of profit and loss in case of debt instruments
however, in case of equity instruments it will be directly transferred to reserves. Equity instruments at FVOCI are not subject to an impairment
assessment.,

Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss
Financial assets, which do not meet the criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as FVOCI, are measured at FVTPL. Subsequent changes in fair
value are recognised in profit or loss. The Group records investments in equity instruments and mutual funds at FVTPL.

(c

(B) Financial liabilities and equity instrument
Debt and equity instruments issued by the Group are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in accordance with the substance of the
contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

(a) Equity instrument
An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments
issued by the Group is recognised at the proceeds received, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

(b) Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost. The carrying amounts are initially recognised at fair value and subsequently determined based on
the EIR method. Interest expense is recognised in profit or loss. Any gain or loss on de-recognition of financial liabilities is also recognised in profit or
loss. The company does not have any financial liability which are measured at FVTPL.

(iv) Reclassification
Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition, apart from the exceptional circumstances in which the Group acquires,
disposes of, or terminates a business line or in the period the Group changes its business model for managing financial assets. Financial labilities are
not reclassified.

(v) Derecognition
(A) Financial assets
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Group of similar financial assets) is derecognised when:
- The contractual rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset have expired, or
- The Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset and the Group has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the|
asset, or the Group has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

If the Group neither transfers nor retains substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to control the transferred asset, the|
Group recognises its retained interest in the asset and an associated liability for the amount it may have to pay.
On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between the carrying amount of the asset {(or the carrying amount allocated to the portion of the

asset derecognised) and the sum of (i) the consideration received (including any new asset obtained less any new liability assumed) and (ii) any
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in OCI is recognised in profit or loss (except for equity instruments measured at FVOCI).
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(B)

(vi)

2.6

Financial fiabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged, cancelled or expires. Where an existing financial liability is
replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an
exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. In this case, a new financial
liability based on the modified terms is recognised at fair value, The difference between the carrying value of the original financial liability and the
new financial liability with modified terms is recognised in profit or loss.

Impairment of financial assets

A) Trade receivables

The Group applies the Ind AS 109 simplified approach to measuring expected credit losses which uses a lifetime expected loss allowance (ECL) for all
trade receivables.

The application of simplified approach does not require the Group to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance|
based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition.

To measure the expected credit losses, trade receivables have been grouped based on shared credit risk characteristics and the days past due. The|
expected loss rates are based on average of historical loss rate adjusted to reflect current and available forward-looking information affecting the|
ahilitv of the riistamers tn settle the receivablas The Groun has alsa cnmnuted exnected credit 1nss dile to sionificant delav in callection

B) Loans

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Group applies expected credit loss model (ECL) for measurement and recognition of impairment loss. The expected
credit loss is a product of exposure at default (EAD), probability of default (PD) and Loss given default (LGD). The financial assets have been
segmented into three stages based on the risk profiles. At each reporting date, the Group assesses whether the loans have been impaired. The Group is
exposed to credit risk when the customer defaults on his contractual obligations. For the

computation of ECL, the loan receivables are classified into three stages based on the default and the aging of the outstanding as follows:

The Probability of Default is an estimate of the likelihood of default over a given time horizon, A defsult may only happen ata certain ime over the

PD
assessed period, if the faciliy has not been previously derecognised and is still in the portiolio.

The Exposure at Default is an estimate of the exposure at a future default date, taking into account expecled changes in the exposure after the
EAD reporiling date, including repayments of principal and interest, whether scheduled by contract or otherwise, expected drawdowns on committed
lacifities, and accrued |nlares | from missed paymenis

¥
The Loss Given Detsult|s an estimate of the less arlsing in the case wheare a dafault occurs at a given time. it is based on the difference between
LGD the contractual cash flows due and those that the lender would expect to receive, including from the realisation of any collateral I is usually|
epressed as a percentaga of the EAD.

Stage 1 : Loan receivable including interest overdue for less than 30 days past due.

Stage 2 : Loan receivable including interest overdue between 30-90 days past due,

Stage 3 : Loan receivable including interest overdue for more than 90 days past due.

For the purpose determining the stages as per Ind AS 109:

(i) Loan given (principal amount) is considered as overdue, from the date when the Group recalls and pending repayment from customer.
(i) In case loan given (principal amount) is not recalled, these loans are considered as not due.

If the amount of an impairment loss decreases in a subsequent period, and the decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring after the|
impairment was recognised, the excess is written back by reducing the loan impairment allowance account accordingly. The write-back is recognised in
the statement of profit and loss.

C) Other financial assets:

For recognition of impairment loss on financial assets and risk exposure, the Group determines that whether there has been a significant increase in the
credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. However, if credit
risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If in subsequent years, credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a
significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the entity reverts to recognizing impairment loss allowance based on 12 month ECL.

Life time ECLs are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial instrument. The 12 month
ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL which results from default events that are possible within 12 months after the year end.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Group in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the,
entity expects to receive (i.e. all shortfalls), discounted at the original EIR. When estimating the cash flows, an entity is required to consider all
contractual terms of the financial instrument (including prepayment, extension etc.) over the expected life of the financial instrument. However, in
rare cases when the expected life of the financial instrument cannot be estimated reliably, then the entity is required to use the remaining contractual
term of the financial instrument.

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the year is recognized as income/expense in the statement of profit and loss. In balance
sheet ECL for financial assets measured at amortized cost is presented as an allowance, i.e. as an integral part of the measurement of those assets in
the balance sheet. The allowance reduces the net carrying amount. Until the asset meets write off criteria, the Group does not reduce impairment
allowance from the gross carrying amount.

Leases

Group as a leasee

The determination of whether an arrangement is a lease, or contains a lease, is based on the substance of the arrangement and requires an assessment
of whether the fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets or whether the arrangement conveys a right to use
the asset. The Group assesses whether a contract contains a lease, at inception of a contract. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys
the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to
control the use of an identified assets, the Group assess whether (i) the contract involves the use of an identified assets ; (ii) the Group has
substantially all the economic benefits from use of the assets through the period of the lease and (iii) the Group has the right to direct the use of the
asset.

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Group recognises a right-of-use assets (ROU) and a corresponding lease liability for all lease
arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for leases with a term of 12 month or less (short term leases) and low value leases. For these short term
and low value leases, the Group recognises the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight line basis over the term of the lease.

Certain lease arrangements includes the options to extend or terminate the lease before the end of the lease term. ROU assets and lease liabilities
includes these options when it is reasonably certain that they will be exercised.
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The cost of the right-of-use assets comprises the amount of the initial measurement of the lease liability, any lease payments made at ar before the
inception date of the lease, less any lease iricentives received. Subsequently, the right-of-use assets is measured at cost less any accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. The right-af-use assets is depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement
date over the shorter of lease term ar useful life af right-of-use assets.

For lease liabilities at inception, the Group measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at that date, The
lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease, if that rate is readily determined, if that rate is not readily determined, the
lease payments are discounted using the incremental borrowing rate.

Lease liability has been included in borrowing and ROU asset has been separately presented in the Balance Sheet and lease payments have been
classified as financing cash flows.

Group as a Lessor

Leases for which the Group is a lessor is classified as a finance or operating lease. Whenever the term of the lease transfer substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership to the lessee, the contract is classified as a finance lease. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are recorded as receivables at the Company's net investment in the leases. Finance lease income s
allocated to accounting periods so as to reflect a constant periodic rate of return on the net investment outstanding in respect of the lease.

For operating leases, rental income is recognised on a straight line basis over the term of the relevant lease.

2,7 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents includes cash at banks and on hand, demand deposits with banks, other short-term highly liquid investments with original
maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible ta known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in
value. For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits, as defined
above, as they are considered an integral part of the Group’s cash management

2.8 Impairments of Non-financial assets

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. An asset (s impaired when the carrying|
amount af the asset exceeds its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is charged ta the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which an asset,
is identified as impaired. An impairment loss is reversed to the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would
have been determined if no impairment loss had previously been recognised.

An asset’s recoverable amount s the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating unit's (CGU) net selling price and its value ih use. The recoverable amount
is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets ar aroups|
of assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset Is considered impaired and is written down ta its
recoverable amount. |n assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted ta their present value using & pre-tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining net selling price, recent market|
transactions are taken into account, if available. If nio such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used.

2.9 Retirement and other employee benefits
(i} Provident fund
Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund, is a defined contribution scheme. The Group has no obligation, other than the contribution payable
to the provident fund. The Group recognises contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as an expense, when an employee renders the related
service.

(i) Gratuity
Every employee is entitled to a benefit equivalent to 15 days salary last drawn for each completed year of service in line with The Payment of Gratuity
Act, 1972. The same is payable at the time of separation from the company or retirement, whichever is earlier. The benefit vest after five years of
continuous service.

The company's gratuity scheme is a defined benefit plan. The company’s net obligation in respect of the gratuity benefit scheme is calculated by
estimating the amount of future benefit that the employees have earned in return for their service in the current and prior period. Such benefit is
discounted to determine its present value, and the fair value of any plan assets, if any, is deducted,

The present value of the obligation under such benefit plan is determined based on actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit credit Method which|
recognizes each period of services as giving rise to additional unit of employee benefit entitlement and measures each unit separately to buitd up the|
final obligation.

The obligation is measured at present values of estimated future cash flows. The discounted rates used for determining the present value are based on
the market yields on Government Securities as at the balance sheet date.

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised in the period in which they]
occur, directly in other comprehensive income. They are included in retained earnings in the statement of changes in equity and in the balance sheet.

(iii) Compensated absences
The employees af the Company are entitled to compensated absences as per the policy of the Company. The Company recognises the charge ta the|
statement of profit and loss and corresponding liability on account of such non-vesting accumulated leave entitlement based on a valuation by an
independent actuary. The cost of providing compensated absences are determined using the projected unit credit method. Remeasurements as a
result of experience adjustments and changes in acturil assumptions are recognised in statement of Profit and Loss.

(iv) Presentation
For the purpose of presentation of defined benefit plans and other long term employee benefits, the allocation between current and non-current has
been made as determined by an actuary.

(v) Share based payments
Equity-settled share-based payments to employees that are granted are measured by reference to the fair value of the equity instruments at the grant
date, The fair value determined at the grant date &f the equity-settled share-based payments 15 expensed on a straight-line basis over the vesting1
period, based or the Group's estimate of equity instruments that will eventually vest, with a corresponding increase in equity. At the end of each
period, the entity revises its estimates of the number of options that are expected to vest based on the vesting conditions. It recognises the impact of
the revision to original estimates, if any, in statement of profit and loss, with a corresponding adjustment to equity.
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2.10 Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

2.1

i

(i)

2.12

2.14

2.1

3]

2.16

w

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of a past event and it |s probable that an outflow of embodying
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and there is a reliable estimate of the amount af the obligation. Provisions are measured at
the best estimate af the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at Lhe Balance sheet date, Provisions are determined by discounting the|
expected future cash flows (representing the best estimate uf the expenditure required Lo settle the present obligation at the balance sheet date) ata
pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability.

Cantingent liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes. Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial
statements. Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to effect cuent management estimates, Contingent liabilities are
recognised when there {s possible obligation arising from past events.

Income Taxes

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. It is recognised in statement of profit and loss except to the extent that it relates to items|
recognised directly in equity or in OCI.

Current tax

Current tax Is measured at the amount expected to be paid in respect of taxable income far the year i accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961,
Current tax comprises the expected tax payable or receivable an the taxable income or loss for the year and any adjustment to the tax payable or
receivable in respect of previous years, It Is measured using tax rates enacted of substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in
equity). Current tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in QCI ar directly In equity. Management periodically
evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes|
provisions where appropriate.

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are offset only if the Group has a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts, and {t
intends to realise the asset and settle the liability on a net basis or simultaneously.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their|
carrying amounts in the financial statements.

Deferred tax assets arising mainly on account of carry forward losses and unabsorbed depreciation under tax laws are recognised only if there (3
reasonable certainty of its realisation, supported by convincing evidence.

Deferred tax assets on account of other temporary differences are recognised only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient
future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the Balance Sheet|
date. Changes in deferred tax assets / liabilities on account of changes in enacted tax rates are given effect to in the standalone statement of profit
and loss in the period of the change. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are off set when there is a legally enforceable right to set-off assets against liabilities representing|
current tax and where the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to taxes on income levied by the same governing taxation laws.

Earning per share (basic and diluted)

The Group reports basic and diluted earnings per equity share. Basic earnings per equity share have been computed by dividing net profit/loss
attributable to the equity share holders for the year by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings
per equity share have been computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity share holders after giving impact of dilutive potential equity
shares for the year by the weighted average number of equity shares and dilutive potential equity shares outstanding during the year, except where
the results are anti-dilutive.

Borrowing costs

Expenses related to borrowing cost are accounted using effective interest rate. Borrowing costs are interest and other costs (including exchange
differences relating to foreign turrency borrowings to the extent that they are regarded as an adjustment to interest costs) incurred fn connection with
the borrowing af funds. Borrowing costs directly attributable to acquisition ar construction of an asset which necessarily take a substantial period of]
time to get ready for their intended use are capitalised as part of the cost of that asset. Other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the
period in which they are incurred.

Goods and services tax paid on acquisition of assets or on incurring expenses

Expenses and assets are recognised net of the goods and services tax paid, except when the tax incurred on a purchase of assets or services is not
recoverable from the tax authority, in which case, the tax paid is recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of the expense|
item, as applicable.

The net amount of tax recoverable from, or payable to, the tax authority is included as part of receivables or payables, respectively, in the balance|
sheet.

Foreign currency

Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the rate of exchange prevailing on the date of the transaction. Exchange differences arising on|
settlement of revenue transactions are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. Monetary assets and liabilities contracted in foreign currencies|
are restated at the rate of exchange ruling at the Balance Sheet date. Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value il a foreign
currency are translated into the functional currency at the exchange rate when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary assets and liabilities that
are measured based on historical cost in a foreign currency are translated at the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

Segment

An operating segment I a component of the Company that engages in business activities from which it may earn revenues and incur expenses, whose
operating results are regularly reviewed by the company’s Chief Operating Decision Maker (“CODM”) to make decisions for which discrete financal
information is available. Based on the management approach as defined in Ind AS 108, the CODM evaluates the Company’s performance and alloeates
resources based on an analysis of various performance indicator sby business segments and geographic segments.

Critical accounting estimates and judgements
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make estimates, judgements and assumptions that affect
the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) and disclosures as of the date
of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses for the reporting period. Actual results could differ from these
estimates. Accounting estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis and could change from period to period. Appropriate
changes in estimates are recognised in the periods in which the Group becomes aware of the changes in circumstances surrounding the estimates. Any
revisions to accounting estimates are recognized prospectively in the period {n which the estimate is revised and future periods. Following are
estimates and judgements that have significant impact on the carrying amount of assets and liapitities at each_balance sheet:
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3.1

3.2

3,

w

3.4

3.5

3,

[~

3.7

3.

3.9

Business model assessment

Classification and measurement of financial assets depends on the results of the SPPI (Solely Payments of Principal and Interest) and the business
model test. The Group determines the business model at a level that reflects how groups of financial assets are managed together to achieve a
particular business objective. This assessment includes judgement reflecting all relevant evidence including how the performance of the assets is
evaluated and their performance measured, the risks that affect the performance of the assets and how these are managed. The Group monitors
financial assets measured at amortised cost or fair value through other comprehensive income that are derecognised prior to their maturity to
understand the reason for their disposal and whether the reasons are consistent with the objective of the business for which the asset was held. Fair
value through profit or loss (FVTPL), where the assets are managed in accordance with an approved investment strategy that triggers purchase and sale|
decisions based on the fair value of such assets. Such assets are subsequently measured at fair value, with unrealised gains and losses arising from
rhanees in the fair value heing recaonised in the standalane statement of nrofit and Inss in the neriod in which thev arice

Fair value of financial instruments

The fair value of financial instruments is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction in the
principal (or most advantageous) market at the measurement date under current market conditions (i.e., an exit price) regardless of whether that
price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique, When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in
the balance sheet cannot be derived from active markets, they are determined using a variety of valuation techniques that include the use of valuation
moadels. The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, estimation is required in
establishing fair values. Judgements and estimates include considerations of liquidity and model inputs related to items such as credit risk (both own
and counterparty), funding value adjustments, correlation and volatility. For further details about determination of fair value please see Note 46,

Some of the group’s assets and liabilities are measured at fair value for financial reporting purposes. Fair value is the price that would be received to
sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date regardless of whether that
price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique.

Fair value measurements under Ind AS are categorised into Level 1, 2, or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are
observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

- Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the Group can access at measurement date

- Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

-Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs) that the Group can access at
measurement date

Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method

The group’s EIR methodology, recognises interest income / expense using a rate of return that represents the best estimate of a constant rate of return
over the expected behavioral life of loans given / taken and recognises the effect of potentially different interest rates at various stages and other|
characteristics of the financial instruments.

This estimation, by nature, requires an element of judgement regarding the expected behavior and life-cycle of the instruments, as well expected
changes to India’s base rate and other fee income/expense that are integral parts of the instrument.

Provisions and other contingent liabilities

The Group operates in a regulatory and legal environment that, by nature, has a heightened element of litigation risk inherent to its operations. As a
result, it is involved in various litigation, arbitration and regulatory investigations and proceedings in the ordinary course of the group’s business.

When the Group can reliably measure the outflow of economic benefits in relation to a specific case and considers such outflows to be probable, the|
Group records a provision against the case. Where the probability of outflow is considered to be remote, or probable, but a reliable estimate cannot be
made, a contingent liability is disclosed.

Given the subjectivity and uncertainty of determining the probability and amount of losses, the Group takes into account a number of factors including|
legal advice, the stage of the matter and historical evidence from similar incidents. Significant judgement is required to conclude on these estimates.

Share based payments

Estimating fair value for share based payment requires determination of the most appropriate valuation model. The estimate also requires
determination of the most appropriate inputs to the vatuation model including the expected life of the option , volatility and dividend yield and
making assumptions about them. The assumptions and models used for estimating fair value for share based payments transactions are discussed in|
Note 41.

Expected Credit loss

When determining whether the risk of default on a financial instruments has increased significantly since initial recognition, the Group considers
reasonable and supportable information that is relevant and available without undue cost or effort. This includes both quantitative and qualitative
information and analysis, based on the group's historical experience and credit assessment and including forward looking information.

The inputs used and process followed by the Group in determining the ECL have been detailed in Note 47.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recorded on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts, at the rates that have
been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. The ultimate realisation of deferred tax assets is dependent upon the generation of
future taxable profits during the periods in which those temporary differences become deductible. The Group considers the expected reversal of
deferred tax liabilities and projected future taxable income in making this assessment. The amount of the deferred tax assets considered realisable,
however, could be reduced in the near term if estimates of future taxable income during the carry-forward period are reduced.

Defined benefit plans

The cost of the defined benefit plans and the present value of the defined benefit obligation are based on actuarial valuation using the projected unit
credit method. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the
determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term
nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date,

Leases

Ind AS 116 defines a lease term as the non-cancellable period for which the lessee has the right to use an underlying asset including optional periods,
when an entity is reasonably certain to exercise an option to extend (or not to terminate) a lease. The Group consider all relevant facts and
circumstances that create an economic incentive for the lessee to exercise the option when determining the lease term, The option to extend the|
lease term are included in the lease term, if it is reasonably certain that the lessee will exercise the option. The Group reassess the option when
significant events or changes in circumstances occur that are within the control of the lessee.
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4 Reconciliations

(A} Ind AS 101 requires an entity to reconcile equity, total comprehensive income and cash flows for prior periods. The following tables presents the reconciliation

from regrouped previous GAAP/Indian GAAP to Ind AS.

(a) Reconciliation of equity as at 01 April 2018

(Amount in Rs.)

Notes to first-
time adoption

Indian GAAP*

Adjustments

Ind AS

ASSETS

Financial Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Bank Balance other than cash and cash equivalent
Trade Receivables

Loans

Investments

Other Financial assets

Non-financial Assets
Inventories

Tax assets (Net)

Deferred tax assets (Net)
Investment Property

Property, Plant and Equipment
Right to use asset

Intangible assets

Other non-financial assets
Total assets

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

Financial Liabilities

Trade Payables

Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities)
Other financial liabilities

Non-Financial Liabilities
Tax liabilities (Net)
Provisions

Other non-financial liabilities

EQUITY

Equity Share capital

Other Equity

Total equity and liabilities

v)
(iv), (vi)
(i)
(i)

(xii)

(xiv)

(xiv)
(vii), (if)

(i), (iv)

(i), (viii), (i)
(viii), (ix)

(i), (iv), (vii)

(d)

1,23,03,56,426
8,21,67,36,091
1,58,46,30,191
10,92,50,22,266
5,62,17,753
29,57,35,674

5,64,420
1,52,68,945
5,11,00,731

1,06,64,43,505

(1,64,78,136)

(6,50,553)
87,98,530

(53,62,605)

85,52,991

13,32,883
(13,32,883)

11,98,63,723

1,23,03,56,426
8,21,67,36,091
1,56,81,52,055
10,92,43,71,713
6,50,16,283
29,03,73,069

5,64,420
1,52,68,945
5,96,53,722

13,32,883
1,06,51,10,622
11,98,63,723

9,15,96,692 - 9,15,96,692
13,50,82,847 11,47,696 13,62,30,543
23,66,87,55,541 23,78,46,27,187
6,14,64,90,738 - 6,14,64,90,738
11,24,98,32,391 11,89,49,024 11,36,87,81,415
1,24,92,55,131 (62,17,865) 1,24,30,37,266

21,17,561
4,40,09,813
22,76,18,707

71,99,50,030
4,02,94,81,170

1,39,75,543

(1,08,35,056)

21,17,561
4,40,09,813
24,15,94,250

71,99,50,030
4,01,86,46,114

23,66,87,55,541

23,78,46,27,187

* The Indian GAAP figures have been reclassified to confirm to Ind AS presentation requirements for the purpose of this note.
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(b) Reconciliation of equity as at 31 March 2019

{Amaunt in Rs,)

Notes to first-
time adoption

Indian GAAP*

Adjustments

Ind AS

ASSETS

Financial Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Bank Balance other than cash and cash equivalents
Trade Receivables

Loans

Investments

Other Financial Assets

Non-financial Assets

Inventories

Tax Assets (Net)

Deferred Tax Assets (Net)
Investment Property

Property, Plant and Equipment
Right to use Asset

Intangible assets

Intangible assets under development
Dther non-financial assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

Financial Liabilities

Trade Payables

Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities)
Other financial liabilities
Non-Financial Liabilities

Tax liabilities (Net)

Provisions

Other non-financial liabilities

EQUITY

Equity Share capital

Other Equity

Total equity and liabilities

V)
(iv), {vi)

(i)

(xii)

(xiv)

(xiv)
(viii), (i)

(i), (iv)

(i), (i), (xiii)

(viii), (%)

(if), (iv), (vii)

(d)

4,46,96,19,078
5,39,00,94,681
2,16,47,59,249

(1,83,22,915)

4,46,96,19,078
5,39,00,94,681
2,14,64,36,334

7,61,50,98,936 17,61,752 7,61,68,60,688
14,90,96,626 x 14,90,96,626
69,16,59,351 (97,27,156) 68,19,32,195
4,54,608 5 4,54,608
5,17,32,906 - 5,17,32,906
5,35,95,170 2,20,90,029 7,56,85,199
13,06,097 13,06,097

1,06,41,78,323 (13,06,097) 1,06,28,72,226
2 20,84,55,065 20,84,55,065

6,70,84,744 : 6,70,84,744
56,85,003 - 56,85,003
15,75,40,144 4,02,997 15,79,43,141
21,88,05,98,819 22,08,52,58,591
6,37,76,28,519 (30,637) 6,37,75,97,882
8,50,53,65,798 21,28,16,156 8,71,81,81,954
1,36,08,00,267 (26,02,583) 1,35,81,97,684
26,48,017 i 26,48,017
5,23,40,799 “ 5,23,40,799
23,71,34,039 2,48,02,496 26,19,36,535
71,99,50,030 ] 71,99,50,030
4,62,47,31,349 (3,03,25,660) 4,59,44,05,689

21,88,05,98,818

22,08,52,58,590

* The Indian GAAP figures have been reclassified to confirm to Ind AS presentation requirements for the purpose of this note.
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(c) Reconciliation of profit or loss for the year ended 31 March 2019

[Amount in Rs.)

Notes to first-
time adoption

Indian GAAP*

Adjustments

Ind AS

Revenue from operation
Other Income

Total income

Expenses

(a) Finance Costs

(b) Fees and commission expense

(c) Impairment on financial instruments

(d) Employee Benefits Expenses

(e) Depreciation, amortization and impairment
(f) Others expenses

Total expenses

Profit before tax

Tax expense

Current tax

Deferred tax

Tax for earlier years
Total income tax expense

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurement of net defined benefit liability

Income tax effect
Total Other comprehensive income for the year

Total comprehensive income for the year

(vii), (ix), (i)
(i), {iv), (v), (vi), (vi

ii)

(viii), (xiti), (iii)

V), (vi)
(v),(x)
(viii)

(xii)

(xi)

7,64,62,14,622
25,42,90,755

(2,00,10,318)
1,06,41,069

7,62,62,04,304
26,49,31,824

7,90,05,05,377 (93,69,249) 7,89,11,36,128
67,26,52,204 1,90,64,537 69,17,16,741
2,41,95,54,086 - 2,41,95,54,086
14,50,72,603 68,27,791 15,19,00,394

1,60,65,79,704
13,61,66,677
1,63,27,96,080

1,07,77,121
6,38,68,586
(6,64,71,480)

1,61,73,56,825
20,00,35,263
1,56,63,24,600

6,61,28,21,354 3,40,66,555 6,64,68,87,909
1,28,76,84,023 (4,34,35,804) 1,24,42,48,219
45,82,54,780 g 45,82,54,780
(41,86,971) (1,21,77,755) (1,63,64,726)
40,22,802 % 40,22,802
45,80,90,611 (1,21,77,755) 44,59,12,856
82,95,93,412 (3,12,58,049) 79,83,35,363
(39,06,237) (39,06,237)

13,59,282 13,59,282

- (25,46,955) (25,46,955)
82,95,93,412 (3,38,05,004) 79,57,88,408

* The Indian GAAP figures have been reclassified to conform to Ind AS presentation requirements for the purpose of this note.
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(d)

(B)
(U]

(if)

Reconciliation of total equity (Amount in Rs.)
Notes to first-time As at As at
adoption 31 March 2019 1 April 2018
Equity Share Capital 71,99,50,030 71,99,50,030
General Reserve 13,28,46,383 13,28,46,384
Statutory Reserve 5,72,22,367 4,73,27,010
Capital Reserve 5,35,88,694 5,35,88,694
Securities Premium Account 97,70,84,257 97,70,84,257
Surplus in statement of profit and loss account 3,40,39,89,648 2,81,86,34,825
Shareholder’s equity as per Indian GAAP audited financial statements 5,34,46,81,379 4,74,94,31,200
Adjustment
Fair Valuation of Equity Shares and Mutual Funds (i) . 87,98,530
EIR Impact of security deposit (i) (6,01,260) (4,60,881)
Loan processing charges (i) 98,109 1,55,851
Interest free loan (xiii) - 4,24,536
Impact of lease accounting {viii) (1,36,83,263) (2,21,096)
Variable Consideration (ix) - {4,84,109)
Loans to employees measured at amortised costs (iv) 1,77,239 .
Deferred revenue (vii) (2,48,02,496) (1,39,75,543)
Provision for expected Credit Loss on trade receivables v) (1,83,22,915) (1,64,78,131)
Provision for expected credit loss on Loan receivable (vi) 19,84,809 1,18,708
Others 27,34,088 27,34,088
Deferred Tax Impact on Ind AS Adjustments (xii) 2,20,90,029 85,52,991
Total Adjustment (3,03,25,660) (1,08,35,056)
Shareholder’s equity as per Ind AS 5,31,43,55,719 4,73,85,96,144

Reconciliation of total comprehensive income for the year ended 31 March 2019

(Amount in Rs.)

Notes to first-time
adoption

For the year ended
31 March 2019

Profit / (Loss) as per Indian GAAP

Adjustment
Loan processing charges

Fair Valuation of Equity Shares and Mutual Funds
Loans to employees measured at amortised costs
Deferred revenue
Impact of security deposit
Impact of lease accounting
Interest free loan taken
Variable Consideration
Actuarial gain/loss recognised in OCI
Expected Credit Loss provision on trade receivables
Expected Credit Loss provision on loan receivable
Fair value of Employee stock option plan
Deferred Tax Impact on Ind AS Adjustments
Net profit as per Ind AS
Other comprehensive income:
- Actuarial gain/ loss on defined benefit obligations, net of tax
Total comprehensive income as per Ind AS

(iif)
(i)
(iv)
(vii)
(if)
{vii)
(xiii)
(ix)
(xi)
V)
(vi)
)

(xii)

82,95,93,411

(57,742)
(87,98,530)
1,77,240
(1,08,26,953)
(1,04,712)
(1,34,97,839)
(4,24,536)
4,84,109
39,06,237
(18,44,784)
18,66,102
(1,43,14,396)
1,21,77,756

79,83,35,363

(25,46,955)

79,57,88,408

Notes to first-time adoption
Fair valuation of equity shares and mutual funds

Under Indian GAAP, the Group has recognised investments in Equity Shares at lower of cost or fair value. Under Ind AS, such investments are measured at fair value
through profit and loss account. Difference between the instruments’ fair value between 31 March 2019 and 31 March 2018 amounted to Rs. 87,98,530 has been

recognised in the statement of Profit and Loss.

Security deposit

Under Indian GAAP, interest-free security deposit given are recorded at their transaction value. Under Ind AS, all financial assets are required to be recognized at
fair value. Accordingly the Company has fair valued these security deposits under [nd AS. Difference between the fair value and transaction value of the security
deposit has been recognized in "Right of use asset” and “Prepaid expense”. Due to this security depasit is decreased by Rs. 96,52,504 ; Right of use asset is increased
by Rs. 91,23,196 and Prepaid expense is reduced by Rs. 24,794. The profit for the year ended on 31 March 2019 is reduced by Rs. 104,712 due to recognition of right
of use asset over the lease term amounting to Rs. 25,49,040 and amortisation of prepaid expense amounted Rs. 7,99,325 and by notional interest income of Rs.

232,43,653 recognised on security deposits of the tenure of security deposit given.
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(iif) Amortisation of borrowing cost
Under the Indian GAAP, transaction costs pertaining to loans were charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss as and when incurred, As required under the IND AS
109 transactions costs incurred towards origination of borrowings have been deducted from the carrying amount of borrowings on initial recognition. Accordingly|
loan from bank is debited and retaining earning is credited by by Rs. 98,109 as on 31 March 2019. These costs are amortised over the tenure of the borrowing as
interest expense and changed to statement of profit and loss amounted Rs. 57,742 for the year ended 31 March 2019.

(iv) Loan to employees measured at amortised cost
Under Previous GAAP, the carrying value of Interest free loan to director was recognised at the principal amount receivabte. Under ind AS, interest free loan being
a financial asset is required to be recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. The
difference between fair value of loan and the carrying value of loan is recognised as prepaid employee cost which is disclosed under "Other non-financial assets”,
Accordingly, loan to employee is credited and prepaid expense is debited by INR 7,69,259 as on 31 March 2019.
Subsequently, unwinding of interest has been recognised of Rs, 5,46,201 as interest income and prepaid employee cost has been amortized of Rs.3,68,961 as other
expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2019.

(v) Expected credit loss on trade receivable
In the financial statements prepared under Previous GAAP, the carrying value of trade receivable was recognised at the principal amounts receivable customer,
Under Ind AS expected credit loss was provided for loss in time value of money. The difference between gross trade receivable less present value of gross trade
receivable amounted Rs. 1,83,22,915 as at 31 March 2019 is recognised as expected credit loss provision.

(vi) Expected credit loss on Loan receivable
Under Indian GAAP, the Company recognized impairment on loans based on the ageing of the due balance. Under Ind AS, the Company applies the expected credit
loss (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of impairment loss. The loans are categorized into three stages and the 12 month or lifetime expected loss as
applicable is calculated. The provision made in erstwhile Indian GAAP has been reversed and ECL is recognised on gross amount of loan receivable.
This has resulted in increase in the retained earnings by Rs. 19,84,809 in 31 March 2019 and credit in the statement of profit and loss of Rs. 18,66,102 for the year|
ended 31 March 2019.

(vil) Deferred Revenue
Under Previous GAAP, personal training fee and membership fees were recognized upfront. However, as per Ind AS 115 the income on contract with customers
needs to be recognized over the period of performance obligation. Hence, the income has been reduced by Rs. 1,08,26,953 for the year ended 31 March 2019.

(viii) Operating Lease capitalised as per Ind AS 116
Initial recognition and measurement
The company has elected the ‘modified retrospective approach’,

Subsequent measurement:

The lease liability is measured in subsequent periods using the effective interest rate method. The right-of-use asset is depreciated using straight-line basis in
which the entity expects to consume the right-of-use asset.

As per para D9B of Ind AS 101 Company while recognising tease liabilities and right-of-use assets, has applied following approach to all of its leases, to measure a
lease liability at the date of transition to Ind AS. Company has measured lease liability at the present value of the remaining lease payments, discounted using the
lessee's incremental borrowing rate at the initial application date of Ind AS. Right of use asset has been measured as lease liability adjusted for prepaid rent at the
initial application date of Ind AS.

Ind AS 116 is applicable to the Company from 1 April 2019. An entity is required to use the same accounting policies in its opening Ind AS Balance Sheet and|
throughout all periods presented in its first Ind AS financial statements. Those accounting policies are required to comply with each Ind AS effective at the end of
its first Ind AS reporting period.

"The following is the summary of practical expedients elected on initial application:

1. Applied a single discount rate to a portfolio of {eases of similar assets in similar economic environment with a similar end date

2. Applied the exemption not to recognize right-of-use assets and liabilities for leases with less than 12 months of lease term on the date of initial application

3. Excluded the initial direct costs from the measurement of the right-of-use asset at the date of initial application.

4. Applied the practical expedient to grand father the assessment of which transactions are leases. Accordingly, Ind AS 116 is apptied only to contracts that were
previously identified as leases.

Consequent to this, the right to use asset is increased by Rs. 26,51,80,393 as at 31 March 2019. Lease liability is increased by Rs. 26,91,28,139 as at 31 March 2019.

(ix) Provision for variable consideration
As per Ind AS 115, An entity shall recognise a refund liability if the entity receives consideration from a customer and expects to refund some or all of that
consideration to the customer. A refund liability is measured at the amount of consideration received (or receivable) for which the entity does not expect to be
entitled (i.e, amounts not included in the transaction price). Consequently the amount recognised in provision stands at Rs. Nil as at 31 March 2019. For the year
ended 31 March 2019, the profit has been increased by Rs. 4,84,109.

(x) Fair value of Employee stock option
Under previous GAAP, the Company has not recoghised for the share-based payment arrangement as the exercise price was equivalent to the fair value of share
price, Under Ind AS, the Group has opted to account for the unvested options for comparative period. Accordingly, the grant date fair value of equity settled
options have been recognised as an expense over the vesting period in the statement of profit or loss with a carresponding increase being made to Equity-Settled
share-based payment reserve. Thus, profit for the year ended 31 March 2019 has been decreased by Rs. 1,43,14,396.

(xi

Actuarial gain/loss
Under Indian GAAP, the entire cost, including actuarial gains and losses, are charged to profit or loss. Under Ind AS, remeasurement and losses, are recognised in

other comprehensive income. Thus, employee benefits expense is reduced by Rs. 39,06,237 and is recognised in other comprehensive income during the year ended
31 March 2019, The related deferred tax expense of Rs. 13,59,282 for the year ended 31 March 2019 has also been reclassified from Profit and loss account to other
comprehensive income.

(xii) Deferred Tax
In the financial statements prepared under Previous GAAP, deferred tax was accounted as per the income statement approach which required creation of deferred
tax asset/liability on temporary differences between taxable profit and accounting profit. Under Ind AS, deferred tax is accounted as per the Balance Sheet
approach which requires creation of deferred tax asset/liability on temporary differences between the carrying amount of an asset/liability in the Balance Sheet
and its corresponding tax base. Consequently deferred tax assets increased by Rs. 220,90,029 as on 31 March 2019.
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(xiii) Interest free loan taken

In the financial statements prepared under previous GAAP, the carrying value of Interest free loan was recognised at the principal amounts payable by the

borrower. Under Ind AS, Interest free borrowing being a financial liability is required to be recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method,

The unwinding of interest amounted Rs. 4,24,536 is charged to statement of profit and loss for the year ended 31 March 2019,

(xiv) Investment Property
Under the previous GAAP, investment properties were presented as part of property, plant and equipment. Under Ind AS, investment properties are required to be|

separately presented on the face of the balance sheet. For the year ended 31 March 2019, depreciation on investment property has been reclassified amounted Rs.
26,786.

(xv) Cash flow Statement
The Ind AS adjustments are either non cash adjustments or are regrouping among the cash flows from operating, investing and'financing activities. Consequently,
Ind AS adoption has no impact on the net cash flow for the year ended 31 March 2019 as compared with the previous GAAP,

(C) Optional exemptions and Mandatory exception
Set out below are the Ind AS 101 optional exemptions availed as applicable and mandatory exceptions applied in the transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS.

(i) Optional Exemptions availed
(a) Deemed cost

Ind AS 101 permits a first-time adopter to elect to continue with the carrying value for all of its property, plant and equipment, intangible assets and Investment
property as recognised i the financial statements as at the date of transition to Ind AS, measured as per the previous GAAP and use that as its deemed cost as at.
the date of transition. This exemption is also applicable for intangible assets and Investment property.

Accordingly, the Company has elected to measure all of its property, plant and equipment, intangible assets and Investment property at their previous GAAP
carrying value.

(b) Business Combination

Ind AS 101 provides the option to apply Ind AS 103 prospectively from the transition date ar from a specific date prior to the transition date. This provides relief
from full retrospective application that would require restatement of all business combinations prior to the transition date. During the year 2017-2018 Angel
Commaodities Broking Private Limited (ACBPL) merged with Angel Broking Limited and the Group has availed the said exemption and elected to apply Ind AS 103

prospectively to business combinations occurring after its transition date. Accordingly business combinations occurring prior to the transition date have not beern
restated.

(c) Revenue from contracts with customers

The Group has availed the following practical expedients in applying the standard retrospectively:

a. For completed contracts within the same annual reporting period, no restatement has been done;

b. For completed contracts that have variable consideration, the Group has used the transaction price at the date the contract was completed rather than
estimating variable consideration amounts in the comparative reporting periods; and

c. For all reporting periods presented before the beginning of the first Ind AS reporting period, no disclosures of the amount of transaction price allocated to the|
remaining performance obligations have been done.

(ii) Mandatory exceptions
(a) Estimates

An entity’s estimates in accordance with Ind AS at the date of transition to Ind AS shall be consistent with estimates made for the same date in accordance with
previous GAAP (after adjustments to reflect any difference in accounting policies).

Ind AS estimates as at 1 April 2018 and 31 March 2019 are consistent with the estimates as at the same date made in conformity with previous GAAP.The Group
made estimates for following items in accordance with Ind AS at the date of transition as these were not required under previous GAAP:

- Investment in equity instruments carried at FVPL or FVOCI;

- Impairment of financial assets based on expected credit loss model.

(b) Classification and measurement of financial assets

Ind AS 101 requires an entity to assess classification and measurement of financial assets (investment in debt instruments) on the basis of the facts and
circumstances that exist at the date of transition to Ind AS. :

(c) De-recognition of financial assets and liabilities

Ind AS 101 requires a first-time adopter to apply the de-recognition provisions of Ind AS 109 prospectively for transactions occurring on or after the date of
transition to Ind AS. However, Ind AS 101 allows a first-time adopter to apply the de-recognition requirements in Ind AS 109 retrospectively from a date of the|
entity’s choosing, provided that the information needed to apply Ind AS 109 to financial assets and financial liabilities derecognised as a result of past transactions
was obtained at the time of initially accounting for those transactions. The Group has applied the de-recognition provisions of Ind AS 109 prospectively from the
date of transition to Ind AS.

(d) Impairment of financial assets

The company has applied the impairments requirement of Ind AS 109 retrospectively; however as permitted by Ind AS 101, it has used the reasonable and
supportable information that is available without undue cost or effort to determine the credit risk at the date that financial instruments which were initially
recognised and compare that to the credit risk at the date of transition to Ind AS.
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5 Cash and cash equivalents

(Amount in Rs.)

As at
31 March 2020

As at
31 March 2019

As at
01 April 2018

Cash on hand
Balances with banks
- in current accounts
- in fixed deposits with maturity of less than 3 months*
- interest accrued on fixed deposits with maturity less than 3 months
Cheques on hand
Total

6,54,877

3,61,19,37,613
2,51,09,45,349
34,40,158
53,86,149

8,27,270

2,99,50,63,225
1,45,82,76,574
1,24,68,650
29,83,359

6,50,014

76,19,20,484
38,50,41,000
14,93,729
8,12,51,199

6,13,23,64,146

4,46,96,19,078

1,23,03,56,426

* Breakup of deposits

(Amount in Rs.)

Fixed deposits against credit facilities of the Group
Fixed deposits free from charge

Total

2,50,93,73,550

87,76,86,000
7,91,00,000

As at As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019 1 April 2018
Fixed deposits under lien with stock exchanges** 15,71,799 50,14,90,574
Fixed deposits for bank guarantees - - 18,00,00,000

20,50,41,000

2,51,09,45,349

1,45,82,76,574

38,50,41,000

**The above fixed deposits are under lien with stock exchange as security deposits and minimum base capital requirements/arbitration matters.

o~

Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalent

(Amount 1n Rs.)

As at
31 March 2020

As at
31 March 2019

As at
01 April 2018

In Fixed deposit with maturity for more than 3 months but less than 12 months*

7,90,75,02,858

5,26,42,47,119

8,04,49,82,748

In Fixed deposit with maturity for more than 12 months* 3,90,75,000 3,05,75,000 3,04,00,000
Accrued interest on fixed deposit 5,66,37,087 9,52,72,562 14,13,53,343
Total 8,00,32,14,945 5,39,00,94,681 B,21,67,36,091
* Breakup of deposits (Amount in Rs,)
As at As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019 01 April 2018
Fixed deposits under lien with stock exchanges** 6,38,07,70,064 3,57,15,26,039 6,62,78,89,147
Fixed deposits with government authorities 45,00,000 45,00,000 62,00,000
Fixed deposits free from charges 16,63,38,100 - 15,27,73,973
Fixed deposits against credit facilities of the Group 19,54,69,694 5,42,25,000 48,05,04,201
Fixed deposits for bank guarantees 1,19,95,00,000 1,66,45,71,080 80,80,15,427
Total 7,94,65,77,858 5,29,48,22,119 8,07,53,82,748

** The above fixed deposits are under lien with stock exchange as security deposits and minimum base capital requirements/arbitration matters.

~

Trade receivable

(Amount in Rs.)

Receivables which have significant increase in Credit Risk
Receivables - credit impaired

Less : Provision for Expected Credit Loss / Impairment loss allowance
Total

(1,32,28,174)

2,21,69,385

(1,83,22,919)

As at As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019 01 April 2018
Receivables considered good - Secured* 38,88,21,112 2,14,25,89,868 76,46,16,677
Receivables considered good - Unsecured* 1,46,83,307

82,00,13,509

(1,64,78,131)

39,02,76,245

2,14,64,36,334

1,56,81,52,055

“Includes Rs. 8,35,15,683 as on 31 March 2020 (31 March 2019: Rs. 15,86,13,73,24 and 01 April 2018: Rs.79,79,38,937) receivable from stock exchanges on

account of trades executed by clients on last day.

No trade or other receivable are due from directors ar others officers of the company either severally or jointly with any other person. Nor any trade or other
receivable are due from firms or private companies respectively in which any director is a partner, a director or a member.
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8 Loans

(Amount in Rs.)

As at
31 March 2020

As at
31 March 2019

As at
1 April 2018

(A)|Loans measured at Amortised Cost

(i) Loans for Margin trading facility

Add: Accrued interest on margin trading fund
(if) Loans against securities

(iii) Loan to employees*

(iv) Loan to Others

Total (A) Gross

Less: Provision for expected credit loss

Total (A) Net

B

~—

(i) Secured by shares/securities

(if) Unsecured

Total (B) Gross

Less: Provision for expected credit loss
Total (B) Net

(C)|Loans in india
(i) Public Sector
(ii) Others
- Body corporates
- Others
Total (C) Gross
Less: Provision for expected credit loss
Total (C) Net

2,47,12,80,910

6,85,76,83,547

9,77,88,36,179

2,40,80,904 5,67,05,786 8,33,00,881
31,65,08,746 70,41,91,449 1,05,74,57,460
3,09,969 38,39,442 1,17,78,736
1,40,000 - .
2,81,23,20,529 7,62,24,20,224 10,93,13,73,256
(65,41,817) {55,59,536) (70,01,543)

2,80,57,78,712

7,61,68,60,688

10,92,43,71,713

2,77,20,59,547

7,58,16,51,985

9,85,35,92,380

4,02,60,982 4,07,68,239 1,07,77,80,876
2,81,23,20,529 7,62,24,20,224 10,93,13,73,256
(65,41,817) {55,59,536) (70,01,543)
2,80,57,78,712 7,61,68,60,688 10,92,43,71,713
1,28,02,815 1,96,98,047 7,12,34,668

2,79,95,17,714

7,60,27,22,177

10,86,01,38,588

2,81,23,20,529

7,62,24,20,224

10,93,13,73,256

(65,41,817)

(55,59,536)

(70,01,543)

2,80,57,78,712

7,61,68,60,688

10,92,43,71,713

* Includes loan to directors, unamortised amount of Rs.3,12,500 (Rs.40,62,500 as on March 31, 2019 and Rs. 75,00,000 as on 01 April 2018). (Refer Note 42(c))

9 Investments

{Amount in Rs.)

As at
31 March 2020

As at
31 March 2019

As at
01 April 2018

Investment in India

Investments rmeasured at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (Refer note A)
Equity instruments
Mutual funds

Total

350 350 86,21,030
35,26,52,687 14,90,96,276 5,63,95,253
35,26,53,037 14,90,96,626 6,50,16,283

>

Investments measured at Fair Value through Profit or Loss

(Amaount in Rs,)

As at
31 March 2020

As at
31 March 2019

As at
01 April 2018

Investment in Equity Instruments (fully paid-up)

Quoted

Equity shares in BSE Ltd

(face value of Rs. 2 each, NIL (11,400 shares as on 31 March 2019 and 01 April 2018)

Unguoted

Equity Shares in Hubtown Limited

(Represents ownership of Premises as a member in co-operative society)

(face value of Rs. 350 each, 01 (01 share as on 31 March 2019 and 01 April 2018)

Investment in Mutual fund

-NIL units of Essel Liquid Plan - Growth (31 March 2019: Nit units and 01 April 2018:
2,168.392 units)

- NIL units (31 March 2019- 1036711.975 and 01 April 2018 - 521383.788) of ICICI
Prudential Liquid Plan - Direct Monthly Dividend

-1,75,217.173 units of ICICI Prudential Liquid Fund DP Daily Dividend

(31 March 2019 and 01 April 2018: Nil units) (NAV Rs. 100.1082 per Unit)
-3,110,120.896 units (31 March 2019: Nil units and 01 April 2018: Nil units) of ICICI
Prudential Liquid Plan - Overnight Fund DP Growth (NAV Rs. 107.749 per Unit)

350

1,75,40,666
33,51,12,021

350

14,90,96,276

86,20,680

350

41,49,156
5,22,46,097

Total

35,26,53,037

14,90,96,626

6,50,16,283
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10 Other Financial assets (Unsecured, considered good) (Amaount in Rs,)
As at As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019 01 April 2018
Security Deposits (Refer note (a) below) 2,67,30,76,217 66,26,34,997 26,21,49,982
Accrued delayed payment charges 23,37,121 24,32,897 56,58,945
Deposits against arbitrations** 1,89,28,946 3,15,24,189 1,12,29,385
Less: Provision against arbitrations (1,89,28,946) (3,15,24,189) (1,12,29,385)
Other Receivables 3,04,13,825 1,68,64,301 2,15,04,142
Total 2,70,58,27,163 68,19,32,195 29,03,73,069
** Represent amount withheld by stock exchanges for cases filed by the customers that are under arbitration.
(a) Security Deposits (Amount in Rs.)
As at As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019 01 April 2018
Security deposits - stack exchanges* 2,61,94,03,057 61,16,41,909 21,43,66,439
Security deposits - Premises 4,41,84,154 4,16,08,878 2,89,17,492
Security deposits - Others 94,89,004 93,84,210 1,88,66,051
Total 2,67,30,76,217 66,26,34,997 26,21,49,982
* The deposits are kept with slock exchanges as security deposits and minimum base capital requirements,
11 Inventories (Amaunt in Rs.)
As at As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019 01 April 2018
Closing Stock of Traded Goods* 69,079 76,463 48,495
Consumables 3,81,750 3,78,145 5,15,925
4,650,829 4,54,608 5,64,420

*The closing stock of traded goods primarily consist of number of food supplements purchased and sold to the client/member’s of compan

y's subsidiary.

12 Tax assets

(Amount in Rs.)

As at As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019 01 April 2018

Advance payment of taxes and tax deducted at source 4,91,83,930 5,17,32,906 1,52,68,945
{net of MAT credit utilised Rs. 3,41,800 (31 March 2019:Rs. 16,92,532 and 01 April
2018: Rs. 93,75,050) and provision for taxation Rs. 1,52,82,35,838 (31 March 2019: Rs.
1,62,18,89,055 and 01 April 2018: Rs.1,25,72,44,793)}

4,91,83,930 5,17,32,906 1,52,68,945

13 Deferred Tax
(A) Deferred tax relates to the following: (Amount in Rs.)
As at As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019 01 April 2018

Deferred tax assets
- Difference between book and tax depreciation 25,28,785 60,85,585 98,70,066
- Provision for gratuity 1,13,59,192 1,06,85,306 95,16,710
- Provision for Compensated absences 55,31,055 71,61,371 54,38,698
- On operating lease capitalised as per Ind AS 116 28,55,388 47,67,156 16,27,964
- Amalgamation expenses 86,925 2,41,379 4,82,758
- Disallowance u/s 40(a)(ia) 51,480 63,91,500 -
- Expected credit loss on trade receivables 33,29,267 64,02,778 57,58,135
- Expected credit loss on loan 14,72,732 62,02,724 14,53,569
- On income received in advance 13,79,355 64,23,140 34,82,740
- On impact of security deposit 1,21,123 2,16,726 1,60,098
- On impact of variable consideration - - 1,34,679

2,87,15,302 5,45,77,665 3,79,25,417
Deferred tax liabilities
- On loan to employee (6,995) (61,935) =
- On processing fee (18,312) . -
- On fair valuation of shares and Mutual funds (3,64,982) - (41,495)

(3,90,289) (61,935) (41,495)

Add: MAT Credit Entitlenient 2,05,64,948 2,11,69,469 2,17,69,800
Deferred tax asset, net 4,88,89,961 7,56,85,199 5,96,53,722
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(8)

The movement in deferred tax assets and liabilities during the year:

(Amount in Rs.)

Deferred tax assets/(liabilities) (net)

As at 01 April 2018

- Expense allowed in the year of payment (Gratuity and compensated absences)
- Difference between book and tax depreciation

- operating lease capitalised as per Ind AS 116

- Amalgamation expenses

- Disallowance u/s 40(a)(ia)

- Others

As at 31 March 2019

- Expense allowed in the year of payment (Gratuity and compensated absences)
- operating lease capitalised as per Ind AS 116

- Difference between book and tax depreciation

- Amalgamation expenses

- Disallowance u/s 40(a)(ia)

- Others

As at 31 March 2020

5,96,53,722
28,91,269
(37,84,481)
31,39,191
(2,41,379)
63,91,500
76,35,377

7,56,85,199
(9,56,430)
(19,11,768)
(35,56,800)
(1,54,454)
(63,40,020)
(1,38,75,766)

4,88,89,961

©

Income tax expense

(Amount in Rs.)

31 March 2020

31 March 2019

(D)

Current tax taxes 29,73;13,873 45,82,54,780
Deferred tax charge / (income) 2,97,69,127 (1,52,72,526)
Minimum alternative tax credit entitlement - (10,92,200)
Minimum alternative tax credit adjustment for earlier year 2,62,720 -

Taxes for earlier years (23,39,614) 40,22,802
Total 32,50,06,106 44,59,12,856
Income Tax recognised in other comprehensive income (Amount in Rs.}

31 March 2020

31 March 2019

- Income tax relating to re-measurement gains on defined benefit plans

Deferred Tax asset related to items recognised in Other Comprehensive income during the year:

32,36,608

13,59,282

32,36,608

13,59,282

E)

Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by tax rate

[Amount in Rs.)

31 March 2020

31 March 2019

Profit before tax

Enacted income tax rate in India

Tax amount at the enacted income tax rate

Tax effect on:

Non- deductible expenses for tax purpose

Loss of subsidiaries on which deferred tax are not recognised
Income exempted from income taxes

Difference in tax rate for certain entities of the Group
Additional allowance for tax purpose

Income Tax rate change impact

Taxes for earlier years

Others

Total tax expense charged to the statement of profit and loss

Effective tax rate

1,14,84,76,885

1,24,42,48,219

25.17% 34,943
28,90,48,663 43,47,90,098
89,61,048 35,30,306
1,92,75,831 1,00,79,400
(51,31,998) (11,48,144)
1,01,740 (31,69,200)
(21,35,015) (36,79,481)
1,68,52,362 1,74,219
(23,52,707) 40,722,802
3,86,182 13,12,856
32,50,06,106 44,59,12,856
28.30% 15.84%




Angel Broking Limited
(Formerly known as Angel Broking Private Limited)

Consolidated Accounting Policies for the year ended 31 March 2020

14 Investment property
(A) Reconciliation of carrying amount

{Amount in Rs.)

Amount
Gross carrying amount
Deemed cost as at 01 April 2018 13,32,883
Additions .
Disposals/adjustments ]
Closing balance as at 31 March 2019 13,32,883
Additions
Disposals/adjustments -
Closing balance as at 31 March 2020 13,32,883
Accumulated depreciation
For the year 26,786
Disposals/adjustments *
As at 31 March 2019 26,786
For the year 26,787
Disposals/adjustments -
As at 31 March 2020 53,573
Net block
As at 01 April 2018 13,32,883
As at 31 March 2019 13,06,097
As at 31 March 2020 12,79,310
Fair value
As at 01 April 2018 2,13,40,800
As at 31 March 2019 2,32,75,000
As at 31 March 2020 2,50,65,000

(B) Amount recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss from investment property

{Amount in Rs.)

31 March 2020

31 March 2019

Rental income derived from investment properties

Direct operating expenses (including repairs and maintenance) generating rental income
Income arising from investment properties before depreciation

Depreciation

Income arising from investment properties (Net)

8,006,400 6,27,000
(1,42,517) (1,20,104)
6,63,883 5,06,896
(26,787) (26,786)
6,37,096 4,80,110

(C) Measurement of fair values
(i) Fair value hierarchy

These fair value of investment property has been determined by an accredited independent valuer. The fair value measurement for the
property to be valued is residential flat which is the highest and best use, been categorized as a level 2 fair value based on the inputs to the
valuation technique. These inputs include comparable sale instances for Market Approach and Comparable Rental Instances for Income

Approach.




Angel Broking Limited
(Formerly known as Angel Broking Private Limited)

Consolidated Accounting Policies for the year ended 31 March 2020

(if) Valuation technique
For the purpose of valuation, the primary valuation methodology used is Market Approach, as the best evidence of fair value {5 current prices in
an active market for similar properties and cross checked by Income Capitalisation Approach. The market rate for sale/purchase of similar
assets s representative of fair values. The property to be valued is at a location where active market is available for similar kind of properties.
Income capitalization involves capitalizing a ‘normalized’ single - year net income estimated by an appropriate market-based yield. This|
approach is best utilized with stable revenue producing assets, whereby there s little volatility in the net annual income.

(D) Premises given on operating lease
The Group’'s investment properties consist of residential property in India given on cancellable lease for a period of 12 month,

(E) The total future minimum lease rentals receivable at the Balance Sheet date is as under:

(Amount in Rs,)
31 March 2020 31 March 2019 01 April 2018
For a period not later than one year v . .
For a period later than one year and not later than five years * .
For a period later than five years - = -

(F) The Group has availed the deemed cost exemption as per IND AS 101 in relation to the investment property as on the date of transition (1 April
2018) and hence the net block carrying amount has been considered as the gross block carrying amount on that date. Refer note below for the
gross block value and the accumulated depreciation on 1 April 2018 under the previous GAAP,

{Amount in Rs,)

Gross Block 15,96,131
Accumutated Depreciation 2,63,248
Deemed cost as on 01 April 2018 13,32,883
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Angel Broking Limited
(Formerly known as Angel Broking Private Limited)

Consolidated Accounting Policies for the year ended 31 March 2020

16 Intangible assets

{Amount in Rs.)

Computer Software

Gross carrying amount
Deemed cost as at 1 April 2018
Additions

Deductions

As at 31 March 2019

Additions

Deductions

Reclassification

As at 31 March 2020

Accumulated amortization and impairment
For the year

Disposals

As at 31 March 2019

For the year

Disposals

Reclassification

As at 31 March 2020

Net block

As at 01 April 2018
As at 31 March 2019
As at 31 March 2020

9,15,96,692
58,74,000

9,74,70,692

72,95,500

7,89,928

10,55,56,120

3,03,85,948

3,03,85,948

2,70,53,164

7,02,205

5,81,41,317

9,15,96,692

6,70,84,744

4,74,14,803

The Group has availed the deemed cost exemption as per IND AS 101 in relation to intangible assets as|
on the date of transition (1 April 2018) and hence the net block carrying amount has been considered
as the gross block carrying amount on that date. Refer note below for the gross block value and the

accumulated depreciation on 1 April 2018 under the previous GAAP.

(Amount in Rs.)

Computer Software

Gross block
Accumulated Depreciation
Deemed cost as on 01 April 2018

29,81,58,748
20,65,62,056

9,15,96,692




Angel Broking Limited
(Formerly known as Angel Broking Private Limited)

Consolidated Accounting Policies for the year ended 31 March 2020

17 Right of use assets

Changes in carrying value of Right-of-use assets are as follows:

(Amount in Rs.)

Amount
Carrying amount as at 1st April 2018 11,98,63,723
Addition 15,62,65,320
Adjustment/Deletion (38,05,392)
Depreciation for the year (6,38,68,586)
Carrying amount as at 31 March 2019 20,84,55,065
Addition 7,58,45,614
Adjustment/Deletion (5,71,49,792)
Depreciation for the year (7,39,94,735)

Carrying amount as at 31 March 2020

15,31,56,152

Refer Note 45 for details of carrying value of Right of use assets.

18

Other Non Financial Assets {(Amount in Rs.)
As at As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019 01 April 2018
Prepaid expenses 5,14,70,007 6,42,01,791 3,91,45,320
Advance to vendor 1,36,81,465 2,32,79,869 4,28,92,023
Balance with government authorities 4,02,84,529 2,72,11,958 3,33,23,092
Advance to employee 14,21,241 15,31,696 8,85,759
Others 4,47,71,572 4,17,17,827 1,99,84,349
Total 15,16,28,814 15,79,43,141 13,62,30,543




Angel Broking Limited
(Formerly known as Angel Broking Private Limited)

Consolidated Accounting Policies for the year ended 31 March 2020

19 Trade Payables

(Amount in Rs.)

As at
31 March 2020

As at
31 March 2019

As at
01 April 2018

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises”
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small
enterprises:

Trade payables - Clients**

Trade payables - Expenses

9,36,85,58,341
2,63,67,658

6,33,98,04,620
3,77,93,262

6,07,18,04,932
7,46,85,806

Total

9,39,49,25,999

6,37,75,97,882

6,14,64,90,738

*“*Includes Rs. 81,34,43,615 as on 31 March 2020 (31 March 2019: Rs. 10,47,71,010 and 01 April 2018: Rs.20,35,56,985) payable to stock exchanges on

account of trades executed by clients on last day.

“No interest was paid during the year / previous years in terms of section 16 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and
no amount was paid to the supplier beyond the appointed day. No amount of interest is due and payable for the year of delay in making payment but
without adding the interest specified under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006. Nil (previous years Nil) interest was
accrued and unpaid at the end of the accounting year. No further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years for the purpose of|
disallowance of a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006. The abave
information regarding Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of

infarmation available with the Company. This has been relied upon by the Auditors.

20 Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities)

{Amount in Rs.)

(b) Loans repayable on demand (Refer note (a))

- Overdraft / Loan from banks / NBFCs

- Warking Capital Demand Loan (Hypothecated against Book Debts/Fixed
Deposits/Property)

{il) Unsecured
(a) Loans from related parties

{b) Lease liability (refer note (b))

2,50,31,51,973
2,20,04,61,832

15,71,11,362

8,43,45,74,075

21,29,14,265

As at As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019 01 April 2018
Borrowings measured at Amortised Cost (In India)
(i) Secured
(a) Loan from banks and financial institution
- secured against mortgage on commercial property 2,74,47,032 5,19,01,891 7,21,94,149
- Secured against hypothecation of vehicles 2,06,14,779 1,87,91,723 1,87,42,643

10,80,02,39,747
35,00,00,000

80,75,464
11,95,29,412

Total

4,90,87,86,978

8,71,81,81,954

11,36,87,81,415

(a) Security and terms of repayment of borrowings from banks repayable on demand:

{Amount in Rs.)

Security

As at
31 March 2020

As at
31 March 2019

As at
01 April 2018

Hypothecation of book debts and personal guarantee of a director
Hypothecation of current assets of the Group and personal guarantee of a

1,24,99,29,735

2,27,21,95,184
2,79,71,07,113

4,13,26,28,463
2,96,81,77,649

director

Lien on fixed deposits of the Group (Refer note 5 and 6) 2,55,35,84,446 88,39,47,489 65,24,94,791
Mortgage of property and personal guarantee of a director 90,00,99,624 1,00,01,35,395 99,39,38,844
Mortgage of commercial property - 7,28,359 -
Pledge of Client Securities = 1,48,04,60,535 2,05,30,00,000
Total 4,70,36,13,805 8,43,45,74,075 10,80,02,39,747

(b) Movement of lease liabilities

{Amount in Rs.)

As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Opening Balance 21,29,14,265 11,95,29,412
Additions 7,22,09,262 14,90,80,702
Adjustments/Deletions (6,30,48,661) (42,31,593)
Interest expense 1,77,87,073 1,85,82,259
Lease payments (8,27,50,577) (7,00,46,515)
Closing Balance 15,71,11,362 21,29,14,265




Angel Broking Limited
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21 Other Financial liabilities (Amount in Rs.)
As at As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019 01 April 2018
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 9,27,865 12,95,230 1,70,38,457
Book Overdraft 46,90,023 17,13,71,327 21,12,69,294
Payable to Sub broker 96,60,81,523 85,73,05,907 72,38,62,056
Employee Benefits Payable 10,38,59,468 8,39,39,645 5,67,20,954
Expense payable 18,37,83,616 20,68,10,385 17,98,55,958
Other payables 4,53,05,821 3,74,75,190 5,41,90,547
Total 1,30,46,48,316 1,35,81,97,684 1,24,30,37,266
22 Tax liabilities {net) (Amount in Rs.)
As at As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019 01 April 2018
Income tax payable 4,48,318 26,48,017 21,17,561
{Net of advance tax Rs. 7,70,78,828 (31 March 2019: Rs.
7,75,63,071 and 01 April 2018: Rs. 5,73,07,904) and net of
MAT credit utilised Rs. Nil (31 March 2019: Nil and 01 April
2018: Nil)}
Total 4,48,318 26,48,017 21,17,561
23 Provisions (Amount in Rs.)
As at As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019 01 April 2018
Provision for employee benefits
Provision for gratuity (Refer Note 40) 4,44,39,684 3,14,59,842 2,80,20,088
Provision for leave encashment 2,26,35,432 1,08,80,957 1,59,89,725
Total 6,70,75,116 5,23,40,799 4,40,09,813
24 Other Non Financial liabilities (Amount in Rs.)
As at As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019 01 April 2018
Statutory dues payable 18,46,07,364 16,00,53,014 16,49,65,599
Revenue received in advance 10,33,85,092 7,36,45,383 6,14,76,258
Advance from Customer 2,36,90,497 2,78,10,816 1,50,33,918
Others - 4,27,322 1,18,475
Total 31,16,82,953 26,19,36,535 24,15,94,250
25 Equity share capital
(Amount in Rs.)
As at As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019 01 April 2018
Authorized
10,00,00,000 (31 March 2019 : 10,00,00,000 and 1 April 2018 :
10,00,00,000) Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each. 1,00,00,00,000 1,00,00,00,000 1,00,00,00,000

Total

Issued, Subscribed and paid up

7,19,95,003 (31 March 2019 : 7,19,95,003 and 1 April 2018 :
7,19,95,003) Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each.

Total

1,00,00,00,000 1,00,00,00,000 1,00,00,00,000
71,99,50,030 71,99,50,030 71,99,50,030
71,99,50,030 71,99,50,030 71,99,50,030




Angel Broking Limited
(Formerly known as Angel Broking Private Limited)

Consolidated Accounting Policies for the year ended 31 March 2020

(a) (i) Reconciliation of equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year as at 31 March 2019
(Amount in Rs.)

As at 31 March 2019

No. of shares Amount
Outstanding at the beginning of the year 7,19,95,003 71,99,50,030
Changes during the year - -
Outstanding at the end of the year 7,19,95,003 71,99,50,030

(ii) Reconciliation of equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year as at 31 March 2020
{Amount in Rs.)

As at 31 March 2020
No. of shares Amount
Outstanding at the beginning of the year 7,19,95,003 71,99,50,030
Changes during the year = -
Outstanding at the end of the year 7,19,95,003 71,99,50,030

(b) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares
The Company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10/- per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per
share held. The dividend proposed if any by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing
Annual General Meeting, except in case of interim dividend. In the event of liquidation of Company, the equity shareholders are
eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distributions of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their|
shareholding.

(c) Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Group as on 31 March 2020 and 31

March 2019:

Name of shareholder Number of shares % of holding
Dinesh Thakkar 1,67,68,805 23%
International Finance Corporation, Washington 1,29,27,760 18%
Lalit Thakkar 89,36,780 13%
Nirwan Monetary Services Private Limited 60,65,310 8%
Mukesh Gandhi jointly with Bela Gandhi 55,81,500 8%
Nishith Shah Jointly with Jitendra Shah 40,87,500 6%
Total 5,43,67,655 76%

(d) In the financial year 2017-18 the Company has allotted fully paid bonus shares amounting to Rs. 5,74,56,700 by capitalization of
securities premium and issued shares under Employee Share Purchase Scheme amounting to Rs. 174,128.

26 Other equity (Amount in Rs.)
As at As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019 01 April 2018

General reserve 13,28,46,384 13,28,46,384 13,28,46,384
Securities premium reserve 97,70,84,257 97,70,84,257 97,70,84,257
Retained earnings 3,92,99,82,841 3,35,82,21,269 2,80,77,99,769
Statutory reserve 6,53,28,481 5,72,22,368 4,73,27,010
Capital reserve 5,35,88,694 5,35,88,694 5,35,88,694
Impairment reserve 11,28,322 11,28,322 ¥
Equity-Settled share-based payment reserve 3,42,92,829 1,43,14,396 =
Total 5,19,42,51,808 4,59,44,05,690 4,01,86,46,114




Angel Broking Limited
(Formerly known as Angel Broking Private Limited)

Consolidated Accounting Policies for the year ended 31 March 2020

(A) General reserve

(Amount in Rs.})

As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Opening balance 13,28,46,384 13,28,46,384
Add : Changes during the year - =
Closing balance 13,28,46,384 13,28,46,384
(B) Securities premium reserve (Amount in Rs.)
As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Opening balance 97,70,84,257 97,70,84,257

©

Add : Changes during the year
Closing balance

97,70,84,257

97,70,84,257

Retained earnings

{Amount in Rs.)

As at
31 March 2020

As at
31 March 2019

Opening balance

Add : Net profit for the year
Less: Interim dividend paid
Less : Tax on interim dividend

Closing balance

3,35,82,21,269

82,34,70,779
(19,43,86,508)
(3,96,02,174)

2,80,77,99,769

79,83,35,363
(19,43,86,508)
(3,99,56,710)

Transferred to Statutory Reserve (81,06,113) (98,95,358)
Transferred to/from Impairment reserve . (11,28,322)
Less: Re-measurement loss on post employment (96,14,412) (25,46,955)

3,92,99,82,841

3,35,82,21,269

(D) Statutory Reserve (Amount in Rs.)
As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Opening balance 5,72,22,368 4,73,27,010
Add: Transfer from retained earnings 81,06,113 98,95,358
Closing balance 6,53,28,481 5,72,22,368
(E) Capital Reserve {Amount in Rs.)
As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Opening balance 5,35,88,694 5,35,88,694

Add : Changes during the year
Closing balance

5,35,88,694

5,35,88,694

(F) Equity-Settled share-based payment reserve (Amount in Rs.)
As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Opening balance 1,43,14,396 -
Addition during the year 1,99,78,433 1,43,14,396

Closing balance

3,42,92,829

1,43,14,396

(G) impairment reserve (Amount in Rs.)
As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Opening balance 11,28,322 -
Changes during the year - 11,28,322
Closing balance 11,28,322 11,28,322

(A)

Nature and purpose of reserves
General Reserve

Under the erstwhile Companies Act 1956, general reserve was created through an annual transfer of net income at a specified
percentage in accordance with applicable regulations. This reserve can be utilised only in accordance with the specified

requirements of Companies Act, 2013.
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(B) Securities Premium
Securities premium is used to record the premium received on issue of shares. The reserve can be utilised only for limited purposes
in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

(C) Retained earnings
Retained earnings are the profits that the Company has earned till date, less any transfers to generate reserve, dividends or other
distributions paid to Shareholders. It also includes remeasurement gains and losses on defined benefit plans recognised in other
comprehensive income (net of taxes).

(D) Statutory Reserve
As required by section 45-IC of the RBI Act 1934, the Group maintains a reserve fund and transfers there in a sum not less than
twenty per cent of its net profit every year as disclosed in the profit and loss account and before any dividend is declared. The
Group cannot appropriate any sum from the reserve fund except for the purpose specified by Reserve Bank of India from time to
time.

(E) Capital Reserve
Capital reserve is utilised in accordance with provision of the Act.

(F) Equity-Settled share-based payment reserve
This reserve is created by debiting the statement of profit and loss account with the value of share options granted to the employees
by the Company. Once shares are issued by the Company, the amount in this reserve will be transferred to Share capital, Securities
premium or retained earnings.

(G) Impairment reserve
This reserve represents the difference of impairment allowance under ind AS 109 and provision required under IRACP (Income
Recognition, Asset classification and Provisioning). This impairment reseve should not be reckoned for regulatory capital. Further, no
withdrawls are permitted from this reserve without the prior permission from the Department of Supervision, RBI.
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27 Interest Income

(Amount in Rs.)

31 March 2020

31 March 2019

On Financial Assets measured at Amortised Cost
Interest on margin trading fund

Interest Income from lending Activities

Interest on fixed deposits under lien with stock exchanges
Interest on delayed payment by customers

Total

1,10,50,66,211

1,47,95,62,798

8,64,25,450 13,70,31,793
32,52,36,829 32,71,37,830
6,06,46,523 7,98,02,227
1,57,73,75,013 2,02,35,34, 648

28 Fees and Commission Income

{Amount in Rs.}

31 March 2020

31 March 2019

Brokerage

Income from depository operations
Portfolio management services fees
Income from distribution activity
Membership fees from gym
Personal training fees

Investment advisory services

Other operating income

Total

5,03,90,48,411
34,54,04,488
21,56,021
9,97,84,007
3,10,39,588
1,49,57,380
3,96,68,539
11,79,34,452

5,01,41,19,630
32,51,15,408
62,07,761
11,63,25,632
3,13,40,992
1,45,19,508
3,39,53,982
5,98,33,561

5,68,99,92,886

5,60,14,16,474

29 Net gain/ (loss) on fair value changes*

(Amount in Rs.)

31 March 2020

31 March 2019

Total Net gain/(loss) on fair value changes
Fair Value changes:

-Realised

-Unrealised

On financial instruments designated at fair value through profit

2,48,61,555 6,92,807
2,48,61,555 6,92,807
2,34,20,797 6,92,807

14,40,758

* Fair value changes in this note are other than those arising on account of interest income/expense.

30 Other Operating income

(Amount in Rs.)

31 March 2020

31 March 2019

Gym income
Changes in inventories of stock-in-trade
Total

12,42,499 5,32,407
(7,384) 27,968
12,35,115 5,60,375

31

Other Income

{Amount in Rs.)

31 March 2020

31 March 2019

Dividend income

Income from co-branding

Bad Debts recovered

Gain on cancellation of operating leases

Profit/ (loss) on sale of Property, plant and equipment (net)
Lease income from director

Write back of provision for expected credit loss

Interest on deposits with banks

Interest on security deposits measured at amortised cost
Interest on loan to employees

Interest on trade receivables at amortised cost

Sale (Resale)

Interest on income tax refund

writeback of provision on standard assets and loss assets
Miscellaneous Income

Total

2,14,90,160
1,61,93,021
4,95,86,468

58,98,868

8,06,400

18,84,71,536
55,14,195
2,20,526
55,90,312
47,092,524
17,62,537
14,00,733
40,01,026

41,26,947
4,76,20,371
4,01,22,021

4,26,201
85,691
6,27,000
14,42,007
13,64,90,499
32,43,653
5,46,201
49,83,007
13,42,896
8,74,079
2,30,01,251

30,57,28,306

26,49,31,824

J
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32 Finance Costs

(Amount in Rs.)

31 March 2020

31 March 2019

On Financial liabilities measured at Amortised Cost
Interest on borrowings

Interest on loan from director measured at amortised cost
Interest on Lease liability

Other interest expense

Bank guarantee and commission charges

Total

43,46,74,579 62,29,32,734
. 4,24,536
1,77,87,073 1,85,82,259
16,78,264 15,56,068
3,88,91,833 4,82,21,144
49,30,31,749 69,17,16,741

33

Impairment on financial instruments

The below table show impairment loss on financial instruments charge to statement of profit and loss based on

category of financial instrument.

(Amount in Rs.)

31 March 2020

31 March 2019

Financial instruments measured at Amortised cost
Trade Receivable

Loans

Bad debts written off (net)

Total

4,95,571 68,27,791
9,82,281 <

37,57,55,717 14,50,72,603

37,72,33,569 15,19,00,394

3

o

Employee benefits expenses

{Amount in Rs.)

31 March 2020

31 March 2019

Salaries and wages

Contribution to provident and other funds (Refer Note 40)
Gratuity and compensated absences expenses

Training and Recruitment expenses

Expense on employee stock option scheme (Refer Note 41)
Staff welfare expenses

Total

1,45,79,31,582

1,44,54,16,608

7,23,47,107 7,34,98,964
2,82,27,514 2,16,02,715
2,83,12,823 4,31,18,333
1,99,78,433 1,43,14,396
2,12,57,784 1,94,05,809
1,62,80,55,243 1,61,73,56,825

35

Depreciation and amortization expenses

(Amount in Rs.)

31 March 2020

31 March 2019

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment
Depreciation on investment property
Amortization of intangible assets

Depreciation on right of use assets

Total

12,01,66,048 10,57,53,943
26,786 26,786
2,70,53,164 3,03,85,948
7,39,94,735 6,38,68,586
22,12,40,733 20,00,35,263
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36 Other expenses (Amount in Rs.)
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Rent, rates and taxes 2,91,35,477 3,61,19,748
Communication Costs 5,76,33,494 6,20,44,657
Printing and stationery 4,71,41,521 6,15,91,648
Advertisement and publicity 47,95,65,367 60,09,07,117
Director's fees, allowances and expenses 19,60,000 20,60,000
Legal and Professional charges 18,006,68,907 15,19,26,059
Insurance 42,29,980 34,79,435
Interest on service fax 9,98,564 1,47,346
Software connectivity license/maintenance expenses 21,05,78,307 23,67,67,283
Travel and conveyance 12,05,49,926 12,47,60,873
Electricity 5,43,06,712 5,39,67,400
Administrative support services 3,00,12,978 2,94,21,079
Demat Charges 2,59,51,548 2,93,30,696
Bank charges 1,05,32,120 58,89,193
Membership and subscription fees 31,13,784 11,36,251
Loss on account of Error Trades (Net) 1,97,83,398 1,74,45,198
Repairs and maintenance
- Building 1,02,32,899 1,41,54,248
- Others 1,88,88,741 1,95,40,033
Auditors' remuneration®* 46,88,573 38,36,851
Loss on sale/write off of Property, Plant and Equipment 62,83,504 -
Provision for Loss and Doubtful assets 14,06,370 6,38,621
Office Expenses 3,22,86,744 3,35,29,808
Security guards expenses 1,53,61,944 1,46,77,223
Interest on income tax 16,865 2,58,861
Corporate social responsibility expenses 2,31,60,000 1,80,00,000
Purchase of consumables 34,56,678 -
Miscellaneous Expenses 3,48,12,192 4,46,94,972
Total 1,42,67,56,593 1,56,63,24,600
* Auditors' remuneration (Amount in Rs.)
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Statutory Audit Fees 44,65,000 34,15,000
Out of pocket expenses 1,96,570 96,851
GST audit fees 27,003 -
Other matters - 3,25,000
Total 46,88,573 38,36,851
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37 Earning Per Share (EPS)

(Amount in Rs.)

31 March 2020

31 March 2019

Profits attributable to equity holders
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
Basic earnings per share (Rs.) (FV of Rs. 10 each)

82,34,70,779
7,19,95,003
11.44

79,83,35,363
7,19,95,003
11.09

Diluted earning per share is similar to basic earning per share as the average market price is lower than the exercis

e price as at the grant dates.

38 Contingent Liability

{Amount in Rs.)

31 March 2020

31 March 2019

01 April 2018

Guarantees
(i) Bank guarantees with exchanges as margin / government authorities

Others
(i) Claims against the Group not acknowledged as debts
(i1) Disputed income tax demands not provided for (Refer note (a) below)

2,40,15,00,000

4,86,45,320
26,34,31,634

3,25,27,00,000

4,72,41,025
26,37,17,280

1,97,25,00,000

5,88,84,808
10,46,60,070

2,71,35,76,954

3,56,36,58,305

2,13,60,44,878

Note (a):
Above disputed income tax demands not provided for includes:

Rs. 66,47,348/- on account of disallowance made as deemed dividend for Assessment Year 2005-06, considered by ITAT in favour of the Group. Department filed
an appeal before Hon'ble High Court of Bombay and question of law was admitted by the Court vide order dated September 20, 2011;
Rs. 8,79,32,130/- on account of disallowance made as deemed dividend for Assessment Year 2008-09, considered by ITAT in favour of the Group. Department filed
an appeal before Hon'ble High Court of Bombay and question of law was also admitted by the Court vide order dated November 28, 2016;
Rs. 75,29,396/- on account of disallowance made as speculation loss for Assessment Year 2012-13 vide reassessment order dated December 15, 2017 passed by

Assessing Officer. Group filed an appeal before CIT(A);

Rs. 9,39,08,220/- on account of disallowance made as speculation loss for Assessment Year 2009-10 considered by ITAT in favour of the Group. Department filed

an appeal before Hon'ble High Court of Bombay on July 25, 2018;

Rs. 3,85,01,729/- on account of disallowance made as deemed dividend for Assessment Year 2010-11 considered by ITAT in favour of the Group. Department filed

an appeal before Hon'ble High Court of Bombay on July 25, 2018; and

Rs. 1,53,97,283/- on account of disallowance made as deemed dividend for Assessment Year 2010-11 relates to erstwhile Angel Broking Limited considered by ITAT]
in favour of the Group. Department filed an appeal before Hon'ble High Court of Bombay on July 25, 2018.

Rs. 1,35,15,528/- on account of disallowance made as deemed dividend for Assessment Year 2010-11 relates to Angel Securities Limited considered by ITAT in
favour of the Group. Department filed an appeal before Hon'ble High Court of Bombay on July 25, 2018.

Above disputed income tax demands does not include interest u/s 234B and u/s 234C of the Income Tax Act, 1961 as the same is not determinable till the final
outcome. The management believes that the ultimate outcome of the above proceedings will not have a material adverse effect on the Group's financial pasition

and result of operations.

39 Capital Commitments

(Amount in Rs.)

31 March 2020 31 March 2019 1 April 2018
Capital commitment for purchase of property, plant and equipment and Intangible assets 26,17,000 1,78,29,500 -
26,17,000 1,78,29,500 -

40 Employee Benefits
(A) Defined Contribution Plans

During the year, the Group has recognized the follawing amounts in the Statement of Profit and Loss

(Ameunt in Rs.)

31 March 2020

31 March 2019

Contribution to Provident and other Funds

7,23,47,107

7,34,98,964
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(B) Defined benefit plans
Gratuity payable to employees
The Group’s liabilities under the Payment of Gratuity Act,1972 are determined on the basis of actuarial valuation made at the end of each financial year using the
projected unit credit method.
The gratuity benefit is provided through unfunded plan and annual contributions are charged to the statement of profit and loss. Under the scheme, the
settlement obligation remains with the Company. Company accounts for the liability for future gratuity benefits based on an actuarial valuation. The net present
value of the Company’s obligation towards the same is actuarially determined based on the projected unit credit method as at the Balance Sheet date.

Discount rate
Discount Rate for this valuation is based on Government bonds having similar term to duration of liabilities. Due to lack of a deep and secondary bond market in
India, government bond yields are used to arrive at the discount rate.

Mortality/ disability
If the actual mortality rate in the future turns out to be more or less than expected then it may result in increase/decrease in the liability.

Employee turnover/withdrawal rate
If the actual withdrawal rate in the future turns out to be more or less than expected then it may result in increase/decrease in the liability.

Salary escalation rate
More/Less than expected increase in the future salary levels may result in increase/decrease in the liability.

i) Principal assumptions used for the purposes of the actuarial valuations

i

31 March 2020

31 March 2019

Economic Assumptions
Discount rate (per annum)

Salary Escalation rate

Demographic Assumptions
Mortality

5.74%
3.00%

IALM (2012-14)

6.93%
3.00%

IALM (2006-08)

Ultimate Ultimate
Employee turnover/Withdrawal rate
(A) Sales Employees
(i) For service less than 4 years 99% 99%
(if) Thereafter 2% 2%
(B) Non-sales employees
(i) For service less than 4 years 49% 49%
(i) Thereafter 2% 2%
Retirement age 58 years 58 years

Amount recognised in balance sheet

{Amount in Rs.}

31 March 2020

31 March 2019

Present value of unfunded defined benefit obligation 4,44,39,684 3,14,59,842
Net liability recognized in Balance Sheet 4,44,39,684 3,14,59,842
Current benefit obligation 36,94,254 13,38,726
Non-current obligation 4,07,45,430 3,01,21,116
Net liability recognized in Balance Sheet 4,44,39,684 3,14,59,842
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iif) Changes in the present value of defined benefit abligation (DBO)

{Amount in Rs.)

31 March 2020

31 March 2019

Present value of obligation at the beginning of the year
Interest cost on DBO

Current service cost

Benefits paid

Actuarial (gain)/ loss on obligations

- Effect of change in Financial Assumptions

- Experience (gains)/losses

Present value of obligation at the end of the year

3,14,59,842 2,80,20,088
23,82,181 21,90,647
71,68,898 62,91,431
(94,22,258) (89,48,561)
47,46,371 7,51,108
81,04,650 31,55,129
4,44,39,684 3,14,59,842

The weighted average duration of defined benefit obligation is 3.35 years as at 31 March 2020 (31 March 2019: 3.43

iv) Expense recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss

years and 01 April 2018

1 3.47 years).

{Amount in Rs.)

31 March 2020

31 March 2019

Current service cost
Interest cost

Total expenses recognized in the Statement Profit and Loss

71,68,898 62,91,431
23,82,181 21,90,647
95,51,079 84,82,078

v) Expense recognized in the Other comprehensive income (OCI) (Amount in Rs.)
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Remeasurements due to-
- Effect of change in financial assumptions 47,46,371 7,51,108
- Effect of experience adjustments 81,04,650 31,55,129
Net actuarial (gains) / losses recognised in OCl 1,28,51,021 39,06,237
vi) A quantitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumption is as shown below: (Amount in Rs.}
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Impact on defined benefit obligation
Rate of discounting
1% increase (49,42,485) (34,74,528)
1% decrease 56,30,351 39,57,054
Rate of increase in salary
1% increase 49,41,941 34,33,399
1% decrease (43,13,165) (29,99,020)
Withdrawal rate
1% increase 22,63,283 15,87,170
1% decrease (19,91,913) (13,95,774)
vii) Maturity profile of defined benefit obligation (Amount in Rs.)
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Within next 12 months 37,98,800 13,84,337
Between 2 and 5 years 83,58,699 68,27,066
Between 5 and 10 years 1,42,27,955 1,21,55,718
Beyond 10 years 6,73,85,057 5,69,07,005
Total expected payments 9,37,70,511 7,72,74,126
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41 Employee stock option plan

(@) On April 26, 2018, the board of directors approved the Angel Broking Employee Stock Option Plan 2018 (Scheme 2018) for issue of stock options to the key|
employees and directors of the Group. According to the Scheme 2018, the employee selected by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee from time to time|
will be entitled to options, subject to satisfaction of the prescribed vesting conditions, viz., continuing employment of 14 months and subject to performance|
parameters defined in the Scheme 2018, The contractual life (comprising the vesting period and the exercise period) of options granted is 50 months.

Suimmary of options granted under the scheme

31 March 2020

31 March 2019

Number of option

Number of option

Opening balance
Granted during the year
Exercised during the year
Forfeited during the year
Closing balance

Vested and exercisable

25,34,370 =
- 29,40,870
(2,76,770) (4,06,500)
22,57,600 25,34,370

1,83,640 .

The weighted average share price at the date of exercise of options exercised during the year ended 31 March 2020 is Rs. 211.51 (31 March 2019: Rs. 211.51)

(c) Expiry date and exercises prices of the share options outstanding

Grant date Expiry date Exercise price Share options as at | Share options as at 31
31 March 2020 March 2019
11 May 2018 11 July 2020 211.51 1,47,990 1,80,560
11 May 2018 11 July 2021 211.51 3,47,920 3,61,120
11 May 2018 11 July 2022 211.51 5,21,880 5,41,680
11 May 2018 11 July 2023 211.51 6,95,840 7,22,240
01 August 2018 01 October 2020 211.51 16,450 34,450
01 August 2018 01 October 2021 211.51 32,900 68,900
01 August 2018 01 October 2022 211.51 49,350 1,03,350
01 August 2018 01 October 2023 211.51 65,800 1,37,800
15 October 2018 15 December 2020 211.51 12,000 15,000
15 October 2018 15 December 2021 211.51 30,000 30,000
15 October 2018 15 December 2022 211.51 45,000 45,000
15 October 2018 15 December 2023 211.51 60,000 60,000
02 November 2018 02 January 2021 211.51 7,200 9,000
02 November 2018 02 January 2022 211.51 18,000 18,000
02 November 2018 02 January 2023 211.51 27,000 27,000
02 November 2018 02 January 2024 211.51 36,000 36,000
18 March 2019 18 May 2021 211.51 14,427 14,427
18 March 2019 18 May 2022 211.51 28,854 28,854
18 March 2019 18 May 2023 211.51 43,281 43,281
18 March 2019 18 May 2024 211.51 57,708 57,708
Total 22,57,600 25,34,370
Weighted average remaining contractual life of options outstanding at end of year 1.48 years 2.39 years
{d) The fair value of each option granted is estimated on the date of grant using the Black Scholes model with the following assumptions
Scheme A B C D E
Grant date 11-May-18 01-Aug-18 15-Oct-18 02-Nov-18 18-Mar-19
Weighted average fair value of options 20.13 7.26 2.78 2.68 2.18
granted
Exercise price 211.51 211.51 211.51 211.51 211.51
Share price at the grant date 211.51 142.37 103.17 100.34 95.31
Expected volatility 28.44%- 40.95% 31.30%-40.30% 34.21%-39.95% 36.99%-41.46% 40.03%-41.14%
Risk free interest rate 7.04%- 7.78% 7.14%-7.81% 7.47%-7.86% 7.20%-7.63% 6.58%-7.00%
Expected dividend yield 30% 30% 30% 30% 30%

The expected price volatility is based on the historic volatility {(based on the remaining life of options), adjusted for any expected changes to future volatility due

to publicty available information.

Life of options - The employees have a period of 1 year from vesting date, to exercise their vested options. The management expects that these options will be

exercised immediately on its vesting.

(e) Expense arising from share based payment transaction

{Amount in Rs,)

31 March 2020

31 March 2019

Expense arising from share based payments

1,99,78,433

1,43,14,396

Employee share based payment expense recognised in statement of profit and loss

1,99,78,433

1,43,14,396
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42
(A)

Related Party Disclosures
Names of related parties and nature of relationship

Name of Related Party

(a) Individuals owning directly or indirectly interest in voting power that gives them control or significant influence

Mr. Dinesh Thakkar
Mr. Lalit Thakkar

(b) Relatives of above individuals
Mr. Ashok Thakkar

Ms. Anuradha Thakkar
Mr. Deepak Thakkar
Mr. Vijay Thakkar

Mr, Rahul Thakkar

Ms. Kanta Thakkar
Mr. Mahesh Thakkar
Ms. Sunita Magnani
Ms. Jaya Ramchandani
Dinesh Thakkar

7

=

o =

=)

(c) Key Management Personnel and their relatives
Mr, Vinay Agrawal
Ms, Juhi Agrawal

(d) Enterprises in which director is a member
Nirwan Monetary Services Private Limited

Jack and Jill Apparel Private Limited

Angel Insurance Brokers and Advisors Private Limited

Chairman and Managing Director
Director( till May 11, 2018)

Brother of Mr. Dinesh Thakkar
Wife of Mr. Lalit Thakkar
Brother of Mr. Lalit Thakkar
Son of Mr. Dinesh Thakkar
Son of Mr. talit Thakkar

Wife of Mr. Dinesh Thakkar
Brother of Mr. Dinesh Thakkar
Sister of Mr. Lalit Thakkar
Sister of Mr. Lalit Thakkar
HUF

CEO and Director
Wife of Mr. Vinay Agrawal

Details of transactions with related party in the ordinary course of business for the year ended:

(Amount in Rs.)

Nature of Transactions

Interest Received
Enterprises in which director is a member
Angel Insurance Brokers and Advisors Private Limited

Reimbursement of Expenses
Enterprises in which director is a member

Angel Insurance Brokers and Advisors Private Limited

Remuneration Paid
Key management personnel and their relatives
Vinay Agrawal

Individuals owning directly or indirectly interest in voting power that gives them control or significant

influence and their relatives
Ashok Thakkar

Vijay Thakkar

Dinesh Thakkar

Lalit Thakkar

31 March 2020 31 March 2019
11,455
1,91,44,644 1,93,59,827
38,00,282 35,85,396
31,64,282 29,85,396
2,52,11,138 2,37,85,392
89,39,778 87,85,392
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Lease income from furnished property

Individuals owning directly or indirectly interest in voting power that gives them control or significant
influence

Dinesh Thakkar 8,06,400 6,27,000

Income from broking activities
Individuals owning directly or indirectly interest in voting power that gives them control or significant

influence

Anuradha Thakkar 5,500 17,662
Ashok Thakkar 44,271 38,897
Deepak Thakkar 45,291 44,538
Dinesh Thakkar 3,88,928 1,90,529
Rahul Thakkar 34,872 90,850
Key Management Personnel and their relatives

Vinay Agrawal 390

Enterprises in which director is a member

Jack and Jill Apparel Private Limited 5,134 12,490
Nirwan Monetary Service Private Limited 50,529 49,711

Professional fees paid
Individuals owning directly or indirectly interest in voting power that gives them control or significant

influence and their relatives
Sunita Magnani 28,20,840 28,20,840

Membership Fees
Individuals owning directly or indirectly interest in voting power that gives them control or significant

influence and their relatives

Dinesh Thakkar - 46,800
Hema Thakkar - 18,000

Personal training fees

Individuals owning directly or indirectly interest in voting power that gives them control or significant
influence and their relatives

Dinesh Thakkar 43,559 46,800
Hema Thakkar 39,662 1,08,000

Income from cafeteria
Individuals owning directly or indirectly interest in voting power that gives them control or significant

influence
Dinesh Thakkar 1,288 17,230
Vijay Thakkar 1,036 4,820

Loans Given
Enterprises in which director is a member
Angel Insurance Brokers and Advisors Private Limited 1,40,000 15,000
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Dividend paid

Individuals owning directly or indirectly interest in voting power that gives them control or significant
influence and their relatives

Dinesh Thakkar

Lalit Thakkar

Dinesh Thakkar HUF

Kanta Thakkar

Ashok Thakkar

Mahesh Thakkar

Sunita Magnani

Jaya Ramchandani

Enterprises in which director is a member
Nirwan Monetary Services Private Limited

Key Management Personnel and their relatives
Vinay Agrawal

Repayment aof Loan Given

Individuals owning directly or indirectly interest in voting power that gives them control or significant
influence and their relatives

Lalit Thakkar

Enterprises in which director is a member

Angel Insurance Brokers and Advisors Private Limited

4,52,75,775
2,41,29,306
16,65,738
14,634
86,39,784
8,316
20,25,000
2,079

1,63,76,337

5,90,337

90,000

4,52,75,774
2,41,29,306
16,65,738
14,634
86,39,784
8,316
20,25,000
2,079

1,63,76,337

5,90,336

85,00,000

(C) Amount due to/from related party:

(Amount in Rs.)

31 March 2020

31 March 2019

Other Receivables

Individuals owning directly or indirectly interest in voting power that gives them control or significant
influence and their relatives

Dinesh Thakkar

Key Management Personnel and their relatives

Vinay Agarwal

Enterprises in which director is a member

Angel Insurance Brokers and Advisors Private Limited

75,00,000

3,12,500

1,40,000

75,00,000

40,62,500

1,06,530

Refer note 20(b) for personal guarantee given by director against overdraft facilities obtained from banks.

No rent is charged on property taken from one of the directors which is used as an office by the Company. Rs. 75,00,000 pertains to security deposits paid against

the same property.
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Angel Broking Limited
{Formerly known as Angel Broking Private Limited)

Consolidated Accounting Policies for the year ended 31 March 2020

44 Revenue from contracts with customers
The Group has recognised following amounts relating revenue in the statement of prafit and loss

{Amount in Rs. )

31 March 2020

31 March 2019

Total revenue from contract with customers

5,68,99,92,886

5,60,14,16,473

Disaggregation of revenue from contracts with customers
In the following table, revenue is disaggregated by primary geographical market and timing of revenue recognition:

(Amount in Rs.}

31 March 2020

31 March 2019

Primary geographical market

Witlin India
Qutside India
Total

Timing of revenue recoghition

Services transferred at a point in time
Seryices transferred over a period of time
Total

5,68,99,92,886

5,60,14,16,473

5,68,99,92, 886

5,60,14,16,473

5,43,64,89,921
2%5,35,02,965

5,34,41,16,896
25,72,99,577

5,68,99,91, 886

5,60,14,16,473

Contract Balances

(Amount in Rs.)

31 March 2020

31 March 2019

Trade Receivables 39,02,76,145 2,14,64,36,334
45 Leases
Information about lease
The Group has taken office premises at certain locations on operating lease.
The changes in the carrying value of right of use assets (ROU) for the year ended 31 March 2020 and 31 March 2019 has been disclosed in Note17,
The aggregate depreciation expense on ROU assets is included under depreciation and amortisation expense in the statement of Profit and Loss.
The movement in lease liabilities has been disclosed in Note 20.
The below table provides the details regarding the contractual maturities of lease liabilities on an undiscounted basis: {Amount in Rs.)
As at As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019 01 April 2018
L=ss than one year 8,20,93,800 8,30,04,59% 4,16,95,627
One to five years 13,04,84,446 16,99,39,929 9,44,06,119
More than five years 61,54,975 43,67,214 70,91,541
Total 21,87,33,221 25,73,11,742 14,31,93,287

The Group does not face a significant liquidity risk with regard to its lease lfabilities as the current assets are sufficient to meet the obligations related to lease liabilities as and when they

fall due.

Short term and low value lease:
Rental expense incurred and paid for short term leases is Rs. 93,62,573 (31 March 2019: Rs, 1,02,19,096).
Rental expense incurred and paid for Low value leases is Rs. 15,000 (31 March 2019: Rs. 60,000),

The weighted average incremental borrowing rate applied to lease liabilities as at 01 April 2018 is 9.80%.




Angel Broking Limited
(Formerly known as Angel Broking Private Limited)

Consolidated Accounting Policies for the year ended 31 March 2020

46 Fair value measurement
(A) Financial instrument by category

{Amount in ®s.)

Other Financial assets
Total Financial Assets

Financial Liabilities
Trade payables
Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities)
Other financial liabilities

Total Financial liabilities

FVOCI FVTPL Amortised Cost
As at 31 March 2019
Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalents J 4,46,96,19,078
Bank Balance other than cash and cash equivalent ] 5,39,00,94,681
Trade Receivables . 2,14,64,36,334
Loans + 7,61,68,60,688
Investments 14,90,96,626 =
Other Financial assets - 68,1%,32,195
Total Financial Assets 14,90,96,626 20,30,49,42,976
Financial Liabilities
Trade payables + 6,37,75,97,882
Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) - 8,71,81,81,954
Other financial liabilities - 1,35,81,97,684
Total Financial liabilities - 16,45,39,77,520
As at 31 March 2020 '
Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 6,13,23,64,146
Bank Balance other than cash and cash equivalent - 8,00,32,14,945
Trade Receivables - 39,02,76,245
Loans - 2,80,57,78,712
Investments 35,26,53,037

2,70,58,27,163

35,26,53,037

20,03,74,61,211

9,39,49,25,999
4,90,87,86,978
1,30,46,48,316

15,60,83,61,293




Angef Broking Limited

(Formerly known as Angel Broking Private Limited)

Consolidated Accounting Policies for the year ended 31 March 2020

(B) Fair Value hierarchy

The following is the hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair value of financial instruments by valuation technique:
Level 1 - Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities,
Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

Level 3 - Inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

The foliowing table presents fair value hierarchy of assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis: (Amount in Rs.)
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

As at 31 March 2019

Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss*

Investment in equity instruments 350 = 3 350
Investment in mutual funds 14,90,96,276 - - 14,90,96,276
As at 31 March 2020
Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss*
Investment in equity instruments 350 = ] 350
Investment in mutual funds 35,26,52,687 = - 35,26,52,687

The carrying amount of cash and bank balances, trade receivables, loans, trade payables and other receivables and payables are considered to be the same as their fair values. The fair
values of borrowings and security deposits were calculated based on cash flows discounted using a current lending rate. They are classified as level 3 fair values in the fair value hierarchy|
due to the inclusion of unobservable inputs including own and counterparty credit risk.

* Valuation techniques used to determine fair value
Specific valuation techniques used to value financial instruments includes investment in equity investment valued at quoted closing price on stock exchange / other basis based on
materiality and investment in mutual fund at closing NAV as at reporting pereiod.

47 Financial risk management objectives and policies

(A) Market risk

The Group is exposed to various financial risks. These risks are categorized into market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk, The Group’s risk management is coordinated by the Board of|
Directors and focuses on securing long term and short term cash flows. The Group does not engage in trading of financial assets for speculative purposes.

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk: interest
rate risk and currency risk, Financial instruments affected by market risk include borrowings.

(i) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Group is exposed to interest|
rate risk arising mainly from borrowings with floating interest rates. The Group is exposed to interest rate risk because the cash flows associated with floating rate borrowings will
fluctuate with changes in interest rates. The Group manages the interest rate risks by maintaining a debt portfolio comprising a mix of fixed and floating rate borrowings.

At the reporting date, the interest profile of the Group’s borrowings is as follows:

Interest rate risk exposure {Amount in Rs. )
. 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Fixed rate borrowings 17,77,26,141 28,36,07,880

Variable rate borrowings
Total borrowings

4,73,10,60,836

8,43,45,74,075

4,90,87,86,977

8,71,81,81,955

Interest rate sensitivity

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates on that portion of loans and borrowings. With all other variables held constant, the|

Group's profit before tax is affected through the impact on floating rate borrowings, as follows:

{Amount in Rs, )

Increase/ (decrease)
in basis points

Effect on profit
before tax

31 March 2019
Rs.
Rs.

31 March 2020
Rs.
Rs.

50 bp
(50 bp)

50 bp
(50 bp}

(4,21,72,870)
4,21,72,870

(2,36,55,304)
2,36,55,304




Angel Broking Limited

(Formerly known as Angel Broking Private Limited)

Consolidated Accounting Policies for the year ended 31 March 2020

(8)

a)

(ii) Foreign currency risk
Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instiument will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. As at each reporting date, the
Group does not have exposure in foreign currency, therefore it is not exposed to currency risk.

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that the Group will incur a loss because its customers or counterparties fail to discharge their contractual obligation. The Group manages and controls credit risk by
setting limits on the amount of risk it is willing to accept for individual counterparties, and by monitoring exposures in retations to such limits.

The maximum exposure to credit risk for each class of financial instruments is the carrying amount of that class of financial instruments presented in the financial statements. The Group's
major classes of financial assets are cash and cash equivalents, loans, term deposits, trade receivables and security deposits

Cash and cash equivalents and term deposits with banks are considered to have negligible risk or nil risk, as they are maintained with high rated banks / financial institutions as approved
by the Board of directors. Security deposits are kept with stock exchanges for meeting minimum base capital requirements. These deposits do not have any significant credit risk

The management has established accounts receivable policy under which customer accounts are regularly monitored. The Group has a dedicated risk management team, which manitors
the positions, exposures and margins on a continuous basis,

Expected credit {oss

A) Trade receivables

The Group applies the Ind AS 109 simplified approach to measure expected credit losses which uses a lifetime expected loss allowance (ECL) for all trade receivables.

The application of simplified approach does not require the Group to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reperting
date, right from its initial recognition,

To measure the expected credit losses, trade receivables have been grouped based on shared credit risk characteristics as follow:
« Receivable from Brokerage (Secured by collaterals mainly in form of Securities of listed Group)

« Receivable from Exchange (Unsecured)

» Receivable from Depository (Secured by collaterals mainly in form of Securities of listed Group)

Receivable from Exchange (Unsecured): There are no historical toss incurred in respect of Receivable from exchange. Entire exposure/receivable as at each reporting period is received
and settled within 7 days from reporting period. Therefore, no ECL is recognised in respect of receivable from exchange.

Receivable from Brokerage and depository: Group has large number of customer base with shared credit risk characteristics. As per risk management policy of the Group, trade receivable|
to the extent not covered by collateral (i.e, unsecured trade receivable) is considered as default and are fully written off as bad debt against respective trade receivables and the amaunt]
of loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off are credited to the income statement as bad debts recovered. Trade|
receivable of the Group is of short duration with credit period ranging up to maximum 30 days. In case of delay in collection, the Group has right to charges interest (commonly referred as
delayed payment charges) on overdue amount for the overdue period. However, in case of receivable from depository, the Group doesn't have right to charge interest. Though credit
period given to customer in respect of receivable from depository is very short, generally there is significant delay in ultimate collection. The Group has computed expected credit loss due
to significant delay in collection, Effective interest rate on these trade receivable for the purpose of computing time value loss is considered as incremental borrowing rate.

{Amount in Rs.}

As at As at

31 March 2020

31 March 2019

Trade receivable
ast due 1-30 days
Past due 31-60 days
Past due 61-90 days

Fast due more than 90 days

Loss allowances
Net Carrying amount

26,38,68,698 1,94,47,38,767
1,42,60,824 3,39,22,897
38,47,640 1,80,09,019
12,15,27,258 16,80,88,570
(1,32,28,174) (1,83,22,919)
39,02,76,246 2,14,64,36,334

Movements in the allowances for impairment in respect of trade receivables and loans is as follows:

{Amount in Rs. )

31 March 2020

31 March 2019

Opening Provision 1,83,22,919 1,64,78,124
Adjustments during the year (50,94,745) 18,44,785
Closing provision 1.32,28,174 1,83,22,919

B) Loans

i) Loan against Margin Trading facilities:

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Group applies expected credit loss model (ECL) for measurement and recognition of impairment loss. The expected credit loss is a product of exposure
at default (EAD), probability of default (PD) and Loss given default (LGD). The financial assets have been segmented into three stages based on the risk profiles, primarily based on past
due.

Group has large number of customer base with shared credit risk characteristics, Loan against margin trading facilities are secured by collaterals. As per policy of the Group, loan against
Margin trade facilities to the extent not covered by collateral (i.e. unsecured portion) is considered as default and are fully written off as bad debt against respective loan receivables and
the amount of loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off are credited to the Statement of Profit and Loss as bad debts
recovered.

As per Ind AS 109, the maximum period to consider when measuring expected credit losses is the maximum contractual period (including extension options) over which the Group is expased
to credit risk and not a longer period, even if that longer period is consistent with business practice. Therefore, the maximum period to consider when measuring expected credit losses far|
these loans is the maximum contractual period (i.e. on demand/one day).

For the computation of ECL, the loan against margin trading facilities are classified into three stages as follows:

Follawing table provides infarmation about exj = to credit risk and ECL on Margin trading facility

Staging as per Ind AS 109 Loan receivable including interest
Stage 1 0 to 30 days past due
Stage 2 31 to 90 days past due
Stage 3 More than 90 days past due

The Group does not have any loan book which may fall under stage 2 or stage 3.

ECL is computed as follow assuming that these loans are fully recalled by the Group at each reporting period:

EAD is considered as loan receivable including interest (net of write off).

PD is considered at 100% for all loans receivables being the likelihood that the borrower would not be able to repay in the very short payment period,
LGD is determined based on fair value of collateral held as at the reporting period. Unsecured portion is considered as LGD.




Angel Broking Limited
(Formerly known as Angel Broking Private Limited)

Consolidated Accounting Policies for the year ended 31 March 2020

ii} Loans against securities

in accordance with Ind AS 109, the Group applies expected credit loss model (ECL) for measurement and recognition of impairment loss. The expected credit loss is a product of exposure
at default (EAD), probability of default (PD} and Loss given default (LGD). The financial assets have been segmented into three stages based on the risk profiles, primarily based on past
due

Group has large number of customer base with shared credit risk characteristics. Loans against securities are repayable by customer unconditionally in full on demand at the absolute
discretion of the Group. Loan against securities are secured by collaterals

As per Ind AS 109, the maximum period to consider when measuring expected credit losses is the maximum contractual period (including extension options) over which the entity is exposed
to credit risk and not a longer period, even if that longer period is consistent with business practice. Therefore, the maximum period to consider when measuring expected credit losses for

these loans is the maximum contractual period (i.e. on demand/one day).

For the computation of ECL, the loans against securities are classified into three stages as follows:

Staging as per Ind AS 109 Loan receivable including interest
Stage 1 0 to 30 days past due
Stage 2 31 to 90 days past due
Stage 3 More than 90 days past due

ECL is computed as follow assuming that these loans are fully recalled by the Group at each reporting period:

EAD is considered as loan receivable including interest (net of write off).

PD is considered at 100% for all loans receivables being the likelihood that the borrower would not be able to repay in the very short payment period.

LGD is determined based on fair value of collateral held as at the reporting period, Unsecured portion is considered as LGD.

Interest on Stage 3 assets is recognised based on net carrying amount of financial assets. PD and LGD of 100% is applied on interest recognised on Stage 3 assets.

Default:

As per risk management policy, all financial asset which are 90 days past due, are considered as ‘default’ unless the Group has reasonable and supportable information to demonstrate that
a more lagging default criterion is more appropriate.

Write-off policy:

The Group writes off financial assets, in whole or in part, when it has exhausted all practical recovery efforts and has concluded there is no reasonable expectation of recovery. Indicators
that there is no reasonable expectation of recovery include (i) ceasing enforcement activity and (ii) whether the Group’s recovery method is foreclosing on collateral and the value of the
collaterals is such that there is no reasonable expectation of recovering in full.

The Group may write-off financial assets that are still subject to enforcement activity. The Group still seeks to recover the amount it is legally owed in full, but which have been partially
written off due to no reasonable expectation of full recovery.

Following table provides information about exposure to credit risk and ECL on Loan (Amount in Rs.}

Stages As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Stage 1 19,09,97,362 57,01,33,465
Stage 2 26,86,866 7,80,87,713
Stage 3 12,28,24,517 5,59,70,271
Less: Provision for expected credit loss {65,41,817) (55,59,536)
Total Carrying value 30,99,66,928 69,86,31,913
Analysis of changes in the Impairment loss allowance: (Amount in Rs.)
As at 31 March 2020
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
Impairment loss allowance - opening balance 5,50,938 7,33,945 42,74,653 55,59,536
Originated or new 1,76,705 8,722 2,59,775 4,45,203
Matured or repaid (excluding write offs) (6,550) (24,703) (4,71,281) (5,02,534)
Transfer to stage 1 + 89,197 (1,66,645) (77,448)
Transfer to stage 2 33,762 - (1,45,005) (1,11,243)
Transfer to stage 3 4,93,496 1,26,141 = 7.19,637
Increase / {decrease) in ECL provision without changes in stages 8,39,493 3,339 (3,34,165) 5,08,667
Impairment loss allowance - Closing balance 20,87,844 10,36,641 34,17,332 65,41,817
(Amount in Rs. )
As at 31 March 2019
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
Impairment loss allowance - opening balance 16,34,130 8,54,022 45,13,391 70,01,543
Originated or new 4,556 1,62,823 5,07,184 6,74,563
Matured or repaid (excluding write offs) {7,98,053) {2,33,250) (2,88,097) (13,19,400)
Transfer to stage 1 - 7,785 (7,37,197) (7,29,412)
Transfer to stage 2 61,983 - (2,93,751) (2,31,768)
Transfer to stage 3 (3,53,224) 2,72,635 - (80,589)
Increase / (decrease) in ECL provision without changes in stages 1,546 13,30,070) 5,73,123 2,44,599
Impairment loss allowance - Closing balance 5,50,938 7,33,945 42,74,653 55,59,536
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Comparision between the provisions required under the IRACP and the impairment allowance computed as per Ind AS 109:

Assets classification as per RBI norms

Asset classifcation as

Gross carrying

Loss allowance

Net carrying amount as

Provision required as per

Difference between

per Ind AS amount as per | (Provision as per Ind per Ind AS IRACP provision as per Ind
Ind AS AS) AS 109 and IRACP
1) 12) (3) 4 (5)=(3)-(4) (6) (7)=(4)-(6)
Performing Assets (PA)
Stage 1 19,09,97,362 13,36,743 18,96,60,619 4,77,493 8,59,250
Standard Stage 2 26,86,866 1,44,905 25,41,961 6,717 1,38,188
Stage 3 11,33,29,927 6,149,218 11,26,80,709 2,83,325 3,65,893
Subtotal for PA 30,70,14,155 21,30,866 30,48,83,289 7,67,535 13,63,331
Non-performing Assets (NPA)
Substandard Stage 3 50,29,272 5,06,099 45,23,173 4,52,334 53,765
Doubtful-upto 1 year Stage 3 - - = - -
Doubtful-upto 1 to 3 years Stage 3 4,56,407 1,24,214 3,32,193 91,436 32,778
Doubtful-More than 3 years Stage 3 - - - - -
Loss Stage 3 40,08,911 37,80,637 1,128,274 3%,48,495 (1,67,858)
Subtotal for NPA 94,94,590 44,10,950 50,83,640 44,92,265 (81,315)
Other items such as guarantees,loan, Stage 1 - -
commitments,etc which are in the scope of Stage 2 5 . . .
ind AS 109 but not covered under current
IRACP Stage 3 . : *
Subtotal = L = - =
Stage 1 19,09,97,363 13,36,743 18,96,60,620 4,77,493 8,59,250
Total Stage 2 26,86,866 1,44,905 25,41,961 6,717 1,38,188
Stage 3 12,28,24,517 50,60,169 11,77,64,348 47,75,590 2,84,579
Total 31,65,08,746 65,41,817 30,99,66,929 52,59,800 12,82,017

b) Collaterals

of financial assets,

The Group holds collateral and other credit enhancements against certain of its credit exposures. The following table sets out the principal types of collateral held against different types

Instrument type Perc ge of exposure that is subject to Principal type of collateral held
As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Loan against securities 98.15% 99.34% Shares and securities
Loans for Margin trading facility 98.76% 99.51% Shares and securities

c) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they become due. The Group manages its liquidity risk by ensuring, as far as possible, that it will}
always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due.

The table below summarizes the maturity profile of the Group’s financial liabilities:

{Amount in Rs.)
0 - 1 year 1-2 year 2-3 year 3-4 year Beyond 4 years Total
31 March 2019
Borrowings (Other than lease liability) 8,59,26,46,682 1,94,89,308 1,56,30,852 73,74,799 7,32,900 8,63,58,74,541
Trade payables 6,37,75,97,882 - - - 6,37,75,97,882
Other financial liabilities 1,35,81,97,684 & . - - 1,35,81,97,684
16,32,84,42,248 1,94,89,308 1,56,30,852 73,74,799 7,32,900 16,37,16,70,107
31 March 2020
Borrowings (Other than lease liability) 2,72,37,09,787 1,84,69,968 1,01,74,831 32,88,850 5,56,475 2,75,61,99,911
Trade payables 9,39,49,25,999 - - - 9,39,49,25,999
Cther financial liabilities 1,30,46,48,316 * - - 1,30,46,48,316
13,42,32,84,102 1,84,69,968 1,01,74,831 32,88,B50 5,56,475 13,45,57,74,226
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48 Maturity analysis of assets and liabilities

The below tabte shows an analysis of assets and liabilities analysed according to when they are expected to be recovered or settled

{Amount in Rg )

As at 01 April 2018

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Bank Balance other than cash and cash equivalents
Trade Receivables 's
Loans
Investments
Other Financial assets
Inventories
Tax assets (Net)
Deferred tax assets (Net)
investment Property
Property, Plant and Equipment
Intangible assets
Right to use assets
Other non-financial assets
Total Assets

Liabifities
Trade Payables

Current
{Less than 12 months)

Non- Current
(More than 12 months)

Total

1,23,03,56,426
8,13,46,58,667
1,56,81,52,055
10,92,05,32,271
6,50,15,933
3,67,81,248
5,64,420

9,86,93, 630

8,20,77,424

38,39,442
350
25,35,91,821

1,52,68,945
5,96,53,722
13,32,883
1,06,51,10,622
9,15,96,692
11,98,63,723
3,75,36,713

1,23,03,56,426
8,21,67,36,091
1,56,81,52,055
10,92,43,71,713
6,50,16,283
29,03,73,069
5,64,420
1,52,68,945
5,96,53,722
13,32,883
1,06,51,10,622
9,15,96,692
11,98,63,723
13,62,30,543

22,05,47,54,850

1,72,98,72,337

23,78,46,27,187

6,14,64,90,738

15,27,92,004

6,14,64,90,738

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Bank Balance other than cash and cash equivalents
Trade Receivables
Loans
Investments
Other Financial assets
Inventories
Tax assets (Net)
Deferred tax assets {(Net)
Investment Property
Property, Plant and Equipment
Intangible assets under development
Intangible assets
Right to use assets
Other non-financial assets
Total Assets

Liabilities
Trade Payables
Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities)
Other Financial liabilities
Tax liabilities (Net)
Provisions
Other non-financial liabilities
Total Liabilities

(Less than 12 months)

(More than 12 months)

Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities)} 11,21,59,89,411 11,36,87,81,415
Other Finandial liabilities 1,24,30,37,266 + 1,24,30,37,266
Tax liabilities (Net) 21,17,561 . 21,17,561
Provisions 90,81,059 3,49,28,754 4,40,09,813
Other Non-finandial liabilities 4,15,94,250 - 24,15,94,750
Total Liabilities 18,85,83,10,285 18,77,20,758 19,04,60,31,043
(Amount in Rs.}
As at 31 March 2019
Current Non- Current Total

4,46,96,19,078
5,35,85,35,286
2,14,64,36,334
7,61,65,50,720
14,90,96,276
2,68,75,028
4,54,608

9,80,47,860

3,15,59,395
3,09,968

350
65,50,57,167
5,17,32,906
7,56,85,199
13,06,097
1,06,28,72,226
56,85,003
6,70,84,744
20,84,55,065
5,98,94,281

4,46,96,19,078
5,39,00,94,681
2,14,64,36,334
7,61,68,60,688
14,90,96,626
68,19,32,195
4,54,608
5,17,32,906
7,56,85,199
13,06,097
1,06,28,72,226
56,85,003
6,70,84,744
20,84,55,065
15,79,43,141

19,86,56,15,190

2,21,96,43,401

22,08,52,58,591

6,37,75,97,882

6,37,75,97,882

8,57,45,11,761 14,36,70,193 8,71,81,81,954
1,35,81,97,684 - 1,35,81,97,684
26,48,017 : 26,48,017
1,29,89,518 3,93,51,281 5,23,40,799
26,19,36,535 . 26,19,36,535
16,58,78,81,397 18,30,21,474 | 16,77,09,02,871
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[Amount in Rs.)

As at 31 March 2020

Assels
Cash and cash equivalents
Bank Balance other than cash and cash equivalents
Trade Receivables
Loans
Investments
Other Financial assets
Inventories
Tax assets (Net)
Deferred tax assets (Net)
Investment Property
Property, Plant and Equipment
Intangible assets under development
Other Intangible assets
Right to use assets
Other non-financial assets
Total Assets

Liabilities
Trade Payables
Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities)
Other Financial liabilities
Tax liabilities (Net)
Provisions
Other non-financial liabilities
Total Liabilities

Current Non- Current Total
(Less than 12 months) (More than 12 months)

6,13,23 64 146 . 6,13,23,64 146
7,96,18,39,451 413,759,493 §,00,32, 14,945
39,02,76,245 . 39.02,76,145
2,80,57,78,712 - 2,80,57,78,712
35,26,52,487 350 35,26,53,037
3,86,21,062 2,66,72,06,101 1,70,58,27,163
4,50,829 - 4,50 829
- 4,91,83,930 4,91,83,930
4,88,89,961 4,88,89,%61
12,79,210 12,79,310
- 1,03,87,66,968 1,03,87 66,968
- 2,08,84 503 2,08,84,503
x 4,74,14,803 4,74,14, 803
. 15,31,56,152 15,31,56,152
11,0497, 717 4,11,31,097 15,16,28 814

17,79,24,80,849

4,10,92,88,668

21,90,17,69,517

9,39,49,25,999
4,77,57,13,736
1,30,46 48,316
4,48,318
2,69,06,999
31,16,82,953

13,30,73,242

4,01,68,117

9,39,49,25,999
4,90,87 86,978
1,30,46,48,316
4,48,318
6,70,75,116
11,16,82,953

15,81,43,26,321

17,32,41,359

15,98,75,67,680

4

0

Capital management

The group manages its capital structure and makes necessary adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirement of financial covenants. To maintain or adjust the
capital structure, the group may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to shareholders, issue new shares or raise / repay debt. The primary objective of the group's|

capital management is to maximise the shareholders’ value,

For the purpose of the Group’s capital management, capital includes issued equity capital and all other equity reserves attributable to the equity holders. The primary objective of the

Group's capital management is to maximize the shareholder value and to ensure the Group's ability to continue as a going concern.

{Amaount in Rs.}

31 March 2020

31 March 2019

Borrowings

Less: cash and cash equivalents
Net debt

Total equity

[Total capital

Gearing ratio

0
(ii)
(ifi= i+ii)
i)/ (iti)

4,90,87,86,978
(6,13,23,64,146)

8,71,81,81,954
(4,46,96,19,078)

(1,22,35,77,168)

4,24,85,62,876

5,91,42,01,838

5,31,43,55,720

4,69,06,24,670

9,56,29,18,5%6

(0.26)

0.44
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50 Corporate social responsibility (CSR) expenses
Gross amount required to be spent by the company during the year Rs. 2,31,60,000 (Previous year Rs. 1,80,00,000)

Amount spent during the year ending on 31 March, 2020:

fAamoumnt in Rs.)

Yet to be paid

In Cash : Total
in cash
Construction / acquisition of any asset E - -
On purpose of other than (i) above 2,31,60,000 - 2,31,60,000
Amount spent during the year ending on 31 March 2019: (Amount in Rs.)
In Cash Yet to be paid Total
in cash
Construction / acquisition of any asset - -
On purpose of other than ({) above 1,80,00,000 1,80,00,000

51

Disclosure of interest in Subsidiaries

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of Group and its subsidiaries, Group does not have any joint ventures or associates. Angel Broking Limited is the

ultimate parent company of the Group.
Significant subsidiaries of Group are:

Name of the entity

Place of business/ Country of
incorporation

31 March 2020

31 March 2019

Angel Financial Advisors Private Limited
Angel Fincap Private Limited

Angel Securities Limited

Angel Wellness Private Limited

Mimansa Software Systems Private Limited

India
India
India
India
India

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

52

a. Net assets

Additional information pursuant to requirement of Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013 under General instructions for preparation of consolidated financial statements

(Amount in Rs.)

Name of the entity

31 March 2020

31 March 2019

% of Consolidated net
assets

Amount

% of Consolidated net

assets

Amount

Holding Company

Angel Broking Limited 96% 5,68,48,18,627 99% 5,03,89,56,517
Subsidiaries (Indian)
Angel Financial Advisors Private Limited 1% 5,32,41,775 2% 8,65,85,932
Angél Fincap Private Limited 6% 32,65,75,202 5% 28,31,71,760
Angel Securities Limited 1% 5,95,69,649 1% 5,69,44,368
Angel Wellness Private Limited (4%) (23,26,79,027) (3%) (17,19,44,023)
Mimansa Software Systems Private Limited 0% 2,26,75,611 0% 2,06,41,166
Total 100% 5,91,42,01,837 100% 5,31,43,55,720
b, Share in profit or loss (Amount in Rs.)
Name of the entity 31 March 2020 31 March 2019

% of Consolidated net Amount % of Consolidated net Amount

profit/ {loss) profit/ (loss)

Holding Company
Angel Broking Limited 101% 82,79,10,042 95% 75,85,67,683
Subsidiaries (Indian)
Angel Financial Advisors Private Limited 1% 62,96,318 3% 2,48,19,320
Angel Fincap Private Limited 5% 3,85,36,217 7% 5,62,79,934
Angel Securities Limited X 26,96,611 0% 21,58,700
Angel Wellness Private Limited (5%) (4,44,30,854) (4%) {3,56,69,853)
Mimansa Software Systems Private Limited (1%) {75,37,555) (1%) (78,20,421)
Total 100% 82,34,70,779 100% 79,83,35,363

c. Share in Other Comprehensive Income

(Amount in Rs,)

Name of the entity

31 March 2020

31 March 2019

% of Consolidated OCI Amount % of Consolidated OCI Amount

Holding Company

Angel Broking Limited 97% (92,96,471) 103% (26,23,907)
Subsidiaries (Indian) -
Angel Financial Advisors Private Limited % (2,01,005) (2%) 43,249
Angel Fincap Private Limited 0% 10,647 (6%) 1,49,534
Angel Securities Limited 0% - 1% (28,048)
Angel Wellness Private Limited 1% (99,586) pi (52,143)
Mimansa Software Systems Private Limited 0% (27,997) 1% {35,640)
Taotal 100%, (96,14,412) 100% (25,46,955)
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54 Subsequent events:
There were no significant events after the end of the reporting period which require any adjustment or disclosure in the financial statements.

53 COVID-19 outbreak was declared a pandemic by the World Health Organization on March 11, 2020. The Indian Government on March 24, 2020, announced a 21-day complete lockdown
across the country, to contain the spread of the virus. The lockdown has since been extended with gradual relaxations. Stock Broking services, being part of Capital Market operations have
been declared as essential services and accordingly, the Company faced no business interruption on account of the lockdown. There has been no material change in the controls or
processes fotlowed in the closing of the financial statements of the Company.

As at March 31, 2020, based on facts and circumstances existing as of that date, the Company does not anticipate any material uncertainties, which affect its liquidity position; and its
ability to continue as a going concern, The ongoing COVID-19 situation may result in some changes in the overall economic and market conditions, which may inturn have an impact on the
operations of the Company.

55 The financial statements of the Group were authorised for issue in accordance with a resolution of the directors on 14 May 2020
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